N =

H 1] a
7C 7o E;E
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
February 6, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A. Approve the January 9, 2023, Regular Board Minutes and January 23, 2023 Special

Board Minutes.

Approval of the Expenditures.

Approve the extension of Tyler Sharp, DPW Laborer’s probationary period until May

2023. _ ‘ .

Approve the Supervisor’s recommendation to appoint Jeremy Wagner as alternate to

the Board of Review for a term of 02/06/2023-01/01/2025.

Approve the hiring of Gregory Vanherweg as part-time Electrical Inspector contingent

upon passing all pre-employment requirements.

Accept the resignation of Jack Linehan from the Fire Department.

Approve the hiring of Ryan DeLong as probationary full-time First Responder for

the Fire Department.

Approve amendments to Personnel Policy #901; Paid Time Off.

Accept the resignation from Jerri Sierocki as DPW Secretary.

Accept the resignation from Becca Collison as Code Enforcement Officer/Planning

Assistant.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

A. None

Unfinished Business

A. None.

New Business

A. Approve Text Amendment 23-G-01 regarding outdoor storage of refuse containers prior
to collection.

B. Approve the rental agreement with Rebel Company to rent Roberts Park on May 13,
2023 for the Rebel Company Market at a cost of $1,500.00

C. Approve the requested rezoning of parcel 28-12-3-25-2049-000, 150 North Miller Road
from its current B-3 (Business Corridor) zoning to B-1 (Office and Neighborhood

Business District) zoning.

o aow

=

=rm oo



Page 2
Board Agenda, 02/06/2023

33 Approve Resolution 23-03 regarding the agreement with MDOT for the maintenance
and operation of an on-premise sign at the Thomas Township Nature Center.

E. Approve the purchase of Hurst Gen 3 Cutter Unit (extrication equipment) from Apollo
Fire Equipment in the amount of $13,000 by the Fire Department.

B Authorize the Township Attorney to file a complaint with the Division of Child Welfare
Licensing and the Department of Health and Human Services regarding the numerous
calls for Police support from Holy Cross Children’s Services (HCCS).

10.  Reports
A. Supervisor  D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development L. Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G Finance K. Board Members
11. Executive Session
A. None

12. Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



g

Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

- You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their address to three minutes.






ol ol Ol

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
January 9, 2023
7:00 p.m.

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT:  Witt, Weise, Thayer, Sommers, DeLine, McDonald, Monahan
ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Township Manager, Russ Taylor; Deputy Clerk/Administrative
Assistant, Connie Watt; DPW Director, Rick Hopper; Assistant DPW Director, Trevor
Schultz; Director of Community Development, Dan Sika; Parks & Recreation Director,
John Corriveau; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; Police Chief, Al Fong; Lynda Thayer; Nature
Center Director, Otto Brandt; Township Attorney and several interested parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Thayer, seconded by Sommers to approve the amended agenda as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
**4mended Agenda™*
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
January 9, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

Approve the December 5, 2022, Regular Board Minutes.

Approval of the Expenditures.

Approval of the Township Board Standing Committees.

Approve the amendments to Personnel Policy #1103; Meals.

Approve the amendments to Personnel Policy #1105; Other Travel Expenses.

Approve the amendments to Personnel Policy #1107; Travel Vouchers.

Approve proposed Administrative Policy #703; Nature Center/Preserve Gift Policy.

Approve the amendments to Administrative Policy #421; Purchasing and Bidding

Policy.

I8 Approve the amendments to Administrative Policy #900; Poverty Exemption Policy.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

A. Hear public comments for a request from Hemlock Semiconductor Corporation (HSC) 12334
Geddes Road, Hemlock, MI 48626 for an Industrial Facility Tax Exemption (IFT) in the amount
of $99,490,000 of Real Property, for a period of thirteen (13) years.

MOMEHUOW



Thomas Township Board Meeting January 2023

Page 2 of 4

8. Unfinished Business
A. None.

9. New Business

A.  Award the 2023 Landscaping contract to Dobis Landscaping in the amount of $95,958.00

B.  Approve authorization to acquire the Natural Resources Damage Assessment Funds
from the Michigan Department of Natural Resources.

C.  Award the interior electrical bid for the Thomas Township Nature Center to
PowerComm in the amount of $22,900.

D. Award the flooring bid for the Thomas Township Nature Center to Pinnacle Design in the

amount of $23.300.75

E.  Award the purchase and installation of windows and doors at the Thomas Township

Nature Center to Wolgast Corporation in the amount of $62,500.

F.  Approve Change Order #2 for additional quantities of pipeline and valves for the pump
station #4 project.

G.  Approve the 2023 Saginaw Future Agreement.

H.  Approve the proposal from Spicer Group for the land surveying, civil design and storm
water management for the proposed Township Administration Building and Fire
Department addition.

I.  Approve the recommendation to increase the Residential Equivalent Unit (REU) fee to

$2,000/REU.
5. It was moved by Witt, seconded by DeLine to approve the consent agenda as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

A.  Approval of Township Board minutes from the regular meeting on 12/05/2022.

B. Expenditures consisting of: $3,066,253.30

Clearing Fund $2,649.60
General Fund 402,875.61
Public Safety-Fire Department 35,469.78
Fire Apparatus 4,662.38
Public Safety-Police Department 16,281.23
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 0.00
Downtown Development Authority 606.94
Revolving Road Fund 346,510.65
Sewer Fund 296,746.95
Water Fund 271,557.84
Municipal Refuse 72,253.62
Technology Fund 0.00
Tax 1,616,638.70

C.  Approved the Township Board Standing Committees.
D.  Approved the amendments to Personnel Policy #1103; Meals.
E.  Approved the amendments to Personnel Policy #1105; Other Travel Expenses .
F.  Approved the amendments to Personnel Policy #1107; Travel Vouchers.
G.  Approved the proposed Administrative Policy #703; Nature Center/Preserve Gift
Policy.
H.  Approved the amendments to Administrative Policy #421; Purchasing and Bidding
Policy.
L Approved the amendments to Administrative Policy #900; Poverty Exemption
Policy.
6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
A. None.
7. Public Hearing
A. A hearing to receive citizen comments on a request from Hemlock Semiconductor

Corporation (HSC) for an Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption in the amount of
$99,490,000 of Real Property for thirteen years was opened at 7:01 p.m.
Comments were heard from Mr. Phil Dembowski of HSC who’s address is 6101



Thomas Township Board Meeting January 2023

Page 3 of 4

10.

Briarwood and Ms. JoAnn Crary of Saginaw Future, 515 N. Washington Avenue.
The hearing was closed at 7:07 p.m.

Unfinished Business

A.

None.

New Business

A.

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Monahan to approve the 2023
Landscaping contract with Dobis Landscaping in the amount of $95,958.00.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Witt, seconded by DeLine to approve the authorization to
acquire the Natural Resources Damage Assessment Funds from the Michigan
Department of Natural Resources. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Monahan to award the interior electrical
bid for the Thomas Township Nature Center to PowerComm in the amount of
$22,900. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by McDonald, seconded by Monahan to award the flooring bid for
the Thomas Township Nature Center to Pinnacle Design in the amount of
$23,300.75. Motion carried unanimously

It was moved by Witt, seconded by Sommers to award the purchase and
installation of windows and doors at the Thomas Township Nature Center to
Wolgast Corporation in the amount of $62,500. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Thayer, seconded by McDonald to approve Change Order #2
for additional quantities of pipeline and valves for the pump station #4 project.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Witt, seconded by Monahan to approve the 2023 Saginaw
Future Agreement. Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by McDonald to approve the proposal from
Spicer Group for the land surveying, civil design and storm water management for
the proposed Township Administration building and Fire Department addition.
Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Witt, seconded by Deline to approve the recommendation to
increase the Residential Equivalent Unit (REU) fee to $2000/REU. Motion
carried unanimously.

Report of Officers and Staff:

A.
B.

momm Yo

—_—

=

Supervisor’s Report — None

Clerk’s Report —The Manager evaluation forms have been distributed. Please
return to my inbox or email.

Treasurer’s Report — None.

Manager’s Report —Thank you to Lynda Thayer for all of her work on the Nature
Center bids.

Receive and file Community Development Reports.

Receive and file the DPW Report.

Receive and file the Finance Department Report.

Receive and file the Fire Department Report; just an F.Y.I the Lucas Compression
machine has been utilized four times since it was demonstrated at the December
meeting.

Receive and file the Police Department Report; has had a meeting with Holy
Cross and they are trying to come to an agreement.

Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report.

Board Member Reports — Sommers commented on the appreciation for the Fire
Department making AED’s readily available. McDonald expressed that the



Thomas Township Board Meeting January 2023
Page 4 of 4

updates on social media regarding Parks activites were a good thing in keeping
community interst in activities.

11.  Executive Session:
A. None

12. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Witt to adjourn the meeting at 7:44 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

Michael Thayer, Clerk

Dated



SR ol

o

v 4

IUILSE

/

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
January 23, 2023
7:00 p.m.

The Special Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT: Weise, McDonald, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt
ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Township Manager, Russ Taylor; Deputy Clerk/Administrative
Assistant, Connie Watt; DPW Director, Rick Hopper; Assistant DPW Director, Trevor
Schultz; Otto Brandt; Township Attorney and several interested parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by DeLine, seconded by Sommers to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
January 23, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda
A. None
Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing

A. None
Unfinished Business
A. None.

New Business

A.  Approval of the State Grant Agreement with the Michigan Economic Development
Corporation to fund sanitary sewer improvements to support Hemlock Semiconductor.

B.  Approval of the Development (3-Party) Agreement with Hemlock Semiconductor and
Saginaw Charter Township pertaining to the Sanitary Sewer System expansion and
increased sewage treatment capacity.

C. Approval of the Sewer Capacity (2-Party) Agreement with Hemlock Semiconductor
pertaining to HSC’s temporary use of a portion of the Township’s sewer capacity.

D.  Approval of Resolution 23-01 granting Hemlock Semiconductor a 12 year Industrial
Facilities Tax Exemption.

E.  Approval to grant the Michigan Department of Transportation a temporary easement on
Township land near the Tittabawassee River.



Thomas Township Special Board Meeting January 2023
Page 2 of 3

10.

11.

10.

11.

Executive Session

A.

None

Adjournment

Consent Agenda

A.

None.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

A.

Andy Ault, Senior Vice-President of Manufacturing, Hemlock Semiconductor
12334 Geddes Road noted he was present on behalf of HSC and to answer any
questions regarding their IFT request. JoAnn Crary of Saginaw Future, 515 N.
Washington expressed her thanks to the Board for their consideration of the IFT
and offered to answer any questions they might have.

Public Hearing

A.

None.

Unfinished Business

A.

None.

New Business

A.

It was moved by Thayer, seconded by Witt to approve the State Grant Agreement
with the Michigan Economic Development Corporation to fund sanitary sewer
improvements to support Hemlock Semiconductor.

Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by Witt, seconded by Sommers to approve the Development (3-
Party) Agreement with Hemlock Semiconductor and Saginaw Charter Township
pertaining to the Sanitary Sewer System expansion and increased sewage
treatment capacity . Motion carried unanimously.

It was moved by McDonald, seconded by DeLine to approve the Sewer Capacity
(2-Party) Agreement with Hemlock Semiconductor pertaining to HSC’s
temporary use of a portion of the Township’s sewer capacity. Motion carried
unanimously.

It was moved by Witt, seconded by McDonald to approve resolution 23-01
Granting Hemlock Semiconductor a 12 year Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption.
Roll Call:

Ayes: Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine, Witt, Weise, McDonald

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Resolution was adopted.

It was moved by Witt, seconded by Sommers to approve granting the Michigan
Department of Transportation a temporary easement on Township land near the
Tittabawassee River. Motion carried unanimously.

Executive Session:

A.

None

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Thayer to adjourn the meeting at 7:29 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.



Thomas Township Special Board Meeting January 2023
Page 3 of 3

Michael Thayer, Clerk

Dated






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: February 6, 2023

e PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director

e AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:
The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2022/2023
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures were
$11,938.37. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures. Payroll
expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to approve the
expenditures totaling $6,933,953.85 with individual fund totals as follows:
Clearing Fund .........c.ccoveveevreeeneeicecceeeeeeeenee 2,869.60
General Fund .........cooveevoveeeeieiieeceeeeeeeeee e 167,573.57
Public Safety - Fire Department .......................... 30,914.18
Fire Apparatus .......cocoeevveeeeerererevesiceeeeeseenenenns 546.64
Public Safety - Police Department....................... 14,680.35
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement............... 0.00
Downtown Development Authority .................... 1,440.54
Road Revolving Fund...........ccccoevvivvivevvniecnnen. 0.00
Sewer Fund.........cccuvvieveeiiiieieceseceeeeeeeeens 420,608.92
Water Fund .......c.cooovveeeieieeieeeeeeee e eereenn 268,213.65
Municipal Refuse.........cceceemreeeeerercceeiceienes 76,172.23
Technology Fund..........c.cooevvveiirimvecvneeeceennn, 0.00
TaX et 5,950,934.17

As shown on checks #66754-66885






98L99 78°61G €2/0T/10 9LT2S6¢000 IJJY ONIYYEH OITANd/SIIIION DITdNd dNOo¥o YIAIW FAITH SHDILON TY¥9IET 000°006-T0T-T
S6L99 00°02 €2/0T/10 €20C LIVM/YIAVHI - SINd dIHSHIAGWIN €20z NIITD VAYY OD MUNIOVS SINd 3 dIHSHIATWIW 000°508-T0T-T
88L99 00°0TZ'T €2/01/10 220z ¥ddWIoad SEDIAYAS TIVOIT IANY¥d OLLO SEDINYAS TYOAT 000°208-T0I-T
FATLYISIOAT-q9vod 10T ad
0% vz ‘9 000 3deg 04 Te3OL
79899 00°'s2Z €z/vz/10 €C-v# IIWNEd NIGWOTd - 3394 JIVOIJIITHID - ANAITY ONIEWATd TIHORH SLINE3Id NOILONYISNOD 000°005-000-1
SLL99 00°6S €2/01/10 CC-TST IIWYAd TYOINVHOIAW -~ INIWAYd HIAO - ANAITH 910 ® 9IH ANVTITIOH SLINNEd NOIIOAYLISNOD 000°005-000-T(
89899 00°95 €2/v2/10 CCLT T XAYVANYL SIOT 8Z SONISSOYWD SYWOHI ASYIELI ALNNOD MYNIOVS SIEd TWOH FTIHOW 000°6V7-000-T(
L9899 00°vT €2/v2/T0 CCLT ¢ XYYANYL SIOT 8Z SONISSOMD SVWOHI ASYVENI AINAOD MYNIOWS S¥Ed HWOH ITIGOW 000°6F¥-000-T¢(
66L99 00°99¢€ €2/01/T0 vsse ¢20T ¥EEWEDAA SIOT €8T QOOMIOAT NASVAUIL AINNOD MYNIOVS SHEd HWOH FTIHOW 000°6F7-000-T(
66L99 00°80% €2/0T/10 zLoz 220 ¥EEWIDAA SIOT p0Z AWM SI¥M NSYIYL AINNOD MYNIOUS SEEI AWOH HATIHOW 000" 6F¥-000-T(
86L99 05°16 €2/01/10 1244 ¢20Z YIIWADEA SIOT €8T QOOMIDAT ASYIYI AINNOD MUNIOUS SEEA IWOH ATTIHOW 000°6¥7-000-T(
86L99 00°20T €2/01/T0 zLoz ¢20¢ Y¥IEWIDIA SIOT $0Z AUM SI¥M ASYIYI AINNOD MUYNIOUS SIEI HWOH IATIFOW 000°6¥¥-000-T1(
€2899 sz' 8z €Z/0T/T0 I - 0Z0Z YAINIM Al¥3I40¥d TYNOSHEd 0,TIA JA¥S JITENd dMI SYWOHI O,TEd SANNd WIHIO OL HENd 000°LTI2-000-T(
£€2899 79°80T €Z/0T/T0 I - 020Z YAINIM Al¥340¥d 'TYNOSYEd 0.TIA AVS JITINd dMI SYWOHI O,TId SANNd ¥WIHIO OL A 000°LTZ-000-1(
22899 66°2T €Z/0T/T0 I - 0202 ¥IINIM Al¥3d0¥d TYNOSYEd 0.TdA JVS JITINd dMI SYWOHI O,TId SANNI ¥WIHIO OL Fnd 000°LTZ-000-T(
22899 96°6F €2/0T/T0 & - 0Z0Z YIINIM AL¥3d0O¥d TUNOS¥Ad O.T3a J¥S OIT8nd dMI SYWOHI O,TIA SANNJ WIHIO OL Fnd 000°LT2-000-T(
12899 LO"6 €2/0T/T0 I - 0Z0Z WHINIM A19dd0¥9d TYNOSYAd O,Tdd AYVEEIT dML SYWOHL O,T3d SANAI ¥YIHIO Ol FNd 000°LTZ-000-T(
12899 68°FE €2/01/T0 & - 0202 YIINIM A193d0¥d ‘I¥YNOSYAd O,THd AYVYEIT dMI SYWOHI O,73d SANAJ ¥WIHIO Ol Fnd 000°LTIZ-000-T(
02899 €8°¢e €2/0T/10 020z WAINIM Hd NIWAY - AIYEd0Md TYNOSHHd 0,TId NI TYHEANID dMI SYWOHL 0.TId SANNA ¥WIHIO OL INd 000" LTZ-000-T¢
02899 9761 €2/0T/T0 I - 0Z0Z WAINIM AL¥340¥d TYNOS¥EA 0,7T3A 0J TVYINIO dMI SYWOHI O,THd SANN WEHIO OL Hnd 000" LTZ-000-TC
02899 €8°WL €2/0T/T0 I - 0Z0Z ¥AINIM AL¥340¥d TYNOS¥Hd O, THA NI TVNENID dMI SYWOHI O,TEd SANNI WIHIO OL HAd 000" LTZ-000-T(
02899 09°8 €2/01/T0 020z IWAAS ¥4 NIWAY - AI¥IOMd TUNOSHId O,THd NJ TYHANTD dMI SYHOHL 0.13d SANQd ¥AHIO OL Ind 000°LTZ-000-TC
61899 ST°'G €2/0T/T0 I - 0Z0Z YIINIM ALY3dO¥d 'TYNOS¥Hd O,THA dINDI TYIJ dMI SYWOHL O,T3d SANNI WIHIO OL RN 000°LTIZ2-000-TC
6T899 28°61 €2/0T/T0 & - 0Z0Z WAINIM AL¥I40¥d TYNOSYId 0,130 JIN0Y TWId dMI SYWOHI O,Tad SANN WIHIO OL HNQ 000 LTZ-000-TC
GT899 €6°0€ €2/0T/10 S - 020Z ¥AINIM INI - AL¥340¥d TUYNOS¥Ed 0,130 IA TOOHOS ATTIVA NYMS O,T3d SANAD ¥EHIO OL INd 000" LTI2-000-TC
ST899 G6°8TT €2/0T/T0 IS -020Z YHINIM XYL - ALY¥40¥d TUNOS¥Ed O,THA IA TOOHOS ATTIVA NYMS O,TId SANQA ¥EHIO OI INd 000" LTIZ-000-TC
ST899 L €21 €2/0T/T0 O - 0Z0Z YAINIM INI - AL¥3dO¥d TYNOSYEd O,TIA Id TOOHIS AFTIVA NYMS O,TId SANAA YIHIO OL Ind 000°LTZ-000-TC
GT899 08°SL¥ €2/0T/T0 O - 0Z0Z HIAINIM XYL - ALYI40¥d TYNOS¥Ed O.Tdad IA TOOHIS ATTIVA NYMS O,TId SANAI ¥IHIO OL INd 000" LTZ-000-TC
1899 CEWPI €2/0T/T0 I - 0Z0Z YAINIM ALYId0¥d TUNOSYId O.T2A IA TOOHOS AATIYA NYMS O,TEd SANDI WIHIO O Hnd 000" LTIZ-000-TC
71899 0T"GSS €2/0T/T0 I - 0Z0Z YAINIM AL¥3IdO¥d 'TYNOSYEd 0.,T3d IQ TOOHDS XITTVA NYMS O,TEd SANNI MIHIO O N 000" LTZ-000-TC
10899 S9°€9 €2/0T/T0 I - 02Z0Z YHAINIM AL9dd0¥d TYNOSHEd O,THd asSI MUNISYS O,7Tdd SANNA ¥IHIO OI INd 000°LTZ-000-10
10899 08wz €2/0T/T0 & - 0Z0Z YHAINIM X193d0d9d TYNOSH¥Id O,THd dsI MYNISYS O,Tdd SANNI ¥IHIO O INd 000°LT2-000-T0
66L99 TT EET €2/0T1/T0 I - 0Z0Z YIWWAS AL¥EdO¥d’ TYNOSHHd 0,7TdA NSYTIL AINNOD MUNIOVS ©O,T3d SANOA YEHIO OL INd 000°LTI2-000-TC
66L99 08°GLY €2/0T/T0 & - 0Z0Z ¥AWWAS AI¥I0¥d TYNOSYAd O.1T3A NSVANL XAINNOD MYNIOVS O,THd SANAA MIAHIO 0ol INd 000 L12-000-TC
86L99 LO"PIT €2/0T/T0 I - 020Z YIAINIM AL¥Id09d 'TUNOSYE O.THA ASVHANL AINNOD MYNIOVS ©O,TEd SANAd WHHIO 0L Ina 000°LTZ-000-TC
86L99 SL°8EV €2/0T/T0 & - 020Z ¥AINIM AL¥3dO¥d TUNOS¥IA O,THA NSYIMI AINNOD MUNIOYS O,TEd SANN YIHIO OL INd 000°LT2-000-TC
8699 28°L0T €2/0T/10 I - 0202 HIWWAS AL¥3d0¥d TYNOS¥Ed O,TAA OSYAYL AINNOD MUNIOVS O,T3d SANQL YIHIO 0L Ind 000" LTZ~000-T0Q
86L99 90°68¢ €2/0T/T0 I - 0202 YIWWAS ALYEd0O¥d TYNOS¥Hd O,THA NSYTYI AINNOD MUNIOVS ©O,THd SANQL YIHIO 01 Ind 000°LTZ-000-T0C
0LL99 TT°2Zh €2/0T/T0 I - 020Z YIINIM AL¥3do¥d TUYNOSHAd 0,THd dDATTOD WITIA O,TId SANAI WIAHIO O Fad 000°LTZ~-000-1T0
0LL99 86°T9T €2/0T/T0 & - 0Z0Z ¥IINIM AI¥IJ0¥d TYNOSHId O,Tad ADATIOD ¥ITAA O,7TIA SANNI ¥IHLO O FNd 000°LTZ-000-T0
GE899 €9°%¢C €2/v2/10 2/20-10/20-%000 AONTIASNI HITYEH THIHS ANTE SSOWD 9078 TYdH FTEVAIEOAN SINNODOY 9TL'0¥0-000-T0
T9L99 TL T2e'T €2/0T1/T0 1/20-0Z/T10-£000 NOISIA/HLITVEH TATHS HNTd SSO¥O INTE 'TVIH TTGVATHOEY SINNODDY 9TL°0F0-000-T0
000 3das
aNOd ONILV¥EJO TYIANID TOT pun
09°698°‘2 aNOd ONIWVETO 00T Pund 103 Te30%
09°698‘2 000 3deg zoJ Te30I
T9L99 06°z¢ €2/01/10 1/20-0Z/T0-£000 NOISIA/HIIVAH TAIHS INTHE SSO¥O INTE ¥d-0D SNI HLTYAH AYWYgIT LTL*TEZ-000-00
T9L99 0T°LLO ‘e €2/0T/10 T1/20-02/T0-£000 NOISIA/HLTUEH TAIHS INTE SSOMO ENTHE NI-0D NOINO s€/0€d 0L ¥nd 9TL"TEZ-000-00
80899 007091 €2/01/10 220C ¥IEWIADIA WI¥d 9289/¥ELTAN/ STTYD/ LOTANYS / NZWY MNYE JILVIS SIDYVHD FNOHA HTIHOW SLS*TEZ-000-00
000 ade
aNNd SNI¥YITIO 00T pun
328y 3unoury @3eq Yo 90TOoAUT ‘0S8 80TOoOAUT IOPUSA 0S8 SUTT "AUT IaqumpN T

[AVAN

tabeg

YMDHHD ¥JAVd ‘HAAI MOIHO - 4IVd

QIEZITYNENOL

€20Z/TE/T0 - €202/T0/T0 SIIVA ISOd

dIHSNMOL SVWOHIL ¥Od IMOATN NATTAQTITOTA fre mama ..o

dTysumo], sewoys, :g
JYAIEd x9S



T9L99 88°9 €2/0T/T0 T/20-02/T0-£000 NOISIA/HIIVAH THAIHS FNTd SSOED INTH /4VYSId WIIL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-LSC
09L99 LL"T €2/0T/10 T1/20-02/10-2000 FONVEASNI HITIYEH TAIHS FNTd SSO¥D INTE /€YSIA WIHL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-LS?
T9L99 66°CLY9 €2/0T/10 1/20-02/10-€£000 NOISIA/HITIYEH TAIHS FNTE SSO¥D INTL FONYIASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-LS?
ONISSIASSY LGZ

€0°820°'¢ INIWIYYIEA FONYNII-YHIASYAUL €52 3ded Iod Te3of
$5899 00°66 €2/v2/10 LZhL YOSYIAYL Ol ¥ITUASYINL - IATANNE €202 IYNSYIYL TYIIDINAW IW ONINIVYI 3 NOILYONad 000°096-€5¢
0£899 00°6S¢ €2/v2/10 €6092 O¥D - TUYMINTY dIHSHIALEWAN €£202-220C J%sn 1dY SINA 3 JIHSYILWIAN 000°#08-€£G¢
19899 96°6T €2/v2/10 LLOSEZOE SAITddNS FDIAI0 NOILYYO04¥0D TTIND STITIANS HNILYIIIO 000°0VL-ESGC
19899 66°91 €2/v2/10 L6v9800€ SAITIANS FDIII0 NOILYYO4¥0D T1IINd SHITIdNS ONIIYIIIO 000" 0bL-ES?
19899 12°v2 €2/v2/10 06L8000€ SIITddNS FDIJI0 NOILYY0d¥0D TTIIND SEITAANS ONIIVHAJO 000" 0bL-€GC
77899 00°66 €2/v2/T0 €202-220C¢ - O¥d - SSHEIOY SSANISNE JOLHSYIdS 0T1I0¥9d dYaIiad SHITAANS ODNIILVIIAO 000°0PL-€ST
80899 FS°8 €2/0T/10 2202 ¥AgWIEOEd WIYd d2€/¥93IC0IdW/STTIVD/LOTANYS/NZWY MNYE FIVLS SEITAANS ONIIVHIALO 000" 0PL-€ST
26L99 TE"E6V €2/01/10 69757662 §AITddNS ADIJA0 NOILYY0d¥0D T1IN0 STITAdNS ONIIVEAJO 000°0bL-EG?
€5899 00°002 €2/¥2/10 £€202-2 SIS00 AYYOHLIVAH ANIAILS IIYILAY YEMONL UNIMOM TddAS SNI HITVIH ITUILIY 009 "9TL-€ES¢?
T8L99 L9°LE €2/01/10 €202 AYYANYL a3AaY¥/ALITIEYSIQ/TAIT FJIIT TYNOILUYN NOSIAUYW 00€°9TL-EST
18L99 GL'92T €2/01/10 €20C XYYANYL a3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/IIIT FIIT TYNOIIUN NOSIAYKW 00T 9TL-€G2
T9L99 0E"ET €2/0T/10 T/20-02/T0-£000 NOISIA/HITIVIEH TIAIHS ANTId SSO¥D INTE /4¥SIAd WHIL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-€EG?
09L99 8621 €2/0T/T0 T/20-02/10-2000 FONYINSNI HITIYAIH TIIHS INTE SSOHD INTE /4¥SIA WHEL JIHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-ES?
T9L99 ZLLTY €2/01/10 T/20-02/T0-£000 NOISIA/HIIYAH TAIHS FNTd SSOMD HATd FIONVIASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-€S?
INANINYAHEA FONYNII-YTUNSYIEL €62

LE"9ZS '8 M¥ETO GTZ 3dag xod TE3Ol
€9899 T1°966°€E €2/v2/10 L0069 WIINIM - €202 YILLATSMAN dY0D ONILNI¥d dTOWIHY SNOILYDITENd 00T 006-GT¢
9G6L99 85°L¥B‘C €2/€0/T0 €202 '€ XRYYANYL AMYANYL - €L2# LIWNId IOVLISOd MTINd  FDIA¥ES IYLISOd S ‘N SNOILYOITINd 00T 006-GT¢
S6L99 00°0T €2/0T/10 €202 LIUYM/YIAYHIL - SINA dIHSUIEWIW £20¢ MUITO YTIY OD MUNIOVS SINA 3 JdIHSYILWIAW 000" 708-GT¢
19899 Lv-zz €2/v2/10 L662ZT0E SAITddNS FOIAJIO NOILYJIOdH0D T1IND SIITAANS ONIIVEIAJO 000" 0VL-GT¢
18L99 00°bT €2/01/10 €202 ARYYANYL a3d¥/ALITIEYSIA/FIIT FIIT TYNOILUYN NOSIAYW 00E°9TL-ST¢
18L99 0T°S¥P €2/01/10 €202 XYYANYVL a3d¥/ALITIAYSIA/AIIT FIIT TYNOILUYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-GT¢
T9L99 62°22 €2/0T/T0 T/20-02/10-€£000 NOISIA/HIIYIH TAIHS FNTLd SSO¥YD INTE /8¥SIAd WHIL JJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-ST¢
T9L99 2878002 €2/0T/10 T/20-02/T10-€£000 NOISIA/HITIYEH TAIHS INTL SSO¥D INTH FIONYINSNI HITIYIH 000°9TL-GT¢
MIITO G2

PL 2LT'S SNOILOITI T6T 3de@ 103 TeIOL
97899 00°680°S €e¢/v2/10 9168-2C IOYILINOD HONUNIINIVA TYANNY IO¥N0S NOILOITH SINANATIOY FONUNIINIYKN 000°9€6-T61
€L899 92°9§ €e/vZ/10 60VEL SA¥VYD dI ¥ILOA X¥OTO dTO0 NI ‘SYIINI¥d WOYLOIAS SEITAANS HNIIVEIAJO 000°0VL-T61
19899 6G°72 €2/v2/10 L6622ZT0E SHAITddNS IDIAI0 NOILYYO0d¥0d T1IND SHITAdNS ONILIVEIL0 000°0¥L-T161
19899 (0¥ °T2) €2/v2/10 T- LLVLTOOE SAITAdNS FDIIJO NOIILYJOd¥0D T1IND SHITAdNS ONIIVEIL0 000°0PL-T61
19899 69°LZ €e/ve/10 LLYLTOOE SAITAdNS FDIAIO NOILYEOd¥0D TIIND SAITAANS OHNIIVYAJO 000°0bL-T61
SNOILOITI 16T

16 v1Iv’C FAIIVEISININAY-YAOUYNYW LT 3dad I04 Te3ol
80899 06°LT €2/0T/1T0 2207 ¥IgWIDEA WI¥d €29/Y¥ACIEN/STIVD/IOTANYS/NZWY MNYE JLYLS ONINIYYI 3 NOILYONQd 000°096-2L7
80899 2z 82 €2/01/10 2202 ¥IEWADIA WIMd €2€/dIAC0ITN/STTIYD/LOTANYS/NZWY MNYE JIYLS SNOILYDINAWWNOD SSHATIEIM 00T 068-2L1
96L99 00°99€ €2/0T/10 LTI6EL YOTAYL - SANd dIHSHIALGWIW €202 J0 JIGWYHD 0O MUNIODVS SANd ¥ JdIHSYAEWIARW 000" %08-2L7
80899 (66°60T) €2/0T/10 2202 ¥HEEWIDOIA WI¥Nd 92€/¥3C0IEW/STTY9/IOTANYS/NZHWY MNVE FIVLS SEITAANS ONIIVEIIO 000°0bL-2L]
I8L99 €€ €2 €2/0T/10 €202 XYYANYL a3dv¥/ALITIEYSIA/IITIT FIIT TYNOITIYN NOSIAVW 00E"9TL-2L]
T8L99 oL 6L €2/0T/10 €20Z AYYANYL A3dY¥/ALITIEVSTIA/IIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-2CL]
T9L99 €1°61T €2/0T/1I0 T/20-02/T0-£000 NOISIA/HIIVEH TAIHS 3NTIE SSO¥D INTE /9¥SIA WYIL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-2L]
T9L99 29°066°1 €2/0T/10 1/20-02/T0-£000 NOISIA/HIIYIH TIAIHS FNTIE SSOYD INTH HONYYASNI HIIYEH 000°9TL-2LT
IATLVELSININAY-HIAOUNYW ZLT

8 6vL'T FIATIVISIOIAT-QUVOd TOT 3deq xod Te3lolL
FATLYISIOAT-a¥Y0d TOT
aNNd ONILYYIdO TYYENID 10T
3(08yD Junoury 23ed yd 920TOAUT 0S8 8oToAUT IOpUSA O0s®(Q SUTIT “AUT Jaqum|

21/

tabeg

MOFEHD ¥AJVd
QIZITYNE0OL
€202/1€/10

fddAL MOIHD

- dIvd

- €202/10/10 S3AIYA LSOd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O0d IL30ddd NOILNEI¥LSIA TOD HDIOANI

dtysumo], sewoyJg

J9dIda -

WY PE:TT €20¢/¢



00899 veTgee’e €2/01/1T0 gcoe dIHSYIEWAN TYANNY £202 ONI FTHALNI MYNIDVYS JINLAd MUNIOVS 00T " 70B8-TLE-TOT

88L99 00°0€€ €2/01/10 2202 9agnadaa SEOIAYES TYOIAT ILANY¥E OLLO SIADIAYIS TY9IT 000°2Z08-TLE-TOT
SL899 LT9L €2/v2/10 902788908 SIITddNS FOIAIO HOVINYAQY STTIVLS SIITdANS ONILVIIIO 000°0¥L-TLE-TOT
59899 00°0¢€ €2/v2/T0 20z ‘IT A¥YANUL ININITIOV NTYMIAIS O WALSIOTT 0D MUNIOVS SIIT4dNS ONILVYIJO 000°0vL~TLE-TOT
80899 €6°88 €2/01/10 €C0C ¥HEEWIDAA WI¥d 92d/93CIEN/STIVD/IOTANYS/NZHY MNYE JIVLS SEITIANS ONILVYAJO 000°0¥L-TLE-TOT
L6199 00°0€ €2/0T/T0 €20z ‘S A¥YANYL ININITIOV ATYMIAIS O WALSIDAM 0D MUNIOUS SAI7TddNS ONILYYEJO 000 0FL-TLE-TOT
T8L99 26°LT €2/0T/10 €202 ARYYANYL a3d¥/ALITIEVSIA/FIIT FITT TYNOILYN NOSIAWW 00€"9TL-TLE-TOT
18L99 ¥8°G9 €2/0T/T0 €202 Xd9Y¥YANVL as3a¥/ALITIEVSIA/ZIIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW O0OT"9TL-TLE~TOT
T9L99 6259 €2/0T/10 1/20-02/T0-£000 NOISIA/HLTVEH TAIHS EQTE SSOMD HATH /4YSIQ WYEL INMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
09L99 LE"ZT €2/0T/T0 T/20-0Z2/T0-2000 IONVINSNI HITVEH TAIHS INIE SSO¥D EATH /9YSIA WWEL IJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TIOT
T9L99 09°002 €2/0T/10 1/20-02/T0-£000 NOISIA/HITVIH TAIHS dNTd SSOUD INTd FONYEASNI HITVIH 000"9TL-TLE-TIOT
LNINGOTIAIA ALINAWWOD TLE 3ded

85°T09 IOIW M¥VYd HOAIL SHMYT IVayd ggz 3deq Iod Tejogl
07899 8G6° 109 €2/%2/10 0€EBVTIZSE9S02 Q¥ WYHTNO N IG€ - TII9 ALITIIN 00 X9YINT SYANASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-282-10T
HOIR ¥¥¥d HOEIL SIMYT IVANO g8z 3dag

€8°€5¢ AYALANID 9Lz 3ded I0d Te3OL
€6L99 00°00T €2/01/10 ISp-geeT  LATIOL ITEYINOd - Q¥ WAATY N G6€Z  ALIDS,NVIMONIVS gty TYINIY INIAWNdINOF 00T 0F6-9L2-T0T
€1899 €8°EST €2/01/10 2202 YddnIDEa TIOSd0L/MOIvd ONI IS3IND INOIS FONVYNIINIVN/ SUIVd=d 000°0€6-9L2-T0T
AEALINID 9LZ 3dag

Zv opL’Sy SANNOY¥D 3 9SNIATING G9Z 3dad Iod Telof
18899 00°¥8L‘0V €2/%2/10 S0-8022 VYOSA/HON dML SYWOHI ONI ‘SIDILIHOWY JISSI A¥TIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-592-T0T
72899 €2°80L €2/0T/10 2Zz0Z 23d - ID0 ¥aa/TYINTY ILNINdINOHE YILYM dMI SYWOHL TYINIY INIWAINOF 00T 0F6~592-T0T
08899 96" 1€ €2/%2/10 €202 A¥YANYL IONYNIINIVW/ SHIVATY SEYOLS OSI AINVYNIINIVH/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-592~10T
80899 GE'6S €2/01/10 €20 ¥IAAWIDIA WIWd €29/93ILIAN/STIVD/IOTANYS/NZWY MNYE JIVLS IONUYNIINIVW/ SUIVa=Td 000" 0€£6~-592-10T
€6L99 00°0ST €2/01/10 Zse-zezeT YATIIN N 6bC - YIVAEIY ALIOS,MVIMOMIVS ‘€'Y FONYNEINIVN/ SHIVdTT 000°0£6~592-10T
9LL99 65766 €2/01/10 €202 AYYANYL HONVYNILINIVH/SYIVday 104Ed IWOH FONYNILNIVW/ SUIVdTd 000°0€6-592-10T
07899 (AARA N A €2/%2/10 0969685EK902 a9 ¥ITIIN N 62 - TII9 ALITILA 0D X9¥ENI SHIWASNOD SIILITIIN 000°026-592-101
07899 T7°L96 €2/v2/10 68EGLEQSIVOT a4 ¥ITTIIN N 622 - TII9 ALITILA 00 X9Y¥INI SYHWASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-592-10T
07899 8€°12 €2/v2/10 PETTZSTZEE0Z LD ¥ATTIIN 6€£¢ - TTIIE XIITILN 0D Z9¥ENT SUIWASNOD SIILITILN 000°026-G92-10T
07899 6T bF €2/%2/10 8LTIZZ9TEV 20T ¥ LOILWYD 0,28 - TTIE ALITILIN 0D A9YENZT SYINASNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-59Z-10T
07899 6C" 8¢ €2/%2/10 SLTZZ9TEFZOTZ dd IOILWY¥D €98L - TTIE ALITIIN 0D X9YINI SYANASNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-592-10T
07899 L9°9¢€ €2/%2/10 LLTZZ9TEVZ0Z Q¥ #¥2Z10T TOT - TII9 AIITIIN 0D A9Y¥EANT SYAWASNOD SHILITILA 000°0Z6-592-10T
07899 E€V° 1S €2/%2/10 9LTZZ9TEVZOTZ ¥ LOILVYYD 6069 - TIIE XLITIIN 0D ADY¥ENI SYIWASNOD SIILITILIN 000°026-592-10T
80899 4 AN A% €2/0T/10 ¢c0T ¥AENIDEA WI¥d €29/¥ILIEN/STTYD/IOTANYS/NZWY MNYE FALVIS ANOHAATHL 000°068-592-T0T
8599 Z8°811 €2/01/10 T9ZL8S IOIAYES INOHAFTIL IAN'€ZT 000°058-592-10T
€0899 00°8% €2/01/10 8262CET ONIQATIHS INAWNDOA SINIdXHA QIUHS SADIAYES QALOVILNOD 000°0T8-592-10T
80899 00°002 €2/01/10 ¢C0Z YUHENIOEA WI¥d €2€/¥ECIEN/STIVD/IOTANYS/NZNY JNVE JLVLS dSSVd SATITIANS ONIIVEIAO SZT 0FL-592-10T
19899 92°0%T €2/v2/10 9996500€ SAIT4dNS HAIIJIO NOIIWYO4¥0D TTIND SAITdANS ONILV¥ILO 000°0VL-S92-T0T
19899 9€°€2C €2/v2/10 L9VEEOOE SIITddNS IDIJJIO NOILY¥O4¥0D TIIND SIITddNS ONIIVIHAO 000°0FL-592-10T
19899 6T €8 €2/v2/10 LLVLTOOE SII1TddNS FOIJJI0 NOIL¥H¥O4Y0D TIIND SEITddNS HNILVYILO 000°0¥L~-G92Z-10T
80899 [EREA4 €2/01/10 €C0T ¥AENIDEA WI¥d €2€/¥3I0IEN/STTYD/IOTANYS/NZHY MNYE JALVIS SEITddNS ONIIVIHAO 000°07L-592~-10T
C6L99 65°22 €2/01/10 25607962 SAITddNS FDIJIO NOILWYYO4¥0d T1IND SEITddNS OHNIIWIEJO 000°0%L-592-T0T
26L99 66°9¢ €2/01/10 SS6VIS6T S¥ITddNs FADIJAJI0 NOILYYO4¥0D TIIND SEITddNS ONILVIHAO 000°0¥L-592-T0T
26199 €9°%9 €2/01/10 905£9%62 SEITddNS IIIJAJI0 NOILIWVNO4¥0D T1IND SHITIdNS ONILVIHAdO 000°0VL~-G92-T0T
SANNO¥D » 9NIATIINg 69z 3dag

S8°891°T ONISSISSY LGz 3deg zod Te30g

e
6LL99 12 G6¢€ €2/01/10 VI9BLIE  SINAWIIVLIS AIMIIOWd TYNOSHEd 220z I SNOILUDINAWWOD ININ SIDIAYES TUNOISSIIONd 000" LT8-LSZ-T0T
T8L99 [ASE ¥4 €2/01/10 €202 RYYANUL d3d¥/ALITIEVSIA/BAIT FIIT TYNOIIUN NOSIQYK 00€°9TL~-LG2Z-T0T
T8L99 89°0L €2/01/10 €202 XYYANYL d3Q¥/ALITIEVSIA/EAIT HAIT TYNOILUN NOSIAYH 00T°9TL-LSZ-10T
ONISSIESSY LGz adaa
dNNd ONILVYIEO TVHEANID TOT pung
303yD junowy 231eg YD 3DToAUT *0ss(Q soTOAUT IOpUSA 0S8 SuTT ‘aAur IaquN 9
MOHHD ¥3AdVYd IJAL MOFIHD - QIvd

QIZITYNIOOL dtysumoj, sewoyy :gq
€202/TE/TO0 - €202/T0/T0 SALVA ISOd AIATEA - Taes

ZI/€ :abeg dTHSNMOT. SUWAUT MAT TUAIMT avAT v mc—ae e —



XINOOH ¥OOTI/SIINITO HINOX 99L 3d

26" GEE ¥AOD0S £€9L 3Ideg Iod Te3IOL
80899 26°GEE €¢/01/10 2202 ¥AIWEDAd WI¥d d2€/¥dLIEN/STIVD/LOTANYS/NZNY MNYE FIVIS SIITddNS ONIIVHIAJO 000°0VL-E9L-T
¥ID00S €9L 3d

9L T91'96 ONYISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA 9GL 3daQ 104 Te3OL
90899 GCT €SP ’S €2/0T/10 SIV8IC NOIS YIINIOD FYALYN dMI SYWOHI *ONI dQ0¥9 ¥ADIAS STEd TIALYN “dWI TYLIdYD GLS TL6-9GL-T
LGL99 T6°80L ‘06§ €2/€0/T0 -E€# NOILYDITdAY NWYD JALNID TUNLYN dIHSNMOL SYWOHL NOILWMOdY0D ISYDTOM SIYd FYALYN °“dWI TYLIdYD SLS PL6-9GL-T
ONYLSNOD/NOIIISINDOOY ALITIOWA 9GL 3d

LB°Z8G'E NOILVEISINIWAY ZGL 3da@ xod Te3ol
88L99 00021 €2/01/10 2202 Y¥dgw=oId SADIAYIAS TYOIT IANWYE OLLO SADIA¥AS TYNOISSIIOUd 000°LI8-2SL-T
80899 00°0SL €2/0T/T0 2202 ¥IdgWIDId WI¥d d2€9/¥3L0ITN/STIVD/LOTANYS/NZWY MNYE JLYLS SINA 3 JdIHSYIGWIN 000°v08-2GL-T
L0899 FI°v0E €2/01/10 G9T1E9L8908 S¥ITddNs FDIAI0 AOYINYAAQY SIATAVLS SEITddNS ONIIVHIJO 000 0bL-2SL-T
L0899 ) AAS €2/0T/T0 ¥8280.8908 S"IITddNS IDIIIO IOYINYAQY SATIYLS SHITddNsS HNIIV¥AJO 000°0FL-2GL-T
€9L99 00°9v2 €2/01/10 PLSBVETYVYIZ ¢/92/10-22/L2/21 - ITTI0E - WYEDOAM HILSAS SSIANISNE SAAWEE SHITAdAS SONILVEIJO 000°'0bL-2SL-T
T8L99 66°T€ €2/01/10 €202 AYYONYL a3dy¥/ALITIEVSIA/TATIT FJIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00E€°9TL-TSL-T
T8L99 60°TTT €2¢/01/10 €202 RYYONYL U3aY¥/ALITIEYSIA/FAIT FJIT TYNOILYN NOSIAUNW 00T 9TL-2SL-T
19L99 6Z°LT €2/01/10 T1/20-02/T0-€£000 NOISIA/HITIVIH TAIHS ENTE SSO¥D IATH /EYSIAd WIHIL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2SL-T
19L99 TL'TI06'T €2/0T/T0 T/20-02/T0-€£000 NOISIA/HLTIYIH 'TIIHS INTLH SSO¥D IANTIL JONVEINSNI HIIVIH 000°9TL-2SL-T
08L99 LT"89 €2/01/1T0 18099 - WIYIO 2202 ¥3I¥YND HIP JJIT TYNOILIUYN NOSIAYW IINGIYINOD ¥WIXOTIJWI ¥WOId 000°'GSTL-2SL-T
NOIIVYLSINIWAY 2GL 3d

00°0ST’S SWYYo0¥d d¥od 06b 3dea 103 Te3ol
62899 00°0ST’S €2/v2/10 €6EGEONIS NOIS gIIdS d¥od SNOILATOS JIJAWELI TIY FONYNILNIYW/ SHIVdET 000°0E6-0SH-T
SWY¥O0¥d Qu¥od 0GF 3d

vL°2Z0T'S . ONIIHOIT IIMILS 8¥y 3ded o4 Te3OL
89L99 0Z°vIG6’T €2/01/10 PL880ZPZLG0Z Q¥ IHOIT 4T 6098F - TIIE ALITILO 02 ADYMINT SUIAWASNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-8kb~T
89L99 FS"88G ‘€ €2/01/10 €T0579088902 SIHOIT IAAYIS - TTI9 ALITILA 00 ASYANT SHANASNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-8bb-T
ONILHOIT IITULS 8bF 3Id

€2°28E'6 SEA0D NOILONYISNOD 1Zp 3deg xod Te3ol
S0899 SL €6 €2/01/10 GGTT9098 TANd TASIATA/SYD ONI XJIM/AYMAIAS T304 TISIIA 3 SYD 001" 8E6-TCV-T
80899 20°8T €2/01/10 2202 YIgWEDAAd WI¥d 92€/93LIHW/STIVD/IOTANYS/NZWY MNYE FLYLS SNOILYDINAWWOD SSITIVIM 00T°068-T2V~-T
69L99 00°GST €2/01/10 986LSGC STYDISAHd FARXOTANI TYNOILYANDDO LNUYNIAOD STYOISAHd INIWAOTAWI 000°9€8-T2V-1
vL899 SL62L €2/¥2/10 9806TZ ¥dd OJOW ¥ IJIVYHS YOIYAITI GLF-S OSH *ONI dn0o¥D ¥dDIdS SADIAY¥IS TYNOISSIIOEd 000°LTI8-TCh-T
L899 GZ 8TIT’T €z/ve/10 6668TZ JA SNIAAIM 533 HLINS ¥YZYId ILOILWYED *ONI dno¥9 dIDILS SADIAYIS TYNOISSIIOEd 000°LI8-TZh-T
82899 00°062’'T €2/v2/10 88069 LYW SNOQYYZYH/SOLSILSY - SWUAY 012 SSATIHAd LMY SADIAYIS TYNOISSIIONd 000°LTI8-T2P-T
90899 06°296°¢€ €2/01/10 0P88T2 WMNLOILIHOUY 08F-S/SLV-S/0LF-S OSH *ONI 4N0o¥9 ¥IDILS SADIA¥IS TYNOISSIIOEd 000°LI8-TCV-T
90899 SL*9LL €2/0T/10 6ELBTZ MAY NYI ILINS INUNIL ¥ZVY'Id LOILVYD *ONI dnodo ¥=dDIds SADIA¥AS TYNOISSHIOoUd 000°LI8-TCP-T
09899 00°6€ €2/ve/10 T00-2k96600 OHMITHNYA - SAYVYD SSANISNd IIIIAIO SSTIAXE INI¥d SAITAdANS DNIIWVIIAJO 000 0VL-T2h-T
80899 SL"2h €2/01/10 2202 ¥dgWIEOEAd WI¥d €92€/d30IFN/STIVD/IOTANYS/NZWY NANYE ILYLS SHITAANS ONIIVIIIO 000°0%L-T2ZV-T
T8L99 B88°ET €2/01/10 €202 ARYYANYL a3dv/ALITIAVSIA/FIIT FIIT TYNOILUN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-12ZF-T
T8L99 €V "0 £€2/0T/10 €202 RYYANYL asdv/ALITIEYSIA/FIIT FIIT TUNOILUN NOSIAYRW 00T 9TL-T2h-T
T9L99 96°91 €2/0T/1I0 T/20-02/T0-€000 NOISIA/HITYAH THIHS ENT1d SSO¥WD ENId /9YSIAd WHHL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T*9TL-TZh-T
09L99 €S°€ €2/01/10 T/20-02/10-2000 FONYIASNI HITVIH TIIHS dANTd SSO¥D INTE /EYSIA WIEL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-TZh~T
T9L99 99°TIS'T €2/0T/T0 T/20-02/T0-£000 NOISIA/HITIVAH ‘TIAIHS INTL SSOUD INTH FONYEASNI HITUYIH 000°9TL-TCh-T
SEA0D NOILONYLSNOD TZb 3d

€6°G6C€E INIWJOTIAEA ALINAWWOD TLE 3dad Iod Telol
50899 89°€9 €2/01/10 GSTT9098 T30d TASIIA/SYD ONI XIM/AYMAIIAS T3Nd TISIIA 3 SUYD 00T°8E6-TLE-T
80899 €2 Th €2/01/10 2202 YIEWIDIA WINd €2€/¥30IFW/STIVD/IOTANYS/NZWY MNYE FIYLIS SNOILYDINAWNWOD SSITIAYIM 00T1°0S8-TLE-T
INAWGOTIATA ALINAWWOD TLE 3d
aNOd ONIIVYIEI0 TVHINID TOT PU

309yD 3Junouy ?3ed YD soTOoAUT *0saQg SoTOoAUI I0opuapn os®Q 9UTIT "AUT TaqunN
MOEHD ¥Ed¥d :EdAL MOIHD - AIWd

21/%

:abeg

QIZITYNENOL
€202/1€/T0 -

€202/10/1T0 SIL¥A LSOd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0Jd I¥Od3¥ NOILAEIVMLSIA T9 JDIOANI

dtysumog, sewoyy :

d9arig :axs

WY pE:TT €202/20/



18L99 SE'LPT €2/0T/10 €202 X¥YANYL a3ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/EIIT FAIT TYNOIIUN NOSIAYW 00T°9TL-000-G
T9L99 TT°62 €2/0T/T0 T1/20-0Z/T0-£000 NOISIA/HLIVAH TAIHS JNTE SSOM¥D INTH /€YSIA WMHEI IHOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-000-6G
T9L99 €L°Z€8'2 €2/01/T0 1/20-0Z/T0-£000 NOISIA/HIIVEH TIAIHS FINTE SSO¥D INTd FONVINASNI HIIYEH ooo.mﬁploooum
000 3

ININIYYIIAd FNIJ-ZIFIVS OITd0d S0Z PU

LS ELS'L9T aNNd ONILV¥EJO IVYIANED T0T Pund Iod Te3og

———

TG 0LL Y SINIAT I¥VIDEAS vLL 3daag Iod Te3zol
0L899 00°000‘F €g/ve/10 90Se ANYTNIANOM WHINIM - SHUOMANII HFWAINOT THId IMWYEHOS SEITddNS ONIIVIIIO 000 0FL-PLL-T!
ST899 05°29¢ €2/01/T0 9€-€2-220¢ T - FILLIOHS ANVTYIANOM YAINIM Z20Z Id 'TOOHDS XITTIVA NYMS SEITddNS ONILVIHJO 000" 0FL-VLL-T
80899 EL"E6E €2/0T/10 Z20C ¥EEWIDIA WI¥d 924/¥FLIIW/STIVD/IOTANYS/NZHY MNVE JLYLS SAITddNS ONILYIIJO 000°0VL-FLL-TI
9LL99 Y AR A €2/01/10 €202 X¥YANYL HONUNIINIVIW/ SYIVdTd 10d3d HAWOH SEITAANS ONILVHHEIO 000°0FL-VLL-TI
SINIAT TYIDAAS pLL 23d

LTI €6F YALNAD/FTAMISTES FINLUYN gLL 3dsg x0d Te30L
72899 20 GFT €2/01/T0 /T0/10-22/10/0T Q¥ IOIIV¥D 0999 - TIIE AIITIIA YIIYM dMI SYWOHL SEILITILN 000°026-2LL-TI
¥GL99 ST 8%E €Z/€0/T0 ZB8690FTIZHOCZ @4 IOILW¥D 0999 - TTIY ALITIIN 00 X9¥INIT SHIAWNSNOD SHILITILAO 000°026-2LL-T
YALNID/FAYASTId TINIUN ZLL 3di

LV Lb?'E FONUNILNIVW 3 SNOILYNAdO 0L,L 3ded Iod Te3l0g
50899 81896 €2/01/10 GGTT9098 TINI TISIIA/SYD ONI XIM/AYMATIAS TINd TASIIA 3 SUO 00T 8E6-0LL-T
08899 69°FCI €2/%2/10 €202 A¥YVANYL FONUNILNIVI/ SYIVdTT SIUOLS OSI HONUYNIINIYWN/ SHIVdTT 000°0€6~-0LL-T
80899 SZ°602 €2/01/10 C20C ¥HEWIOHA WI¥d €2€/¥ICIFN/STIVD/IOTANYS/NZWY MNVE FIVLS FONUYNALNIVN/ SHIVITT 000" 0€£6-0LL-T
9LL99 (o) AN374 €2/0T/10 €202 AYYANYL HONYNIINIV/ SHIVATY 1049d IWOH TONYNIILNIVWN/ SIIYd T 000°0€6-0LL-TI
07899 2162 €g/v2/10 ZLVEEVOOEROT ¥ Xadd¥T 00F - TII9 AIITIIN 0D ADYANT SHEWOSNOD SIILITILA 000°026-0LL-T
07899 29° %6 €2/v2/10 TLVEEVO0EPOC 'TOOd - Q¥ XAQIT 00V - TII9 ALITIIA 0D ADY¥ANI SYIAWASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0LL-T
07899 L6"2EE €2/72/10 69VEEFO0EVOT a¥ XQdaT 00€ - TII XIITILIN 0D ZADYIENT SUIWNSNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-0LL-TI
07899 95 1€ €2/%2/10 ZLI9FPFFEEOVOT Q¥ ¥IAAIY S 00L - TTII9 XIITIIN 00 X9Y¥INZT SHAWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-0LL-T
07899 8G°0F €z/ve/10 999L09609202 LS NOOVd SGL - TTIg ALITIIN 00 X9Y¥INIT SHAWNSNOD SATILITILA 000°026-0LL-T
0¥899 06°8 €2/%2/10 096L0L25FT0Z Q¥ IOILYYD S€G6 - TIId AIITILIN 0D X9¥INT SHIAWNSNOD SHIIITILIA 000°026-0LL-T
0v899 80 FFL €e/ve/10 ELT66LSBTTOZ Q¥ ¥ETIIN S GSF - TITE ALITIIN 0D ADMEANT SUIWASNOD SIILITILAO 000°026-0LL~T
72899 62°0€ €2/01/10 /10/T0-22/T0/0T NOOVE SI¥EEOY - TIIg ALITILIN YEIIYM dML SYWOHL SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-T
72899 T8°L8T €2/01/10 /T0/10-22/10/0T ON ¥ITIIW SI¥IEHOW - TIIL ALITILA YIIYM dMI SYWOHL SHILITILIN 000°0Z6-0LL-TI
72899 8T°261 €2/0T/10 /10/10-22/10/0T OS ¥ATIIWN SI¥MILOY - TII9 ALITILO YAILYM dMI SYWOHI SAILITILIN 000°026-0LL-T
72899 62°0€ €2/0T/T0 /T0/T0-22/10/0T INVMAAH - Q¥ WATIIN - TITE ALITILA ¥AIYM dMI SYWOHI SAILITIILIN 000°0Z26-0LL-TI
72899 8T 091 €2/01/10 /10/10-22/T0/0T QY ¥ITIIN S S09 - TTIIL ALITILO " ¥IIYM dMI SYWOHI SHTILITIIN 000°026-0LL-TI
89L99 62°96T €2/01/T0 8967F908890C SIT KT Q¥ XAAAT 00€ - TIILE ALITILIO 00 A9¥ENI SHANNSNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-0LL-T
89L99 86°2L €2/01/10 666779088902 9IT ¥1I IS NOOVE SGL - TIId XIITIIN 0D ADYEANT SUIWASNOD SHILITILIN 000°0Z6-0LL-TI
vSL99 68°LTC €2/€0/T0 LBLB0GG9620¢C a¥ ¥ETTIIN S S09 - TII9 ALITILIN 0D XDY¥IENI SYIWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°0Z6-0LL-TI
80899 T2 0€T €2/01/10 ¢20T YIEWIDEA WI¥d d92H€/93LITN/STTVD/IOTANYS/NZHY MNYE FIVLS SNOILYDINAWNWNOD SSIATITIIM 00T°0G8-0LL-TI
HONUYNILNIVA 3 SNOILVYEdO 0LL 3d

00°002 A¥FHOYVY 89L 3dag Iod Tejol
80899 00°002 €2/01/10 €20C ¥IEWEDEA WIM¥d €2€/¥IALITW/STIYD/IOTANYS/NZHY MNYE ALYLS SAITddAS ONILVYIdO 000°0¥L-89L-T
A¥IHO¥Y 89, 3di

00°2ZTI0‘T TIVELINSYE L9L 3dag z0d Te3OL
S§9L99 0S°L9F €2/01/10 €TVT SLYTHS-& TIVEL3NSVE DFY INI¥d NITMOS dY¥ SOVHD THS-I SHITAdNS ONIIVYIJO 00E"0FL-L9L-TI
S§9L99 0S5 vvG €2/01/10 z2-22-21 SLYIHS-I TIVELENSYE OFY INI¥Nd NIFYOS d¥ SOVHD TIHS-I SAITIANS ONIIVYIAO 00€ 07 L-LI9L-TI
; TIVELANSYd L9, 2d:

09°86S ATIOOH YOOTA/SOINITO HINOX 99, 3deg IoJ Te3ol

et
S9L99 09°8G6S €2/01/10 1-22-22-21 SIMIHS-I TTYELINSYE DINITO OEd INI¥d NITMOS d¥ SOVHD IHS-1 S¥ITddNS ONIIVIEJO 00E*0FL-99L~-T(
AEMO0H ¥OOTI/SIINITO HINOA 99, 3d:
aNNA ONILYYIEO 'ITVHANTD TOT put
3o8yD Junoury 83eqg )y 8D0TOoAUT *0saQg 8oToAUT Iopuap 0saQ auTT ‘aug JaqumpN 7
JIDEHD ¥EJdVd :FEJAL MDIHD - dIvd
QaZITYNINOL dTysumo], sewoy] :f
€202/T€/T0 - €202/10/T0 SEIVA LSOd g9dIdEg :axe:
21/% :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥WOJA IMOAT NATTAQTITOTA rme raea s cee



L8L99 [A Sl T4 €2/0T/1T0 Z6SLES FOITOd - ¥HATOH IHOIT LOYAWOD ANYdWOD WMOJINN TAN SWIOJINN 000°2%L-00
SL899 6E°bE €2/%2/10 7902788908 S94ITddns FOIJAJ0 IOYINVAQY SATAYLS S3ITddNS ONILYIHJO 000°0%L-00
09899 6L°0T €2/v2/10 T00-0€966000 XALIIYS €4 - MO0LSAYYD ILIHM IDIJIO SSTIIXI ILNI¥d SHITddNS DNIIYIAJO 000°0FL-00
80899 0 0€e €2/01/10 C20C YdgWIDEA WIMd €2€/¥dLITNW/STTIYD/LOTANYS/NZWNY MNVE FIVLS SHITAIAS ONILYYIJO 000°0%L-00
29L99 9€°pzZI €2/01/10 OLVEGYY /LZ/60 - DYHO IOWITAO ~ IDLOESO-SO OIINTOS SSANISNH SSOd SHITAAAS ONILYIHEJO 000°0¥L-00
6€899 00°00¢2 €z/vz/10 £€202-2 SISO0O FWYOHIIVEH ANAIILS FAYILIA™ ¥ANOO¥E FITIVHD 1TddNS SNI HITVIH FFIILEA™ 009°9TL-00
18L99 0TSzt €2/01/10 €202 AYYONYL d3AY/ALITIEYSIA/EIAIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAUW 00€£°9TL-00
18L99 T16°P1IV €2/01/10 £20C AYYANYL a3dY¥/ALITIEYSIA/IAIT FIIT TYNOILUYN NOSIAYW 00T°9TL-00
T9L99 66°L8 €2/0T/T0 T/T0-02/T0-£000 NOISIA/HIIVEH TIAIHS 3NTE SSOUWD INTIE /9VSIA WNAL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-00
09,99 6T°9T €2/0T/10 T1/20-02/10-2000 FIONVEASNI HITIYIH TIIHS FATE SSO¥D IATd /9dYSIAd WMEL LJOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-00
19L99 00°002 €2/01/10 1/20-02/T0-€£000 NOISIA/HIIVIH THIHS INTH SSO¥D HNTH LNQODOY SONIAUS HITYIH 0S0°91L-00
19L99 80°626°L €2/01/10 T1/20-02/10-£000 NOISIA/HIIVYEH TIIHS JNTId SSOUD dINTL JONYINSNI HLTIYIH 000°9TL-00!
11899 00°0€ €2/0T/T0 SP1609-TGS HEd NOIIVYLSIOAY ¥OS NYSIHOIW J0 IIVLS SEEA dIYIQYO IHNOD 00T L09-00
000
FDITOd-ALIIYS DITENd LOZ

79°956S SNIVYYdd¥Y HYIJd 902 Punig I1od TeIOL

P9 "9FS 000 3deg z0d TE3IOL
75899 00°06€ €2/%2/10 LLTTOd HYId - LIM JTOYIDEAS ¥9H AONIDYINI NIAINOOYW AYTINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-00
68L99 P9 °9GT €2/0T/10 9ZG0€T-IS SEAOTO ALIIVS/SIHAOTO MUIA IIAINO XAIFIYS XINIOHA A¥ILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-00
000
SNIYYYddY TAII 902

8T FTI6‘0€E INIWIYYAEA FTYII-ATLIIYS OITdNd G0Z Pund Iod TE3OL

8T FT6‘0E 000 3deg I04 TRIOL
18899 00°9TV ‘6T €2/v2/10 §0-8022 ¥OSA/€0W dMI SYWOHL ONI ’‘SIDILIHOYY JISSL SININIAOYAWI TYLIJYD 000°7L6-00
80899 09°82L'T €2/01/10 2207 ¥EEWIDIA WI¥Wd €29/Y¥ILIEW/STIVD/IOTANYS/NZWY MNVE FLYLS ONINIVEI ® NOILYDNdd 000°096-00
28L99 0S5°9L €2/01/10 €E8F ¥YE - YOLONYLSNI OAS AONIOYIAWH/FUII IAWNTIII FLYLS NYDIHOIRW ONINIVYI 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-00
50899 76°096 €2/0T/T0 GGTT9098 TINd TASIIA/SYD ONI XIM/AYMAIAAS TENd TISIIA ¥ SYD 00T °8€6-00
66899 LE"HZ €z/ve/10 2207 YIEWIOIA FONYNAINIVA FITOIHIA SI¥¥d 0IOY ¥dUN ISNIIXT FTOTHIA 000°8€£6-00
05899 00°5G6¢ €2/v2/ 10 9€T0900 FIId - QIOVIATY MAIVIH MD07Td OIYIDOITA NOITIWYH Sd HONUNIAINIVA ¥ SUIVATT 002°0€£6-00
15899 Gb"EEE €z/vz/10 9LZ6F T#Sd - MOUd ¥¥MOd TTIYLSNI ONI ‘OINMIDETE WIHEH SJ FONUNIINIVA ¥ SYIVdd" 00T°0€6-00
15899 €G°GTT €2/ve/10 SLZ6 T#Sd - FONUNIINIVW/IIVAHY ONI ‘OI¥IDITE WIHH SJd FONYNIINIVW 3 SYIVAHd 00T °0E6-00
80899 P8 T €2/0T/10 2202 YEEWIEDAA WI¥d 92€/¥dCIFN/STIVD/IOTANYS/NZWY MNVE FIVLS FONUYNIINIYW/SYIVdTT 000°0€£6-00
0%899 €9°0T0°T €z/ve/10 9698L26L2502 a¥ IOIA 0L66 - TIIE ALITILO 0D XD¥ANT SYANASNOD SHILITIIA 000°026-00
0v899 TT LEE'T g€z/ve/10 T96968SEV902 ad ¥ITIIN N GGE€ - TIIg ALITIIN 00 ZODY¥INT SYIWASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-00
0v899 LE"09L €2/vz/10 9E9EEVOOEYOC ¥d SATIIHS GT28 - TIIL ALITILN 00 Z9Y¥INI SHIWASNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-00
89L99 88°€C €2/01/10 PGSGEGLBLZOT Q¥ NI¥IS 6098F - TIIL AIITIIN 0D ASYINI SUAWASNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-00
80899 767 L9T €2/0T1/T0 2207 YIEWHEOEA WI¥d d28/¥3IC0IHW/STIVD/IOTANYS/NZWY MNVE FIVLS SNOILYDINAWWOD SSATIUIM 00T°058-00
80899 PE"GS €2/0T/T0 2202 ¥YEEWIDIA WIWd 92€9/d¥ILIHANW/STIYD/LOTANYS/NZWY MNYE FIVLS INOHAFETIL 000°0S8-00
85L99 28°811 €2/01/10 192L8S FOTAYIAS INOHdIATAL IANETT 000°058-00
69L99 0S°06€ €2/01/10 96LLSZ STUDISAHd HIAXOTIWI TYNOIIVANDD0 INUYNIAOD STYJISAHd INIWAOTIWA 000°9€8-00
80899 FT°88€ €2/01/10 2207 ¥ILEWIOEA WI¥d €2€/¥dLIFW/STIYD/IOTANYS/NZWY MNYE FLYIS SHOIAYAS QILOVIINOD 001°018-00
80899 00°0LZ €2/01/10 2202 ¥YIAWEDEA WI¥d €2€/¥ILIEW/STIVD/IOTANYS/NZHY MNYE FILYIS SENA 3 JIHSYIAWIAW 000°708-00
L2899 00°09 €2/0T/T0 EEEVT F¥IJd - SWHOJIINA  (FHI) TIOLS YVIMMNIOM SIMOJINA 000°2vL-00
80899 S6°0PT €2/0T/10 2202 ¥HEWIOEA WIYd €29/¥3CIAW/STIVD/IOTANYS/NZWY MNYE FIVLIS SKYOJIINN 000°2PL-00
SL899 6E°FE €2/ve/10 ¥902v88908 SAI7ddNs FOIIJIO0 IDVINVAQY SATAYILS SEITAANS SONIIVYIJO 000°0%L-00
09899 8L 0T €2/ve/10 T00-0€966000 ALEAVS €4 - ¥DOILSA¥YD IALIHM IITJIO SSHIAXH INIUd STITAANS HNILVYIAJO 000°0FL-00
80899 oL bb €2/01/10 220C ¥dEWEDHIA WIYd €2€9/¥ILIFW/STIVD/IOTANYS/NZWY MNVE dIVLS SIITIAAS ONIIVEIIO 000°0vL-00
29L99 SEFCT €2/01/10 OLVEGYY /LZ/60 - SYHD IOVIIAO - IDLOESO-SO OIINTOS SSIANISNE SSod SEITAAAS INILVHIAJO 000°0FL-00
18L99 98 1TF €2/01/10 €202 RYYANYL a’av¥/AIITIEYSIA/EIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00E°9TL-00
000
LNINIYYdIA IUII-ALTIYS JITANd S0Z
Jo3Yyd 3Junouy ?ied 3yD @o0ToAUT 0S89 90TOoAUT IOPpUIA 0S8 9UTT ‘AUT Jaqun|

ct/9

:abeg

ADEHD ¥EdYd fFdAL MOFHO - dIvd

€202/1€/10

A3z IIvNndnors

- €202/10/T0 SALYA LSOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥OJd I¥Oddd NOILAEIMISIA TD IDIOANI

dtysumo], seuoy]

J9arsda -

WY PE:TT €20C/¢



8E8B99  06°TTV €e/ve/10 98EET AJVEEIT - SAIJ0D SS¥d Ad LSAS SSANISNE TWMINID SINIWIFTIOY AONUNIALNIVH 000°9€£6-000-T
ZEBY9  00°SzZT €2/v2/10 €20z ¥AIWADAA AYWIEIT - MOTd ® IT¥S HONUNIINIVW NMUT €358 FONUNIINIVIW/ SHIVIEY 000°0€6-000-T
vBL99  ¥6°E9 €2/01/10 T-6568EVT AVHEIT - SHITAdNS ONIIVYEHO XANVWAWOD ¥WHAYA ANYIAIR FIONYNIINIVH/ SYIVaTd 000°0E6-000-T!
0v899  8E°L6E’T €2/v2/10 SE9EEVOOEVOZ dd SATITHS L0T8 - TIIE ALITIIA  OD ADYEANE SHAWASNOD SEILITIIN 000°0Z6-000-T¢
02899  00°Sz €2/01/10 1898 AIVEEIT - QYVOVTId TIVYML Ad TYNENTD dMI SYWOHL ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIININJ 000°T06-000-T!
92899  00°STE €2/01/10 220Z YAEWADIA WOMIDIES/II¥ NOINA IIATYD H¥IJQTIM EINOHJATAL 000°058-000-T¢
14899  00°0¥ €C/VT/T0 20T/LZ/9 - S698 FAITY FONIIDS - SWVEOOMd NINATIHD HAITY FONAIOS SWYY90¥d SNEMATIHD 000°ZEL-000-T!
TEB9Y SL°9Zv T €c/ve/T0 666E6E AUVYEIT -~ SIAL YHWWNS ONILNI¥d SIV SWYY50¥d SNAIATIHD 000°ZEL-000-T¢
§8899 0T vLE'E €c/ve/T0 8EBG6TIE SNOILAI™YDSENS 3S NOILVWMOJANI XOO IM STYOIAOoI¥dAd 000°0€L-000-T¢
81899  00°g¢ €2/01/10 v898 AYWEIT - YAT - NOII4TNOSHNS NMNOL IWEMIS TIVYM FHI STYOIA0THAd 000 0€L-000-T¢
vEB99  0Z°T0T €e/ve/10 vL68LOT §300€ TYASIA/OICAY ONI ’‘OIAAY HANOLSMOVIE §300€ T¥ASIA/QIANY 002°82L-000-T¢
vEB99  08°6S €2/%2/10 LBE9LOZ S300€ TYNSIA/OIQAY ONI ‘OIANY INOLSHOVTE SOO" TYASIA/0IANY 00Z°8ZL-000-TL
LEBY9  6E°TEZ €2/v2/10 9898 SMOOH ONI ONINNVAT FOYONHD 62VOVL6L - SMOOE 0IANY 00T'8ZL-000-TL
€€899  19°L9¢2 €e/ve/10 0698 §)00€ 1TNAY/NIYATIHD HOTAYL 3 WANVE 89Z8L69E0Z ~ SMOOH IIAAY 00T 82L-000-TL
€EB99 €67 96L €2/v2/10 0698 §M00€ ITNAY/NAYATIHD HOTAYL 3 ¥ANYE LTILEOZ - SMOOH SNIUATIHO 000°82L-000-T¢L
09899  8L"b¥ €2/v2/10 T00-5296600 AdVYEIT - SHITAANS EDIAI0 HEOIJIO SSTUAXHA ININA SIITIANS IDILJ0 000°L2L-000-T¢L
€8899  ¥6°%99 €2/92/10 2698 AYVEEIT - ALITIEYSIA SIS WANA ALITIEYSIA 00S"9TL-000-TL
T9L99  GL'9T6 €2/01/T0 1/20-02/T0-£000 NOISIA/HLTYIEH TAIHS HANTd SSO¥D HNTH IONVEASNI HITVIH ooo.mﬁhuooouwp
000 3ds
ANOd AYWNEIT TLZ Pun
¥S 0D ‘T 3TIOUINY JuswdoTeasq UMOIUMOA §hZ PUNI T0J TRIOL
—_—
¥ST0bD ‘T 000 3de@ 703 TE3OL
vZ899  09°8vZ’T €2/0T/T0  220Z 23d - ID0 ¥aQ/TYINTY INIRAINOE YALYM dMI SYWOHL TYINTY INIWIINOF 00T°0¥6-000-8F
0v899  8£°Te €e¢/vz/10 VETTZSTZEEOT L0 MITIIN 6E€C - TIIE ALITILA 0D XOWANT SYAWASNOD SEILITILO 000°026-000-8%
0v899  8T"bb €2/v2/10 8LTZZITEVZOT Q¥ IOILW®D 0LT8 - TIIE AIITIIA 0D ADWANT SYIWASNOD SEILITILO 000°026-000-8F
07899  62°8€E €e/ve/10 SLTZZ9TEVZOZ Q¥ IOILIW¥D €98L - TIIE ALITILA 0D ADYENI SYIWASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-000-8%
0v899  99°9¢ €2/v2/10 LLTZZ9TEV 20T @4 IMZINT TOT - TIIE ALITILA 0D ADWANA SHIWOSNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-000-8F
07899  €v°1g €e/ve/10 9LTZTITEFTOT Q¥ IOILWMD 6069 - TTIE ALITIIA 0D ADWANT SUARASNOD SEILITILIN ooo.owm:ooo-%«
000 3de
K3taoyany JjuswdoTaasag umojumoqg g8yZz pun
SE'089 VT 40IT0d-ALIAVS DITENd LOZ PUNI I0d TeloL
—_—
GE'089 VT 000 3de@ z04 Te3OL
_
G0899  TT'TS9'T €2/01/10 SST19098 TN TEASTIA/SYD ONI X3M/AYMAEAdS TINd TISIIA 3 SYO 00T"8£6-000-L0
67899  Z9°pL €c/ve/10 829285 QY0 6T0C - SHUIL TLVION/DNHO TIO LITOWATHD ¥ATIYD ISNEAXT FTOIHIA 000°8E£6-000-L0
8v899  Z9°bL €g/ve/10 0950€8S 0d - ¥IYOTAXE Q¥Od LI0Z - ONHO TIO LATOYATHD JIALIYD ASNEIXT ATOTHIA 000°8€6-000-L0
8v899  99°pL €2/v2/10 0E0£85 Od - YTYOTIXE Q¥Od 9T0Z - HNHO TIO LITOYATHD YIFUYD ISNIIXE ATOIHIA 000°8£6-000-L0
§2899  00°pZ €2/01/10 220T ¥¥ENE0Iq STHSUYM FTOTHIA ONI dIFdlL ESNEIXE ATOTHIA 000°8£6-000-L0
S8L99  00°'S§ €2/01/10 97S0L9T E0S# IOITOd - DAS HMIL OIA¥AS WEMOTMM S INIW ISNIAXT FTOIHAA 000°8£6-000-L0
ELL99  o9z'ell €2/01/10 8E€028S ITOd - ¥ANOTAXE Q¥OJ LTI0Z - MIVATM LITOYATHD YIGUYD ASNIAXT FTOIHIA 000°8£6-000-L0
80899 8 ¥I €2/0T/10 €20c ¥IENADAA WI¥d €2d/¥ALTEN/STIYD/IOTANYS/NZHY ANVE HIVIS FIONYNIINIVW/ SHIVIET 000°0€6-000-L0
0v899  Lg'09L €z/ve/10 9€E9EEVO0EFOT ¥d SATAIHS G128 - TIIE ALITIIN 0D ASYEANT SMANASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-000-L0
80899  z8'0TT €2/01/10 €c0C ¥HAENEDAA WI¥d €¢d/¥ALIEN/STTYD/IOTANYS/NZHY ANVE FIVLS  SNOILYOINAWWOD SSATIYIM 00T 0$8-000-L0
85L99  z8°8T1T €2/01/10 192L8S FDIA¥ES ENOHJIATIL LAN€2T 000°058-000-L0
LLL99 007 06T €2/01/10 £296620 TE/ZT - €£2/T0/T0 - JATHSYAEWIN £20Z O DOSSY TYNOTIVNSILINT §3NA 3 JIHSHIEWAR 000°708-000-L0
88L99  00°0€T‘T €2/01/10 2Z0Z ¥¥EWdEDAA SEDIAYAS TYOET LANWME OLIO SIDIAYWES TYOET 000°208-000-L0
80899 65°0p2 €2/01/10 €20Z ¥AENADAA WI¥d €2d/¥ALTEN/STIYS/IOTANYS/NZRY MNYE JIVLS SINOJINA 000°2vL-000-L0
L8Los  69°%9y €2/01/10 SS65€8 d0ITOd - SHWMOJINA  ANYAWOD WMOJINA TAN SWEOJINA 000°27L-000-20
L8Los  oo0'oe €e¢/01/10 Th6SED 40IT0d - SWMOJINN  ANVAWOD WMOJINA HAN SWEOJINA 000°27L-000-L0
L8L99  00°0¢ €z2/01/10 TE65€E8 40IT04 - SWMOJINN  ANVAWOD WMOJINQ HAN SWHO0AINO 000°27L-000-L0
000 3ada
#0IT0d-ALIIVS OITE0d LOZ Pun,
X29yD junoury @3ed 3yd adToAUT *0saQg eoToaujg I0pULA 0seQ 8UTT ‘AUz IaqunN Tt

ZL/L :abeg

ADFHD ¥EJVdA :F4AL MDIHD - dIvd

ddzITYNINoOL

€202/1€/10 - €202/T0/T0 SAIVA ISOd
dTHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥Od IJ0dTd NOTINATMISTA 7o maTAasT

dTysumo] seuoyg, ‘g
J9dIEq :ass



0v899 1882 €2/v2/10 - 00LETTIB0010T ay¥ YIAIY N €2€z - T1I€ AIITILO 0D X9YEANZ SHAWASNOD STILITIIA 000°026-0b6
0v899 8T°0GT £2/v2/10 £2Z8VLEYETOZ ¥A QYIEGYEANAHI SGLT - TIIE AIITIIN OO ADYENI SYIWASNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0%6
0899 L9°96 £2/¥2/10 9.9609609202 Q¥ ¥IATY N 8Z6T - TIIE ALITIIN 0D ADYINI SYIWASNOD SEILITILO 000°026-0¥%6
0899 88°FET €2/%2/10 T2STIS66HE0T Q¥ SYWOHL N 0€Sh - TTIE ALITIIN 0D ADYANT SYIWASNOD SATLITILIN 000°026-0%¢
0%899 LL*06F £2/v2/10 p09LPYZZTIV0Z a¥ SYWOHI N 002€ - TTII€ ALITILO  OD ADYANI SWIWNSNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0¥6
0%899 60°FED €2/v2/10 ETG0EP68EVOT 1S ENITHAYW 89LL - TTIIE ALITILA  OD ADYENT SHIWNSNOD SHILITIIA 000°026-0F¢
0v899 LL*SLO'T €2/%2/10 TS086EL9GH0Z N a¥ YANYATO N GOST - TIIE ALITILN  OD ADYANI SYIWNSNOD SATLITILO 000°0Z6-0bS
0%899 09° %S £2/%2/10 PSLLITIE6S0T ay ¥IAIY N pp6€ - TIId ALITIIN OO XOHUANI SUIWASNOD SATILITILN 000°026-0%¢
0r899 £2°LI €2/v2/10 158201691902 Q¥ ¥ANYITO N G0GT - TIId ALITILO 00 X9YWINI SHAWOSNOD SHILITILO 000°0Z6-0b¢
0v899 18°82 €2/%2/10 62L10820L902 a¥ WETIIA L99T - TTIIE ALITIIO OO ADYENI SYEWOSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0¥6
0v899 18°82 €2/v2/10 80LLIESKLIOZ a¥ YENYITO S 62 - TIIE AIITIIA 0D ADHINI SUAWASNOD SAILITITIN 000°026-0¥S
07899 15" vET €2/%2/10 L68VLFSSBEOZ ¥A WILSADNOTO & GZT - TIIE ALITILN 0D ADYEANI SHIWASNOD SATIITIIN 000°026-00¢
0v899 69°9% €e/ve/10 699€9F99LE0Z NIIYD ANYIHOIH 00€6 - TIIE ALITIIIN  OD ADYANI SHINNSNOD SATLITILIA 000°026-0F¢
0v899 09°¥S €2/%2/10 PSLIESVSOEDT a¥ ¥IWGOM NVA 0F8 - TIIE ALITIION 0D XOHWINT SHANASNOD SATLITIIN 000°026-06¢
0v899 8V °Spe €2/%2/10 86909609202 a¥ WYHYES S §6HT - TTIIE ALITIIA OO ADWENI SYIWASNOD SATLITILIA 000°0Z26-0%¢
0v899 G5 OPT'T €2/v2/10 9€9EE£F00EVOT ¥d SATAIHS §T28 - TIIE ALITILA OO ADYWINI SUIWASNOD SIILITILO 000°026-0%¢
0899 A7 XA €2/v2/10 9LT66LSBITOZ T1Sd# 0¥ WUYHWID N G8 - TTIIE ALITILN 00 ZADYEANI SYAWNSNOD SHEILITILA 000°026-0%¢
0v899 €0°LZE £2/v2/10 GLI66LS8TITOZ ¥d M¥YIS T 02 - TIIg ALITIIN 0D ADYEANE SYIWNSNOD SIILITIIO 000°026-0b¢
07899 G6°2ET’E €2/%2/10 062998¥25902 Qu TIEIOEIS 0969 - TIIE ALITIIA  OD ADHIANT SUIWASNOD SIIIITILA 000°026-0¥¢
80899 AR AN £2/0T/10 2202 YEAGWEDEd WI¥d €2€/E0IEW/STIVD/IOTANYS/NZWY MNYE HIVLS  SNOIIUVOINAWWOD SSETIIIM 00T1°058-0F¢
80899 69°66T £2/01/10 2207 ¥EERIEOEd WI¥d €2€/930ITN/STIVD/I0TANYS/NZWY MNVE FIVLS INOHJTTAL 000°058-0F¢
85L99 Z8° 811 €2/0T/10 19ZL8S AOIAYIAS INOHATTAL LAN" €21 000°058-0%¢
01899 00°GLT £2/0T/10 08FS90TT~TOL 2202/L0/0T - SNITAWYS FASI NYDIHOIW 40 ALYLS SIDIAYES TYNOISSHTIOHd 000°LTI8-0b¢
6GL99 T0°2LT €2/0T/10 9E€E£9TT08 TATTID/IINA ANS ONILSOH TE€W NOOYIE *ONI ¥IALIN ¥IADAVE SEOIAYES AILOVNINOD 000°0T8-0Fb¢
18L99 96" €2 €2/01/10 £202 A¥YONYC d3dy¥/ALITIEYSIA/TAIT HAIT TYNOILUN NOSIAQYW 00€°9TL-0b¢
T8L99 L0°98 £2/01/10 £20C AMYANYC d3dy¥/ALITIEYSIA/FAIT HAIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYW 00T"9TL-0F¢
T9L99 v0" 12 €2/0T/T0 1/20-02/10-€000 NOISIA/HITYIH THIHS @NTd SSO¥D HNTd /9¥SIA WNEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0F¢
T9L99 69°LZL'T €2/0T/10 1/20-02/T10-E000 NOISIA/HIIVAH THIHS INIE SSO¥D INTIL FONVINSNI HITYEH 000°9TL-0F¢
FONUNIINIYN 3 SNOILWYEIAO 0FS

65°998'% NOIIVMISINIWAY 9€G6 3dea Iod Te3ol
00899 g€ €EE’T €2/01/10 £202 dTHSHIAEWIW TYANNY £202 ONI TMALNd MUNIDVS SINA 3 dIHSHIAAWIW 000°p08-9€¢
28899 85 °BEE €2/%¥2/10 €202 'S XYVANYL MAIYM - £L2#% IIWYEd IOVISOd NInd HEDIAMES TY¥ISOd S ‘0 SAITIANS ONIIVHIIO 000°0FL-9€ES
€9899 21°98 £2/%2/10 1p169 /INESNI/ATOA - STIIE MIIYM XUVANYL 0D ONIININA QTOWIZM SHITAANS DNIIVHIIO 000° 0V L-9ES
09899 80°LE €z/vz/10 100-9796600 Mdd - SIITAANS FIIJAI0 FOTAIO SSTIAXF INI™d STITdANS ONILYHEJO 000" 0% L-9€E¢
95899 1I8°pPE €£2/%2/10 ETG8IFI SIITAANS ONIIVYEAO ANYIWOD ¥IAVE ANVIAIW SIITIANS ONIIVIEIO 000°0bL-9ES
06L99 6b 2L €2/01/10 T00-6L56600 STIIE ¥IAIYM - ¥YEd¥d AIIYHOAWEd EOIJAJ0 SSTUAXI INI¥A SHITdANS ONIIVHIIO 000°0VL-9ES
18L99 €T €2 £2/01/10 £20Z AMYANYL d3dy/ALITIEYSIA/FAIT FAIT TYNOILUN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-9ES
18L99 05°9L €2/01/10 £202 AYYANYL a®ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/FIIT FIIT TYNOILUN NOSIAUW 00T 9TL-9ES
19L99 ZL ST €2/01/10 1/20-0Z/T0-£000 NOISIA/HITIYIH THATHS ENTd SSOM¥D INTE /9YSIA WJEI IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9E¢
19L99 £8°8EG'T €2/0T/10 T1/20-02/T0-£000 NOISIA/HITYEH TAIHS ENTE SSO¥D INTE FONVINSNI HITYIH 000 9TL-9E¢
NOIIWMISININAY 9€S

00°T6T €62 000 3dag 104 TeE3OL
88L99 00°06L°T €2/0T/T0 T-2202 YIEWIOAA NOISNVAXH OSH - SHJIAYAS T¥OET JONVYE OLIO dXd OSH IISOdEd MEAWOLSAD pPT SSZ-00(
GSL99 0010V ‘162 £2/€0/T0 EAINA 3nS 0L0T IAI¥d NS 0L0T - ISYHOMA ALYEAOMd TIIL VANV AVE MUNIOVYS dXE OSH LISOdEd YIWOLSND PrT*SSZ-00(
000
aNnd ¥EMIS 066

LE"8E6'TT aNOQd XYVYEIT TLZ Pund Iod T30l

LE"BEG'TT 000 3dag I04 TR3IOL
16199 0E"ThV'T €2/0T/10 096€9L0L 2898 - XYWMEIT OTT LSIANDO¥d SNOINVITIISIN 000°956-00¢(
000
aNnd XMYNEIT TLZ
3o9Yyd 3unoury @3ed YD 9oTOAUT *Ds9(Qg 2DTOAUT Iopusp 0S8 SUTT ‘AUT Taquin|

Z21/8

:abeg

MDHEHD ¥dd¥d :ddAL MOIHO

AIZITYNYINOL

- aIvd

€202/T€/10 ~ €202/T0/10 SALYA LSOd
dTHSNMOL SVYWOHIL ¥04d Id0dd¥ NOILNHIYLSIA TO IDIOANI

dtysumo], sewoyl

Jy9aria -

WY FPEITT €202/2



01899 00°GLT €2/0T/1T0 087S90TT-T9L 2202/L0/0T - OSNITAWYS FAST NUYSIHOIW 40 HALVIS SEDIA¥ES TYNOISSTIOUd 000" LTI8-07S-T6S
6GL99 T0°2LT €2/0T/10 9EE9TTO8 INTTAD/LINA A¥S ONILSOH TEW NOOYIE “ONI ¥IIIAW ¥IOAVL SHDIAY¥ES QILOVIINOD 000°0TI8-0FS-T6S
18L99 96°€¢ €2/0T/10 €202 X¥YANYL a30a%/ALITISVSIA/TIIT FITT TYNOILIYN NOSIAWNW 00E€E°9TL-0FS-166S
T8L99 L0°98 €2/0T/10 €20¢ XYYANYL a3aY/ALITIEVSIA/TIAIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYN 00T 9TL-0FS-T6S
19L99 70" 12 €2/0T/10 T1/20-02/T0-£000 NOISIA/HLTYIH TAIHS ANTE SSO¥D INTE /4V¥SIAd WMEL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0VS-T6S
19L99 69°L2ZL'T €2/01/T0 T1/20-02/T0-£000 NOISIA/HLTIVIH THIHS FNTd SSO¥D INTg FONVIASNI HITVEH 000°9TL-07S-T6S
FONUNIINIVH 3 SNOILVYNEJO 0pS adag
297998y NOTLVELSININAY 9€S 3ded Iod Te3og
00899 €e"eege’e €2/0T/1T0 €202 dIHSYAEWIN TYANNY €202 ONI =HALONd MUNIOYS SENd 3 JIHSYAIWIN 000 708-9€S-T6S
28899 8G°8EE €2/vZ/T0 €202 ‘S A¥VANYL HELYM - €L2# IIWYEd IDVISOd WINE FOIANES TYLSOd ‘s *'n SIITAANS ONILVYIJO 000°0¥VL-9€G-T6S
€9899 €1°98 €e/ve/10 TP169 /IMIASNI/QTIOL - STIIE WAIYM XYVONYL d¥O0D ONILNI¥d QTIOWIZY SHITddNS SNILVIEJ0 000°0VL-9€ES-T6S
09899 80°LE €c/ve/ 10 T00-9F96600 Mdd - SHITAANS IOTIIO0 HITJIIO SSTYIKT INIHUJ STITAANS OHNILTIIJ0 000°0FPL-9€ES~-T66
96899 [4: 2 24 g€e/ve/10 EIS8HHT SAITIANS ONIIVYEAO0 ANVAWOD ¥EAVd ANVIAIR SHITddNS ONILTIEJO 000°0VL-9€S-T6G
06L99 0s°zL €¢/0T/T0 T00-6L56600 STIIE YALYM - ¥IIVd QIIWIOINId IOTJI0 SSTYAXE INI¥d SHITAdNS ONILVIZIO 000°0FPL-9ES-T6S
T8L99 €1°€C €2/01/10 €202 X¥YANYL d3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/EAIT FITT TYNOIIUN NOSIAWN 00€°9TL-9€S-T6S
T8L99 0S°9L €2/0T/10 €202 XY¥YONYL a3aQv¥/ALITIEVSIA/FAIT FAIT TYNOIIUN NOSIAYR 00T 9TL-9€S-T6S
19L99 2L ST €2/0T/10 T1/20-02/T0-£000 NOISIA/HLITYIH TAIHS ENTH SSO¥D INTE /9Y¥SIq WJIL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T "9TL-9€S-T6S
T9L99 €8°BES‘T €2/0T/T0 1/20-02/T0-E000 NOISIA/HLTIVAH THIHS INTE SSOWD INTY IONYIASNI HLTYIH 000°9TL-9€G-T6S
NOILYMISININAY 9€¢ 23dag
00°000°‘z 000 3daa z03 Tejor
L9L99 00°000°‘c €C/0T/T0 - INIWIFEOV 80T ¥D EOVTTIIA TLZP - NOILOINNOD ¥WIALYM MUNIDYS 40 ALID O ALID ITHYAVd SIOVHINOD ﬂmo.OHmuooouwmm
000 3dsg
aNNd ¥IIYM T6G pung
26°809‘02¥ aNNd ¥IMIS 065 Pund Iog TR3OL
———
PS°926‘L0T TOYLINOD TI¥ILIdYD 006 3ded zo3d Te3oL
o Sk el B
L899 SL*EZL'69 €2/v2/10 9G668TC AOYAWI ¥AMIS XUVLIINYS - dMI SYWOHI "ONI dNO¥S ¥IAOIdS OWAWI OSH WAMIAS ANVIINVS SLTI"7L6-006-06S
99899 00°09 €2/72/T0 202 ‘IT AYYANYL NOISN¥dXE OSH - SINIWISYE O ¥ILSIOFY 0D MUNIOVS OYdWI OSH WAMIS AUYLINYS SLT " 7L6-006-06G
L899 0S°68L‘S €2/vz/10 LS68TZ OTd 9 ON NOIIVLS dWAd - dMI SYWOHL "ONI dNo¥o ¥IIIdS SINANIAOYANI TYLIAYD 000" 7L6-006-06G
8LL99 6Z°€5€‘2¢e €C/0T/T0 T#dd - 980ZZI# QOOTd 9 ON NOILIVLS dWNd dMI SYWOHI ONI ‘DINIDITH MONWY P SINIWNIAOYAWI TYLIdYD 000" 7L6-006-06S
TOJINOD TVLIAYD 006 3dag
6L°%29'VT IONVYNILNIYW 3 SNOILWMEA0 0pS 3dea Iog Tezog
—_—
50899 T0°ESL €2/0T/10 SGTT9098 TINI TISTIA/SYO ONI X3IM/AYMATAJS TINd TISAIA 3 S¥O 001" 8£6-07S-06S
61899 TO" €SP €e/ve/10 SG0TLOZ dd - OTES FWIAA NHOL - HONYNAINIVR LNINGINOE AINAOD-IWL ASNAIXE ITOIHIA 000°8E6-0FS-06S
€7899 29°1IST €ec/ve/T0 C999€ MAQ - OAVYFEATIS AFHD HT0Z - ¥IVATY OLOY § TILIOWIS FTvVd ASNIIXE FATOIHIA 000°8E6-0FS-065
9€899 b €9¢€ €e/ve/10 T068LS-€0 Mdd - I¥DH0E 00 INIWJINDT NOLIATHYD ISNIdXE FTOIHIA 000°8€6-07S5-065
9€899 L8°00¢E €2/v2/10 6688LS-£0 Mdd - ¥IAYOT YIALSAINS 00 INIWAINDT NOLATIVD ISNIAXE ITOIHAA 000°8E£6-0FS-06S
LS899 8L°9G6 €eg/ve/10 ZEVOEZOZ d34 HONUNIINIVW TYANNY £20Z TI8 9Id SSIW SADIAYES DIA SSIW 000°2€6-0¥S-06S
78899 SL°TST €2/ve/10 999€2Z QYVANY'T/SONIN-A/SSINYYH TTALS ISHA M00g3INTIYSn FONUNILNIVW/ SYIVdTT 000°0E6-0¥S-06S
08899 0€£°89 €e/ve/10 €20C X¥YANYL FONYNAINIVH/ SHIVATT SHYOLS IS FONYNIALNIYWN/ SHIVATY 000°0€6-07S-06S
09899 0Ss° g€ €e/ve/10 T00-2L96600 Mda - ¥ELSOd QIALYNIWYT HOIJII0 SSHTIGXT INI¥d HONYNIILNIVW/ SHIVATT 000°0€6-07S-066G
65899 T9°€TT g€ec/ve/10 220Z ¥IgNIDHA HONYNILNIVA FTOIHIA SI¥V¥d 0LOY Wd¥N JONUYNILNIVH/ SUIVdTT 000°0£6-075-06S
96899 0T°06 €e/ve/10 TI66FFT SHITddNS ONIIVYEAO ANVAWOD HEJYd ANYIAIN IONYNILNIVH/ SHIVATT 000" 0€6-0¥5-065
€1899 66° b €2/0T/10 2202 ¥IENIOIA TIOSdOL/MD1ud ONI LsInd IANOLS HONYNILNIYW/ SHIVATT 000°0E£6-075-06S
80899 ¥8°FT €2/0T/10 2202 ¥IEWADIAA WIY¥d H24/94L0 TIW/ STTYD/ I0TANYS / NZWY MNYE JLYLIS FONYNALNIVH/ SYIVAHT 000°0€6-0¥5-0665
20899 L8°TET €2/0T/1T0 €202 ¥IENIDIA FONVNIINIVA/SYIVATY OF 3 INwug OIAIINAIOS FONUNILNIVH/ SYIVATT 000°0£6-0v5-06S
€6L99 00°0¢ €2/0T/10 TSP-222T  IETIOL ITEVINOd - Q¥ WIATY N S6EC  XLIDS,MVIMOMIVS "g°Y FONUNALNIVH/ SYIVATY 000°0€6-07S-06S
9LL99 S¥ 092 €2/0T/10 £20C AYYANYL IDNYNILNIVW/ SUIVdRY L0ddd IWOH FONUYNILNIVHW/ SYIVATS 000°0E6-0¥S-06S
TLL99 Sv°61 €2/01/10 8G6EBETI Mdd - SIITAANS AINUNIINIWK S » NOILVWOIAY DIIOXHE FONYNILNIVH/ SHIVATI 000°0€6-0%75-065
JONYNIINIVA 3 SNOILV¥EA0 0pS 3deg
aNNd YEMIS 065 pung
309yD junoury @31eq 3jy)n 20TOoAUT *OseQg eoToAUuT IOopus/p

21/6 1abeg

JADFHD ¥HAVd :HdAL MOEHD - aIvd

AIZITYNINOL
€coc/1e/10 -

ATHSNMNT. QWWNALIT AT

TArA Tee

€202/10/10 SIIVA ISOd

OseQ SUTIT ‘auT

Isqumy T9

dtysumoyl sewoyg :gq

FIATAT T o =~



L9899 GG HTIL‘8TT €2/v2/10 2202 Y¥IINIM €2/LT/T0-£2/90/10 - SINIWAY XYl QNSYIYL ALNOOD MUNIOVS ¥I AINNOD MUNIODYS OL 3Nd 000°222-000-€0
L9899 L1°289°C €2/v2/10 2202 ¥IWWAS €2/LT/T0-€2/90/T0 - SINIWAYd XYL QASYAYI AINNOD MUNIOYS ¥I AINNOD MUNIOVS OL 3nd 000°222-000-€0
86L99 6€°698‘282'T €2/0T/1T0 2202 YHINIM €2/S0/10-22/ST/2T - SINIWAYd X¥I QOSYIYI AINNOD MUNIDYS ¥I AINNOD MYNIOUS OL 3Nd 000°222-000-€0
86L99 F1°806’9 €2/0T/10 220Z ¥IWWAS €2/S0/10-22/ST/2T - SINIWAYd XYl NSYIYL AINQOD MUNIOUYS ¥I ALNNOD MUNIDUS OL d0d 000°222-000-€0
8,899 Sp 09% ‘2 €z/vzZ/10 2202 YIWWNS NOIIDHETTIOD XUl SAFA NIWAY IIAI Nd TVHIANID dMI SYWOHI IIVMLSINIWAY TINID OL 3Nd 0S¥ "912-000-€0
02899 EL"E €2/0T/10 2207 ¥IWWAS SHHI NIWAY MNYE ANYI Nd TVHINID dMI SYWOHI IIVYISINIWAY TINID OL dnd 069 °912-000-€0
70899 00°9 €2/01/10 €202/0T/10 FOE-0E-P-C¢T-8C PUNIdY XBL UTM 20T 4 A 3 ¥ L ‘YI¥OS dTEYAYd SINNODIY 000°2¢02-000-€0
v9L99 Sh-obe €2/01/10 €202/0T/T0 12I-0T1-€-21-8C PUNJIdY XBL UTM 2202 ¥ SYWOHIL ‘INX09dNEg ATAYAYd SINNODOW ooo.momuoooum°
000 3da
aNnd XYL €0L Pun.

€2°2LT'9L aNad ESndEY TYdIDINAW 96S Pund Iod TB3OL

€2°2LT'9L 000 3dsg zod TE3OL
£8L99 €z eLT'9L €2/01/10 2202 YIINIAON SHOIANES HISYM AITOS HIAEWIAON 0¥ FALSYM NYDIHOIW dAIN LOWVEINOD ISndmy ooo.wawuoooqu
000 3ds
aNnd FsndEy TYdIDINAW 965 Pun

G9°€T1Z'89C aNnd ¥IIYM 16S PuUnd Iod TB3OL

€E0°LVE 192 FONUNALNIVH 3 SNOILWMEJO 0%§ 3dea I0d Te3lol
6,99 00°00% ‘2 €2/01/10 18L8TT LIId YALAW/M OAS ¥WILYM ONOT TIYLSNI VAVOXI SYHHIOYE HAHOY SNOILDINNOD dILOYILNOD 000°6€£6-0VS-T6
50899 TO"ESL €2/0T/10 GGT1T9098 AN TISIAIA/SYD ONI XEM/XYMAEAIS TENd TISIAIA 3 S¥D 00T1°"8E6-0FS-T6
6L.899 CO0°ESH €z/ve/10 GGOTL0Z dd - 0TES TIIIA NHOL - HONUNIINIVA  INFNIINOI ALNNOD-I¥L ASNAIXE FTOIHIA 000°8E£6-00G-T6
€v899 29°1ST €2/v2/10 2999€ Mdd - OAYYIATIS AFHD bT0Z - ¥YI¥dEY OLNY S TIEIOWLS JTYd ASNIAXE IATOIHIA 000°8E6-0FG-T16
9€£899 Iv°€9€ €2/v2/10 1068LS-€0 Mdd - I¥D€0d 0O INIWAINOI NOLATEVD ASNIIXE HATOIHIA 000°8E6-0VS-T6
9£899 88°00€ €2/v2/10 6688LG-€0 Mdd - ¥IAYOT WAALSAINS 0O INIWAINOI NOLITIYD ISNEdXT HTOIHIA 000°"8£6-0FS-16
LSB99 6L°9G6 €2/ve/10 2Ev0€EC0T H9d FONYNIINIVW TYONNY €202 118 9Id SSIW SADIAYIS 9IA SSIW 000°2€6-0VG-16
ZL899 vz v92°‘c €2/v2/10 LILSLT 021 TIAAOW ¥IDAYL 0°1'T ’HILIN OIS INIANIOVTITY HALIW HILUM 00E " 0€6-0VG-T6
78899 SL*TISZ €e/ve/10 999£Z2 QUVYANVTI/SONIY-A/SSINYYH ITALS LSIA N00g3INTaYSn FONUYNIALNIYW/SYIVAET 000°0E6-07S-16
08899 TE° 89 €z/ve/10 €202 X¥YONYL FONYNILNIVH/SUIVdTT SHY0LS OSL FAONYNIAINIVW/ SYIVdTT 000°0E6-00S-T6
29899 007009 €2/v2/10 00T-EZTO NOIIVIS IJIT TAEIONIS ALIOS MYIMOMIUS "d°¥ FONYNILNIVA/ SUIVAHT 000°0€E6-0%S-16
09899 0S° €€ €2/v2/10 T00-2L96600 Mdd - ¥IISOd QIIYNIWYT HIDIJIO SSHY4XE INIHd FONUYNALNIVN/ SYIYdTT 000" 0€6-0VS-T6
65899 29°ETT €2/%2/10 2202 ¥dEWIDIA FONUYNILNIYA FTOIHIA SI¥¥d OIOY YdUN AONYNIINIVA/ SYIVaTI 000 0€6-0VS-T6
85899 ST ILY €2/%2/10 0LZPTZ HOMIS - TAWY dWAd ONIYMIMOT/ONILJAIT SYIATINg ATIITHAOW HONYNIINIYW/SHIVIEY 000°0€6-0¥S-16
96899 0T°06 €¢/v2/10 116670 T SAITAANS HNILVIAIO ANYAWOD ¥IJYd ANUTAIN FONYNIINIVW/ SYIVaTd 000°0€6-07S-16
€1899 66° ¥ €2/01/10 2202 YIERIDIAA TIOSd0L/MOTI¥E ONI IS3ND 3NOLS FONUNILNIVH/ SHIVATT 000°0€E6-0FS-16
80899 [2: R A €2/01/10 2202 ¥IIWEDEA WIYd €92€9/d30IFN/STIVD/IOTANYS/NZWY MNYE FIVLS FAONYNZTINIYW/ SYIVdTd 000°0€6-0FS-T6
20899 L8 TET €2/01/10 2202 ¥dgnIdAa FONUYNIINIVW/SYIVddyd OF 3 INVYYE OIAILNIIOS FONYNIINIVW/ SYIVdTd 000°0€£6-0FS-16
€6L99 00°0S €2/0T/10 IGh-222T IITIOL TTIEYIHN0d - QY ¥IAIY N G6€Z  ALIOS MYIMOMIYS "€°¥ FONUYNILNIYA/SHIVdTT 000°0E6-0FS-16
€6L99 00°02% €2/01/10 98€-2221 NT IHOITISYD Pbb  ALIDS.MYIMONINVS "€°¥ FONUYNIINIVW/ SYIvaayd 000°0£6-0FS-16
9LL99 9% 092 €2/01/10 €202 A¥YONYL HONYNIINIVW/SEIYdHT L0d3d IWOH FONYNIINIYW/ SHIVATT 000°0£6-0PG-T€
TLLOY SP 6T €2/01/10 BG6EBETI Mdd - SIITAIAS TONUNIAINIYW S 3 NOILVYWOIAY OILOXE FONYNILNIYH/SIIVdad 000°0€6-0FS-T€
99L99 9Z°6EV'€6 €2/01/10 zzoz/ie/zet IAY IOIIVY¥D €0L9 - IOVYSAO MUNIOYS J0 ALID ALID FA¥IS OL SSANIAVIY 00T°LZ6-0FG-T¢€
99L99 06" vZE'EST €2/01/10 2eoz/1e/2T HAY IOILV¥D €0L9 - FDUSQ MUNIOVS J0 ALID YALYM ONISYHOUNd 000" L26-0FG-T€
0v899 18°82 €z/ve/10 9€L0VEZTOG0Z IIASSUYMUEVLLIL S9%6 - TII€ ALITILA 00 A9Y¥ANI SYHWASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0pG-T€
0899 L6°82 €2/v2/10 899G6£L9SP0CZ Q4 WO 0202 - TIIg9 ALITILN 00 A9YEANI SHIWASNOD SHILITIIN 000°026-0¥S-T¢€
0899 96" 0FT’T €2/v2/10 9E9EEVO0EHOT ¥d SATIIHS 6TZ8 - TTId ALITILO 00 ADYIANT SUIANNSNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-0FS-T€
0v899 §2°0S9 €2/v2/10 F6TFEFOOEFOT Q¥ WYHYED N L9TT - TIIE ALITILN 0D ADY¥INT SYIWASNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-0PG-T¢€
89L99 18°8¢ €2/0T/10 860259986102 ¥ sIAQAD 0GEZT - TIILd ALITILN 0D AODYINI SYIAWASNOD SATLITIIN 000°0Z6-0FS-T¢€
80899 ET"THT €2/01/10 2202 ¥AgWEOEd WINd €Z€/¥F0IARN/STIVD/LOTANYS/NZWY MNVE FIVLS SNOTILYOINAWWOO SSITIIIM 00T 058-0VG-T¢€
80899 $9°92 €2/0T/10 2202 ¥IEGWIDIA WINd dZ9/¥30IFW/STIVD/LOTANYS/NZWY MNVE FIVLS INOHAITIL 000°058-0bS-T€
8SL99 28°8T1 €2/01/10 192LBS HDIA¥ES INOHATTIL IIN'€2T 000°0S8-0VG-T¢€
FONUNIINIYA 3 SNOILWYEJO 0FS 3ds
aNnd ¥YIIVM 166G PUT
AO39/YD Junoury ?jed 3Uyd 9D TOAUT *0saQ 80ToAUT JIOPUIA 0sag 8uTT ‘AuUT IaqunN T

MOHHO ¥¥dv¥d :HdAL MOIHO - dIvVd

agz ITYNENOL drysumo], sewoy] :f

21/01 :abeq

€202/1€/10 - €202/10/10 SEL¥YA LSOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 I¥Odd¥ NOILNEIWLSIA 19 IDIOANI

F9AI=g IS¢
WY pE:TT £€202/20/¢



l

LT 7€E6'0S6'G
——
LT FE6’0S6°S

——

aNQd XYL €0L

000

pund I0J Te30]

adeq I0d Te304

¥9.99 SS°0 €2/01/10 €20Z/0T/T0 TZTI-0T-€-ZT-8Z PUNISY XBL UTM ZZ0Z ¥ SVWOHI ‘INXODYNG IMOHS 3 ¥IAO HSYD 00T°SLZ-000-€
Z1899 08°€0T €2/01/10 2202 9IWANS ALIMOHIOV MNVE ANYTI 2202 NYDIHOIW J0 HIVLIS NUYDIHION JO FIYLS O Ind 0SZ°9€2-000-€
69899 9G6°T6T'L9T €2/v2Z/10 2202 WIINIM €2/LT/10-£2/90/T0 - SINIWAVA XVI asI MUNIOYS IDEAS/ASI MUYNIOYS O INd 000°9€£2-000-€
10899 0L'SF0‘8L6 €2/01/10 2202 YIINIM €2/50/10-22/ST1/21 - SINIWAYA XYL dSI MUNIOYS IDIAS/ASI MUNIOUS OI Ind 000°9£2-000-€
S7899 8T S¥S’EL £2/v2/10 Z20Z WIALNIM €C/LT/T0-€2/90/10 - SINIWAYA XYL FOFTTOD VITIAA FOFTTIOD YITAA OL Ind 000°S€2-000-€
0LL99 0L°222'0E¥ €2/01/10 Z20Z ¥AINIM €2/50/10-22/S1/21 - SINIWAYA XYL FOITTOD ¥YITAA IOITTOD ¥ITIA OL Ind 000°S€£Z-000-€
LLB99 T8 €15 ‘8¢ €2/%2/10 S - 2z0zZ YIINIM €2/LT/T0-€2/90/10 - SINIWAYA XYl IQ TOOHOS AETIVA NYMS IMNIS TOOHOS ATTIVA NUYMS ZET°62Z-000-¢€
L1899 90°926 ‘191 €2/0T/10 S - ZZ0Z YIINIM €2/60/10~-22/ST/TT - SINIWAYA XVlL IQ TOOHIS AFTIVA NYMS INNIS TOOHOS AZTIVA NUMS ZET"522-000-€
9L899 66890 ‘EET €2/%2/10 a - Zz0Z YIINIM €C/LT/T0-€2/90/T0 - SINIWAYA X¥I IA TOOHIS AETIVA NYMS TET°6CZ-000-€
71899 TP LL9'SSL €2/0T/10 4 - 22Z0Z YIINIM €2/S0/10-22/ST/2T - SINIWAYA XYL Id TOOHIS AETIVA NYMS TE€ET°S2Z-000-€
LL899 C1°0€9‘9¢ €2/vZ/T0 © 220C YdIILNIM €C/LT/T0-€2/90/10 - SINIWAYA XVYI Id TOOHOS AdTIVA NUYMS Y¥IdO ATTIVA NYMS O Fnd 0€T"S22-000-€
91899 66°628'¥6€ €2/01/10 O 2202 ¥UILNIM €2/60/T0-22/ST/21 - SINIWAYd XVYI Id TOOHOS ATTIVA NYMS WdAdO ATTIVA NYMS OI =nd 0ET"°SCCc-000-€
z5899 BT FEL'OT €2/%2/10 2202 9IINIM €C/LT/T0-€2/90/T0 - SINIWAVA X¥I IMISIA TOOHDS MOOTWIH dNQZ ONIMNIS MOOTWIH £80°622-000-€
vLL99 S8°LL8'89 €2/01/10 220T ¥IINIM €¢/50/10-22/ST/2T - SINIWAVA XYI INISIA TOOHDS MOOTWIH dANQd ONINNIS MOOTWIH €80°522-000-€
25899 GE'F98'TY €2/%2/10 2202 ¥IINIM €C/LT/T0-€2/90/T0 - SINIWAYA XVl I¥ISIA TOOHOS ¥OOTWIH Id TOOHOS MOOTWIH Ol Had 180°522-000-€
vLLIY 28°0€£9 892 €2/0T/10 2202 9EINIM €2/S0/10-22/ST/2T - SINAWAYA XVYI IWLSIA TOOHOS MOOTWIH =d TOOHDS MOOTWIEH O End 180°522-000-€
25899 €5°€92°s €2/v2/10 2202 ¥IINIM €2/LT/T0-£2/90/T0 - SINIWAYd XVI T¥ISIA TOOHOS MOOTWEH O STOOHOS ¥OOTWIH O End 080°522-000-€
vLL99 TS EGT E6E €2/01/10 2202 YIAINIM €2/S0/T0-22/ST/TT - SINIWAYA XV I¥ISIA TOOHDS MOOTWIH O STOOHDS MOOTWIH OL Ead 080°52Z-000-€
L¥899 VL L99 8T €2/%2/10 220T ¥IINIM €Z/LT/T0-£2/90/T0 - SINEWAY XYL ¥ISIA TOOHDS ANVIZENA S TOOHDS ANVIZEYA OL A 2L0°522-000-€
ZLL9Y S ZhL‘00T €2/01/10 2202 YEINIM €2/S0/10-22/ST/ZT - SINEWAYA XVl WISIQ TOOHIS ANVIZZYI S TOOHOS ANVIEIWA OL End TL0"S2Z-000-¢€
L7899 €2°L82°S €2/v2/10 2202 WIINIM €C/L1/T0-€Z/90/10 - SINIWAVA XYL ¥ISIA TOOHIS ANVIZZYA O TOOHIS ANVTIATYA OL E0Q 0L0°522-000-€
ZLLYY bh°9€6'26 €2/01/10 2202 YEINIM €2/S0/10-22/ST/2T - SINEWAYd XYl ¥ISIA TOOHOS ANVIITYA O TOOHOS ANVIEEYA OL End 0L0°SZ22-000-€
89899 €2 6TEE £2/v2/10 €c0Z ¥IWWNS  £2/LT/T0--£2/90/T0 - SINIWAYVd XYL NSYIYL AINNOD MUNIOWS HS ALNOOD MUNISVS 01 3Ina 00%°222-000-€
66199 VL S8V ‘8 €2/0T/10 2Z0Z ¥IWWNS €¢/S0/10-22/ST/21 - SINEWAYA XVI NSYEYL AINONOD MUNIOYS HS ALNNOD MUNIOVS OL Ina 00b"Z2Z-000-€
L9899 [AAEAL R A €2/vz/10 220T ¥IINIM €C/LT/T0-€2/90/10 - SNIVMA 0SVAYL AINNOD MYNISYS  NIWMA 0D MUNIOVS OL dAd 00£°222-000-¢€
86L99 00°TL6'99 €2/0T/10 220C YIINIM €2/S0/T0-22/ST/2T - SNIWMA NSYANI XINNOD MUNIOYS  NIWMA 0D MUNIOVS OL E0Q 00£°222-000-€
86L99 L8°¥LZ €2/01/T0 2202 ¥INWNS ALIHOHLAY MNVE ANV 2Z0Z QSYIYL ALNNOD MUNIOVYS YT AINNOD MUNIOVS O&L dna 0GC"2¢2-000-¢€
19899 8L°ZWB'6LT €2/%2/10 2202 SidI SAXVL 2Z0Z ¥IWANS - SIAI QNSYENML AINNOD MUNISYS  SYEMI 0D MUNIOUS OL End 00T°Z2Z-000-€
000 3d

aNnd XYL £€0L PU

3o9yD Junoury 231eq YD 8oTOAUT *0s8aQg 8oTOoAUT IOpUaA O0saQ@ {UTT °AuT Iaqumpy *

¢/t

:abeg

ADEHD ¥AJVd :ITJAL MOIHD - dAIv¥d

qIZITYNINOL

€202/1T€/10 - €202/T0/10 SAIYA ISO

ATHSNMNT. QULWNUT NI

TATA Iy

dTysumo], sewoyg :

d9dIzEg :as



22°268°'GH6’9 :spung TTY I0od Te30L

LT v€6'066°S aNQd XYL €0L Pund
€2°ZLT'9L aNAd ISNIAFY TYdIDINAW 96G Pung
G9°€1Z‘892 aNnd ¥IIYM T6S Pung
267809 °‘0cY aNQd ¥IAMIS 06§ pundg
LE"BEG'TT aNnd XYW¥EIT TLZ Pund
PSS 0FPP ‘T aoyany juswdoTsasg umoljumog BpZ Pund
GE"089°FT F0ITOd-ALIIYS DITdNd LOZ Pung
F9°9FS SALY¥YddY F¥Id 90Z pund
8T°FTI6’'0€E INIYVdId FEIJA-AIFIYS DITEAd G0Z Pund
LS ELS'LIT aNNd SNILYIEJO TVHANID TOT Pung
09°698°2 aNnd SHNI¥YITO 00T pund
:sTe305 pung
Jo9/YD Junoury 923ed Jyd 90TOoAUT *0S3Qg 9D0ToAUT IOopusp os®Q SUTT "AUT Iaqun

MOEHO ¥EAYd :IdAL MOIHD - AI¥d
aIZITYNINOL drysumo], sewoy]

£202/T€/10 - €202/10/10 SAIYA LSOd H¥QIHEQ
zt/et :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥Od INOJ®¥ NOIINEINISIA T IDIOANI WY bE:TT £202/%



e DICARIMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 6, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Trevor Schultz, DPW Assistant Director

AGENDA TOPIC: To extend Ty Sharp, DPW Laborer’s probation until such time as he has the
opportunity to take and pass the S-4 water license exam.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Per the SEIU contract and Township policy, new hires are on probationary
status for the first six months of their employment. Upon successfully completing their first six months,
employees are then typically moved to regular status with the benefits of union representation. In the
case of Ty Sharp, conditions of his employment mandate that he obtain a State of Michigan S-4 water
license. Because his first opportunity to take this exam falls outside his first 6 months of employment,
we need to extend his probation until such time as he becomes licensed with the State. The first
opportunity to take this exam is in May, 2023.

Ty has signed a memo of understanding stating that he does understand the employment requirement
of passing the S-4. He has proven to be a model employee, and we are extremely lucky to have him. We
fully anticipate him passing the exam, and being permanently removed from probation in the near
future.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Ty Sharp memo of understanding.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend, or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to extend Ty Sharp, DPW Laborer’s probation until such time as he has the

opportunity to take and pass the S-4 water license exam.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.







BEPARTRAENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Ty Sharp — Memo of Understanding with SEIU

To: Steve Everett, SEIU Steward

From: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

Date: 1/25/2023

RE: State S-4 Water Operator Licensing Test Requirement.

In light of the fact that Ty Sharp, DPW Laborer, was unable to take the S-4 water exam in 2022
due to the timing of his hire date of July 11, 2022 and the timing of the test, his earliest testing
opportunity is May, 2023. Meanwhile, his six-month probation is scheduled to end on January
11, 2023. In accofdance with Section 25.3 of the current SEIU Labor Agreement, the S-4 license
is a requirement of the DPW Laborer position. Thomas Township is very satisfied with Mr.
Sharp’s six-month performance and is willing to take him off from probation; however, it would
be with the expectation and condition that Mr. Sharp takes the S-4 water license exam in May,

2023 and successfully passes it.

All parties again acknowledge and understand that as stated in the current SEIU agreement
under Section 25.3, DPW Laborer positions are required to obtain the S-4 water license to
retain their employment with Thomas Township. This MOU recognizes that all parties are
willing to extend Mr. Sharp’s employment as a DPW Laborer contingent upon his successful
passing of the S-4 Water License Exam in May, 2023.

st S A by K . saess

Steve Everett, SEIU Steward (Date) R/uss Taonr,/TZ)wnship Manager (Date)

TSty 12623

Ty Sharp / (Date)







v 4

ATMNSE |

/
TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MFEETING DATE: February 6, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Bob Weise, Township Supervisor

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve Jeremy Wagner to serve as alternate on the Thomas
Township Board of Review.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Board of Review is a three member board that
primarily hears appeals from property owners within the Township regarding their
assessed and taxable property values. They perform other statutory functions as well.
Board of Review member Don Milne resigned at the end of 2022. The alternate member,
Joyce Pothoff, then moved into Don’s role. This left the alternate position open. I have
interviewed Mr. Jeremy Wagner and am satisfied that he would be an asset to this
important group. He is a Township resident. He has experience serving on Midland’s
Board of Review previously. He works for Wolgast, as well as working in the real estate
market. He would serve in the alternate capacity.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Jeremy Wagner’s
Application.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by , to approve Jeremy Wagner to serve as alternate on

the Thomas Township Board of Review

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 6, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Dan Sika, Director of Community Development
Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Gregory Vanherweg, Hire as Electrical Inspector

EXPILANATION OF TOPIC: Gregory Vanherweg is being recommended to the
Township Board for the position of Building Inspector after Mark Schultz’ s resignation
at the end of December. Greg has experience that translates well into the open position
with over 25 years of experience in the electrical field. Greg is the current the part time
Electrical Inspector for Saginaw Township. Greg is a registered code official and
inspector through the State of Michigan. We are recommending that the Township
Board hire Greg Vanherweg as the part time probationary Electrical Inspector.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Application for
employment.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, deny, amend or table hiring
Gregory Vanherweg as the Township part time Electrical Inspector on a 6-month
probationary basis.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Hire Gregory Vanherweg at Electrical
Inspector on a probationary basis as a Consent Agenda Item.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 6, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Michael Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Accept the resignation of Jack Linehan from the Fire Department.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Jack Linehan has submitted his resignation from the fire department. In his letter, he
thanked everyone for the great experience he had here in Thomas Township. Jack was
one of the new people who had acquired their firefighter 1 & 2 certifications via the
Saginaw Career Complex. One of Jack’s lifelong dreams was to become a full-time
firefighter with the Saginaw City Fire Department. That door has opened for him and he
started that new role on January 27, 2023. His resignation will be effective on that date,
January 27, 2023. Jack has served 8 months with our fire department. This has been
brought to the Personnel Committee.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION: Resignation e-mail. (Attached)

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to accept the resignation of Jack Linehan.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







/
TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 6, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Mike Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Hire Full-time First Responder / Fire Fighter Ryan DeLong.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: As we all know; staffing has been a struggle within the
fire department. We have discussed this for some time and most recently received
permission to add the final full-time First Responder / Fire Fighter position. This role
would do a number of tasks ranging from fire inspections, public and internal education,
and maintenance but responding to calls would remain their top primary responsibility. It
has been discussed at the personnel committee, and public safety committee and
ultimately was supported by the Board at their November meeting. We have this position
accounted for in the budget. This is being financially supported by the recent Public
Safety Millage.

We advertised this internally and received no applicants. We then advertised this
externally and had 5 applicants. All 5 were interviewed by David Sommers and myself.
Some of these candidates did not have all the required qualifications. We were tasked
with presenting two applicants to the Township Manager for a second interview and his
subsequent approval of one person to offer the job to. We are recommending we hire
Ryan Delong for the full-time first responder position.

Ryan is currently the MBS International Airport’s Operations Manager and Fire Chief.
He oversees the entire operations of the Airport including working with many Federal,
State, and County entities. This includes a multitude of regulatory agencies and strict
Federal guidelines. His administrative skill sets make him the perfect candidate for what
we are looking for. Ryan is very well respected among the emergency services. His name
was brought to the Personnel Committee for approval. This is contingent upon the
successful completion of the physical agility testing, background check, and approval of
the Board.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION: Application and resume.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to hire: Ryan Delong as a full-time First

Responder / Fire Fighter with contingencies.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No







v 4

/
TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 6, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the proposed amendments to Personnel Policy #901 —
Paid Time Off (PTO).

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: During the SEIU contract negotiations this past year, we
agreed to change the way that PTO was recognized on pay stubs and how it would be
awarded. The rate for accumulating PTO was not altered; however, we agreed to start
recognizing PTO hours on the employees’ pay stubs as it is accumulated. In other words,
previously PTO was awarded once a year at the end of each calendar year. Thus, by the
end of each year employees had large PTO amounts that were not recognized until the
end of the year. With the newer payroll software, it is much easier to have the number
updated with each pay check, so an employee can know exactly what their PTO status is
at any given time. This eliminates employees having to check with Deidre as to how
many hours they have available and occasional miscalculations that go unnoticed until
the end of the year.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Proposed
Personnel Policy #901.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by 3
supported by , to approve the proposed amendments to Personnel

Policy #901 — Paid Time Off (PTO).

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.







THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES
e e e e

Personnel Policy No.: 901 (page 1 of 3)
Effective Date: January 6, 1997
Amended: February 3, 1997; January 5, 1998; October 2, 2000; June 4, 2001;
June 3, 2002; June 5, 2006; May 7,2018;  May 3, 2021
Policy Regarding: PAID TIME OFF

Only regular full-time employees are eligible for paid time off (PTO) hours. PTO hours for non-
union employees are earned through each two week pay period such that PTO is shown on
their pay stub as a running total to date. in-one-year-and-maybetakeninthenext. Union
employees are covered by their respective labor agreement. To qualify for PTO hours, the
regular full-time employee must have actually performed/worked for at least 1800 hours in the
year preceding the award of PTO hours. A regular full-time employee who works less than 1800
hours in the preceding year shall receive pro-rated PTO on the basis of the number of hours
actually worked with 2080 hours being the denominator. A regular full-time employee who
works less than 1000 hours in the preceding year shall not be entitled to any PTO during the
following year.

Employees will-be-granted PTO-onJanuary 1-of each-year-and shall accrue PTO in accordance

with the following provisions:

Employees shall accrue bi-weekly PTO in accordance with the following provisions:

New full-time employees, upon completion of six (6) months of continuous service, will
receive (44) hours of PTO. After completion of six (6) months of continuous
employment full-time employees will accrue PTO based on the following schedule.

Eligible employees who have completed six months of service will accrue thereafter at
a rate of eighty-eight (88) hours of PTO on a bi-weekly basis;




THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES

Eligible employees who have started year two (2) of service through six (6) years of
service will accrue thereafter at a rate of one hundred thirty-two (132) hours of PTO
on a bi-weekly basis;

: " hndred £ ik (148}  PTO:
Eligible employees who have started year seven (7) of service through nine (9) years of
service will accrue thereafter at a rate of one hundred forty-eight (148) hours of PTO
on a bi-weekly basis;

ervice-wil-acerueo : &k StHheurs-ef PTO-an

Eligible employees who have started year ten (10) of service through fourteen (14)
years of service will accrue thereafter at a rate of one hundred sixty-eight (168) hours
of PTO on a bi-weekly basis;

acerue-one-hundred ninety-two- (192  hoursof PTOrand
Eligible employees who have started year fifteen (15) of service through nineteen (19)

years of service will accrue thereafter at a rate of one hundred ninety-two (192) hours
of PTO on a bi-weekly basis;

Eligible employees who have started year twenty (20) of service, or more, will accrue
thereafter at a rate of two hundred and eight (208) hours of PTO on a bi-weekly basis;

two-hundred-sixteen{216) hoursof PTO-

Eligible employees who have started year twenty-five (25) of service, or more, will
accrue thereafter at a rate of two hundred and sixteen (216) hours of PTO on a bi-
weekly basis;

Eligible employees who have started year thirty (30) of service will accrue thereafter at
a rate of two hundred and twenty-four (224) hours of PTO on a bi-weekly basis.

Employee PTO records will be updated at-the-beginninsof each-ealendaryear on the employee’s

anniversary date. The number of PTO hours carried forward into a new calendar year shall not
exceed the total of the employee’s step allotment plus fifty (50) hours.

Employees may choose to apply up to forty hours of PTO to their Healthcare Savings Account
(HSA) at the end of the calendar year, so long as it does not exceed the amount allowed by the
IRS or any applicable state/federal legislation.



THOMAS TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL POLICIES

When an employee moves from one step of PTO to another step of PTO, the employee shall
receive, on his or her anniversary date, a prorated portion of the difference in the steps. The
prorated amount shall be calculated based on the number of months remaining in the calendar
year divided by 12.

Upon termination of employment due to resignation, death, retirement, or layoff, employees
shall be compensated for all unused PTO time both current and accrued. Employees who are
terminated from employment for just cause shall be considered to have forfeited any unused
PTO time and the Township shall, therefore, have no obligation to pay same.

Employees requesting scheduled PTO/vacation of forty (40) hours or more shall submit their
request to their Department Head, in writing, with no less than ninety (90) calendar days written
notice. Employees requesting scheduled PTO/vacation of less than forty (40) consecutive hours
shall submit their request to their Department Head with no less than three (3) working days
written notice. Likewise, Department Heads shall submit their time off requests to the Township
Manager in accordance with the same advance notice requirements. The Township reserves the
right to limit vacations in a manner that will assure that Township operations and the needs of
the service will be adequately staffed. Department Heads are responsible for ensuring that
approved time off requests do not negatively impact their department’s operations or those of
other departments. A PTO request previously approved shall not be denied absent the mutual
consent of the employee.

Part-time employees who have been employed for at least one year shall receive a prorated paid
time off allowance. The number of hours that the part-time employee works in the previous year
will be divided by 52. The resulting number will provide the paid time off hours that a part-time
employee is entitled to. Accordingly, based on 20 hours per week over 52 weeks, the part-time
employee would be entitled to 20 hours of vacation per year.






BRI OF FUFIR: WIORNS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 6, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, DPW Assistant Director
Rick Hopper, DPW Director

AGENDA TOPIC: To receive and accept DPW Secretary Jerri Sierocki’s letter of resignation.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:  DPW Secretary Jerri Sierocki recently submitted her letter of resignation.
Jerri was not able to provide a traditional two weeks’ notice due to health concerns. In her time with us,
Jerri successfully audited all of our cemetery records, and has provided us the tools needed to manage
the Cemetery more efficiently not only now, but into the future as well. Her level of professionalism is
unmatched, and filling her shoes will prove challenging. We wish her the best and she will be missed
greatly.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: lerri Sierocki letter of resignation.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend, or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED  MOTION: Motion by ,  supported by
to receive and accept DPW Secretary Jerri Sierocki’s letter of resignation.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.







/

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 6, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC:  Accept the resignation from Rebecca Collison as Code
Enforcement Officer/Planning Assistant.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Rebecca submitted her resignation last week. She has
worked here for about five months and has just accepted a position with Veteran’s
Affairs. Her last day is February 10", This is a great opportunity for her. We have
already begun the process of receiving new applications to fill her position.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Letter of
Resignation.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by ,
supported by , to accept the resignation from Rebecca Collison as
Code Enforcement Officer/Planning Assistant.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.







AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 6, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Dan Sika, Director of Community Development

AGENDA TOPIC: Update Storage of Refuse Prior to Collection. (Trash Can
Storage)

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:  In anticipation of the switch from manual to
cart trash service sometime this summer with the new contract with Waste
Management, the Township Planning Commission was asked to review the
regulating ordinance “Storage of Refuse Prior to Collection” to determine if
changes were needed. The Planning Commission held a public hearing on
January 18, 2023 to review the proposed changes and is recommending the
attached text amendment. The text amendment allows the much larger trash
containers to be stored outdoors, but within an enclosed fenced area along the
garage or home to prohibit them from being seen. The Planning Commission
considered that many residents lack a garage or area inside that will accommodate
the new very large trash can size without creating a significant hardship or
difficulty. Other ordinances from communities that already use the large trash
carts were reviewed as well. The Planning Commission voted to recommend the
text amendment to the Township Board to help prevent problems with trash cart
storage. The text amendment was sent to the Township Attorney, and is before
the Township Board for final approval.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: A copy of
the proposed text amendment.

SUGGESTED ACTION: Approve, deny or table Text Amendment 23-G-01
regarding the storage of refuse prior to collection.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the text amendment to the Storage of Refuse Prior to

Collection Ordinance.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No







ORDINANCE NO. 23-G-01
THOMAS TOWNSHIP
SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 3-3-5, "STORAGE OF REFUSE PRIOR TO
COLLECTION"; OF CHAPTER 3, "SOLID WASTE COLLECTION"; OF TITLE 3, "PUBLIC
HEALTH AND SAFETY"; OF ORDINANCE NO. 98-G-05, "CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF
THOMAS"; TO PROVIDE FOR REPEAL AND SAVING PROVISIONS; AND TO PROVIDE
FOR PUBLICATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE.

The Township of Thomas, Saginaw County, Michigan hereby ordains:

Amendment of Section 3-3-5, '"Storage of Refuse Prior to Collection:

Section 1. That Section 3-3-5 "Storage of Refuse Prior to Collection" of Chapter 3, "Solid

Waste Collection" of Title 3, "Public Health and Safety" of Ordinance No. 98-G-05, "Code of the
Township of Thomas" is hereby amended to read as follows:

3-3-5: STORAGE OF REFUSE PRIOR TO COLLECTION:

No person shall place any solid waste, yard waste or recyclables in any public place or
upon any private property whether owned by such person or not, within the Township
unless it is in proper containers for collection. Nor shall any person throw or deposit any
refuse in any stream or other body of water. Any unauthorized accumulation or refuse on
any premises is hereby declared to be a nuisance and is prohibited.

Solid waste, yard waste and recyclables may not be placed at the curb more than twenty-
four (24) hours in advance of the scheduled pickup time.

In all districts, except in agricultural uses, all trash cans, waste material, debris, refuse,
recycling, yard waste garbage bags, or garbage may be kept in an enclosed building which -
is constructed of the same materials as the principal structure or properly contained in a
closed container designed for such purposes. Except as provided herein, containers must
be stored indoors or be fully hidden from view from the road as well as adjacent neighbors.
All containers, including trash cans, yard waste containers, garbage bags and recyclables
containers that are stored outdoors may not be kept in front of a garage or principal
dwelling, must be stored adjacent to the garage or the principal dwelling, and must be fully
screened by permanent solid fencing or walls with all doors kept closed at all times except
when in use. The owners of vacant land shall be responsible for keeping such land free of
refuse.



REPEAL AND SAVINGS PROVISIONS:

Section 2. That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby
repealed; provided, however, any administrative or judicial proceeding commenced under any provision hereby
repealed shall continue to a final decision as if such provision had not been repealed.

PUBLICATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE:
Section 3. That this ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days after publication thereof.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

Michael Thayer, Clerk



BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 23" 2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Rebel Company Market event at Roberts Park

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Rebel Company, formally Rebel Magnolia is a Thomas
Township business located on Gratiot and has been operating for several years now. In
2017 Rebel Company (Formally Rebel Magnolia) held their first Flea Market on the
Robert Parks Soccer fields and it was a huge success. In 2018 and 2019 Rebel Company
came back to Roberts Park for both a spring and fall event which were very well attended
and really enjoyed by the community. In 2020 COVID hit and put all of us into a
situation that none of us had dealt with before and the Township Board, decided to
cancel the 2020 event resulting in Rebel Company moving their event to St. Charles. For
the next three years Rebel Company held their event in St. Charles and now have asked
to come back to Roberts Park for their spring event. Having Rebel Company’s event at
Roberts Park really benefits our community and brings many new people here that
normally would not have come. Our local businesses see more foot traffic, our restaurants
see more people and our gas stations and stores see more people, it’s a great event for us
to host.

Our Parks Department along with Police and Fire will work together with Rebel
Company to ensure this is a successful event as we have in the past. Traffic is always a
concern and when you have hundreds of people gathered you just need to be prepared for
every situation. Parking will be on the grass field area, the Soccer Complex parking lot
and the big parking lot by diamonds one and two. Rebel Company is expecting around
one hundred vendors and several food trucks. The event will run from 10am to 3pm on
Saturday May 13" 2023. They feel their numbers of guest has gone down from the
previous years when they were are Roberts Park and that we can fit all the parking at
Roberts Park. The event fee is $1,500 as determined by our rental policy for large events
and the Parks Commission. Rebel Company will begin set up on Wednesday May10th
and tear down on Sunday May 14,

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: A copy of the rental
agreement and a map showing the layout of the event.




Page 2
Agenda Item Rebel Co. Rental of Roberts Park

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by | to
approve Rebel Co.’s event at Roberts Park on May 13" 2023 for a fee of $1,500.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




AGREEMENT
Between
THOMAS TOWNSHIP
And
REBEL COMPANY., LLC

This Agreement made this day of , 2023, between THOMAS
TOWNSHIP, and the representatives of REBEL COMPANY, LLC

e Thomas Township agrees to allow the use of Roberts Park, located at 455 South Miller
Road for the event known as the “Rebel Company.”. See attachment “A”.

e The event will take place on Saturday, May 13% 2023. This event will restrict access to a
portion of the park. Set up will begin on Thursday May 11 2023.

e The space used will be designated and agreed upon by both parties as shown on
attachment “A”.

e Rebel Co., LLC will provide a 30 yard dumpster, located on attachment “A”, for waste
disposal. This dumpster will not be emptied during the event.

e Thomas Township will provide a police officer at the entrance of the park to assist with
the anticipated traffic.

e Thomas Township will have parking as shown on attachment “A” designated for event
parking. The actual coordination of the use of the parking area, during the event, will be
the responsibility of Rebel Company. Thomas Township reserves the right to close off
areas of the parking area due to weather and or ground conditions.

e Thomas Township must coordinate and supervise any vehicles driven onto the softball
fields of the park. Vehicles will only be allowed in the areas designated by the Township.

e All other aspects of the event not specifically noted herein will be the responsibility of
Rebel Company., LLC.

e Rebel Company, LLC shall adhere to the Thomas Township General Code of Ordinances
Section 6-4 except as modified by this agreement.

e It is understood by both parties that the park may see a large number of guests visiting
the event and that normal wear and tear will occur. The resulting wear of the park will
not be the responsibility of Rebel Company., LLC

e Beyond normal wear and tear, Rebel Company, LLC is fully responsible for any damage
done to the grounds, pavilion, or general park property during the event. Any significant
damage will be repaired by Thomas Township and charged to Rebel Company, LLC. Copy
of Rebel Company, LLC’s insurance with Thomas Township (249 N Miller Rd, Saginaw, MI
48609) Insurance coverage must be at least $1,000,000. Verification of insurance must
be provided with the rental fee.

o Rebel Company, LLC will pay a rental fee of One Thousand Five Hundred ($1,500) dollars
to Thomas Township before May 5" 2023.

o REBEL COMPANY, LLC, shall hold harmless and indemnify Thomas Township, its
officers, employees and contractors from and against any and all liability and damages of
any kind or nature resulting directly or indirectly from REBEL COMPANY., LLC's use
of Roberts Park.

Page 1 of 2



By signing, each party agrees to the terms listed herein.

Rebel Company, LLC Representatives: Township Representatives:
Signature Signature

Print Name Print Name

Signature Signature

Print Name Print Name

Dated: Dated:

Page 2 of 2



UHHITIN G







AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 6, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Dan Sika, Director of Community Development

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve the requested rezoning of parcel# 28-12-3-25-
2049-000 from B-3 Corridor Business to B-1 Office and Neighborhood Business
District.

EXPILANATION OF TOPIC:  The Thomas Township Planning Commission
received a request from Mr. Mark Wall of Cobblestone Homes LLC., to rezone a
parcel of land across from the Township Office, from B-3 Corridor Business to B-
1 Office and Neighborhood Business District. The parcel in question is located at
150 N. Miller Road which is the first lot to the north of the 7-11 store at Gratiot
and N. Miller Road. The parcel has an existing garage, but no other structures.
The parcel is approximately .53 acres in size with frontage on N. Miller road. Mr.
Wall stated that he may use the parcel for a two-family dwelling which is allowed
in the B-1 zoning district. The B-1 zoning has a variety of permitted uses, but all
of them are found in the transition from the businesses along Gratiot to the
residential uses to the north along N. Miller Road. The Planning Commission
held a public hearing on December 1, 2022 to solicit comments and to answer any
questions from the public, and voted at that meeting to recommend to the
Township Board of Trustees to re-zoning the parcel as requested. Upon review of
the request, it is consistent with the Township Master Plan Future Land Use Map
which shows the parcel as commercial. The Future Land Use Map is a guide the
that the Planning Commission uses in order to be consistent with how the
Township should be developed in the future. The parcel has been underutilized
for many years, with only a garage on it, and no other uses. In this case the
request is being made to step down the zoning from a more intense B-3 zoning to
B-1 zoning which is consistent with the adjacent parcel to the north which is also
zoned B-1. The rezoning request is before the Township Board for final approval.




MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: A copy of
the proposed rezoning request, maps, Ordinance Sections for both B-1 and B-3
zoning and a copy of the Planning Commission meeting minutes.

SUGGESTED ACTION: To approve the re-zoning request from B-3, Corridor
Business to B-1, Office and Neighborhood Business District.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the requested rezoning of parcel# 28-12-3-25-2049-000
from B-3 Corridor Business to B-1 Office and Neighborhood Business District.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No




L4 % 1 3
fh

gCy = 1547
REZONING APPLICATION - THOMASTOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION IHOMAS TOWNSHE

Rezoning Fee is $350.00 — Special Meeting is $500.00

Name: GGZ/A?.J’ %ﬁ}ﬂ. #Dﬂ»&ff, £
Addresss_ 00 GoY  Lreeln. ; MT YcCI3
Phone Number (Home): (Work): $§F- 6 ¥ 2-9/90 (Cell): §8§5- 3~ ok

Email Address: _/;3_5&,\/,_' &) Cad j/e f:/('-;m-p < Aoine.d’
Signature:%g/é ,{%) )ﬁ// Date: /0.2/. 22
ra 7 S Ol |

Provide the legal description of the property affected

$ex Qftached

Tax Identification Number: /ﬂqr Ce//% £8~ ({2 -J— A $- 020(7/7 -000

Current Zoning: 8 ~3 Requested Zoning: G-/

Current owner of property if different than applicant

Name: % me ar  Gbosl

Address:

Phone Number (Home): (Work): (Cell):
Email Address:

Signature: Date:

This application must be filled out completely and returned to the Community Development
Department no less than 30 days prior to a scheduled Planning Commission Hearing.

Office Use Only:

G.L. 101-000-000-494-000
Date Filed: Amount Paid: § Hearing Date:

249 NORTH MILLER ROAD, SAGINAW, MICHIGAN 48609 (989) 781-0150



BIERLEIN COMPANIES, INC.

2000 BAY CITY ROAD
MIDLAND, MICHIGAN 48642

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

150 & 170 N. MILLER ROAD

NW CORNER
SECTION 25
TI12N-R3E
| |
% ®
- » N89°26'19°W 231.04' "
10,51'| .~ 589°26'19"E 31 02' | EXCEPTION % 3 ;:—L__ sHa.70
p :
{ d . \
o ™ : *,:a"'"” ©,
e} . 3 >
g 33 '] P & 5]
© R.OW. 1., 5 . %
:3 N | he £~ DA Lt
Q =® 4 RES R T o
g = M CLF §
o : N 8
e = Z
o \L—- $89°13'30"E 231.04' i('
o 1 — . -~
e N89*13'30"W 231.04 - I
ﬂ i [N " PARCEL NO. X
= - g 28-12-3-25-2049-000 L S
S§o . AREA = 0.58 ACRES ¢ a
S = ‘' INGRESS AND EGRESS EASEMENT W
O = ' L. 2396 P. 35 R :
= =P g =1k 18
5 § ¥ ¢ or 2
Cé 0
SHED~, .
| B
- CLF ]
= D —_
/ ig N89°13'30"W 231.04’
y | B
- =
o
=
W 1/4 COR
\]/ SECTION 25
T12N-R3E

@ Government Corner
O Set Iron Pipe/Rod

A Set Line Stake

0 200 40

BEARINGS BASED ON A QUIT CLAIM DEED RECORDED IN LIBER 2805 PAGE 1409 S.CR. == X,
Wieisibi 275 OF Mlogh
Z A 000°°

@ Found Iron Pipe/Rod
©® Found Conc. Monument

SCALE: 1 INCH = 40 FEET

80’
M)

NORTHWEST 1/4
SECTION 25, T12N—R3E
THOMAS TOWNSHIP
SAGINAW COUNTY

All dimensions are in feet and decmyJ /\ 'er fin 0

| hereby certify that | have surveyed ﬁe"hﬁrcelF(gs GUSP'\iand".* f{
described and delineated hereon, that/t .surv lles;"‘ 4
with the requirements of Act 132 P.AY 1 mended sk g
and the ratio of closyre of the unadju’t -ﬂeld \é tiofley 2
and the relatlye posiignal precision cr o> L
‘u
accept ﬁ ce of professlonu Jﬁ‘“’é‘ﬂ’lg j
\\\\\-_—h
Brian D Itefguson P.S.
Professional Surveyor No. 4001026454

D&M _SITE INC. a
Surveylng. Inspaction. Testing . Engineering g

401 BALSAM STREET PO BOX 159,°CARROLLTON, MICHIGAN 48724 joi 2
PHONE (989) 752-6500 o FAX (989) 752-6600 &




NIRRT




FIGURE 10 B-1 OFFICE AND NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS DISTRICT DIMENSIONS

Professional Office Business District: B-1

(Min area = 15,000 sq ft)

Min side yard = 12 ft
Total side yard of 25 ft

Min cornerlot, side

yard:
On street side = 35 it;
Remaining side =12 ft

Min rear yard = 20 ft

Min width = 100 ft
at front building line

‘., Minfrontyard= 35ft

i Street right-of-way

Maximum building height: 60 ft
Maximum lot coverage: 35 %

(A) Residential Building Dimensions in the B-1 Office and Neighborhood Business District.
(B) Minimum Ground Floor Area:

Single-family detached: 1100 square feet, with minimum 700 square feet, on ground floor for

units = 1 story.

Attached single/two family and townhouses: 960 square feet with minimum 700 square feet on

ground floor for units = 1 story.

Multiple family:

0 bedrooms (square feet)
1 bedroom (square feet)
2 bedrooms (square feet)
3 bedrooms (square feet)
4 bedrooms (square feet)

(O] Maximum Building Height: 45 feet when minimum side yard is met + 12 feet for each additional

10-foot of side yard, provided height is not greater than 35 feet within 150 feet of R-1.
(Ord. No. 15-Z-02, § 1, 8-3-2015, eff. 9-22-2015)

SECTION 12.3. - B-3 CORRIDOR BUSINESS DISTRICT.

TABLE 22 B-3 CORRIDOR BUSINESS DISTRICT USES

Uses By Right

 Accessory uses



SECTION 12.1. - B-1 OFFICE AND NEIGHBORHOQOD BUSINESS DISTRICT.

TABLE 21 B-1 OFFICE AND NEIGHBORHOOD BUSINESS DISTRICT USES
Uses By Right

 Accessory uses

« Commercial schools

* Funeral homes

* Institutions: Human care, Religious, Social

* Multiple-family dwellings, above the first floor
* Personal service establishment

¢ Professional offices and services

* Retail: food and convenience items

Single-family dwellings

* Temporary outdoor uses

Two-family dwellings
* Yard, rummage, or garage sale

Uses By Special Permit

» Camper sales and storage

Childcare organizations

* Hotels and motels

* Public buildings and utility installations and buildings
* Restaurants and dining establishments

* Wireless communication facilities



FIGURE 13 B-3 CORRIDOR BUSINESS DISTRICT DIMENSIONS

Corridor Business District: B-3

{Min area =15,000 sq i)
Min rear yard = 30 ft

T c Min width =100 f
Min side yard = 10 & ] : : at front building ling
Abutting R or A
District = 30 ft i

Min corner lot, side

yard:

On street side = 40 ft; : : g = ; i
Remaining side: 12 ft R Do P ]

Min front yard = 40t

Street Street right-of-way




Automobile and light truck service, car washes, repair and gas stations
Automobiles and Farm equipment sales, new

Childcare organizations

Commercial recreation facilities

Drive-in, drive-thru, and take-out retail establishments
Funeral homes

Hotels and motels

Institutions: Human care, Religious. Social

Kennels, veterinary hospitals, clinics

Lumber, hardware

Ministorage

Multi-unit housing for personnel when attached to a religious institution or school
Nightclubs, bar, taverns, meeting halls

Office uses, retail uses, and other similar uses

Open air business uses

Personal Service Establishments

Restaurants and dining establishments

Retail sales

Temporary outdoor uses

Warehouse and storage buildings

Uses by Special Standards

Automobile and light truck service, repair and gas stations
Institutions: Rehabilitation for drugs or alcohol

Sexually oriented businesses

Used automobile sales lots and leasing services
Warehouse/Distribution

Wireless communication facilities



MINUTES
DRAFT

THOMAS TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
THOMAS TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING
8215 SHIELDS DRIVE, SAGINAW, MICHIGAN
THURSDAY, December 1, 2022, 7 O’CLOCK P.M.

Members Present:
Absent:
Others Present:

J. Curry, D. Sommers, D. Bird, K. Beam, S. Yockey, and P. Lynch
R. lamurri

D. Sika, Community Development Director

B. Collison, Planning/Zoning Assistant
4 Interested parties

Mr. Lynch called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Approval of Agenda:

Motion by Mr. Yockey, supported by Mr. Bird to approve the agenda as presented.

VOTE 6 YEAS 0 NAYS 1 ABSENT MOTION CARRIED

Approval of Minutes:

Motion by Mr. Bird, supported by Mr. Yockey to approve the minutes of the September 21, 2022 meeting

VOTE 6 YEAS 0 NAYS 1 ABSENT MOTION CARRIED

1]December 1, 2022

-7



Hearings

A. Rezoning Request- 150 N. Miller (Requested by Mr. Mark Wahl of Cobblestone Builders LLC to
change from B-3 zoning to B-1 zoning)

Mr. Wahl of Cobblestone presented the request for a zoning change to the property located at 150 N.
Miller Road. Mr. Sika stated that the parcel in question is currently zoned B-3, which is the same as all of
Gratiot Road. He then stated that he added the uses of both B-3 and B-1 zoning in the packet so the
members could see the difference in uses with them both. Mr. Wahl then took the podium. He talked
about the property and how he wanted to rezone it from B-3 to B-1. He stated that the reason is that they
don’t feel like another convenience store or gas station would be a good use for the property. He stated

they don’t have any plans set in stone for the property other than getting it rezoned first. The board
members approved this so now it will move onto the Township Board meeting on January 9%, 2023.

Motion by Mr. Yockey, Supported by Mr. Sommers to approve the rezoning request.

VOTE 6 YEAS 0 NAYS 1 ABSENT MOTION CARRIED
YEAS: Beam, Curry, Yockey, Lynch, Bird, Sommers
NAYS: None
ABSENT: lamurri

Presentations

A. Garber Site Plan Review (Requested by Mr. Tim Bebee representing Garber Chevrolet at 8800
Gratiot)
Mr. Tim Bebee was here to represent Garber Chevrolet for the site plan review of the addition to the
building which will be their new paint room. Mr. Bebee stated that Garber is working with the fire chief
to make sure they have the proper fire suppression system and that there are enough fire hydrants for
the property. They also have some other changes to make to this property. Mr. Bebee stated that
there will be a 2-hour firewall and will have fire doors between the existing building and the current
building that will be part of the fire system in place to ensure safety. This will make sure that the fire is
contained where it started. Mr. Bebee is looking to get approval so that they are able to start the
footings and foundation before the weather gets too bad.

VOTE 6 YEAS 0 NAYS 1 ABSENT MOTION CARRIED
YEAS: Beam, Yockey, Lynch, Sommers, Bird, Curry
NAYS: None

ABSENT: lamurri

2|Decem'ber 1, 2022 |



Motion by Mr. Yockey, Supported by Ms. Beam to approve the site plan review for an addition onto the north
end of the existing Garber building with any contingencies put in place by the fire chief and township.

Old Business

A. Review of Master Plan Goals and Objectives
Mr. Sika explained that the goals and objectives need to be reviewed to make sure that they aren’t
straying away from the goals and objectives set in place to help make sure they are doing what they
are supposed to. No vote was needed on this.

B. Trash can ordinance text amendment draft.
Mr. Sika talked about the amendment draft that the Township is looking to put into place once the
Township switches to the new Waste cans provided by Waste Management. This amendment states
that community members are allowed to build an enclosure to store their trash containers without
them being seen from the road or the neighbors being able to see them. Mr. Sika stated that if this was
an aggregable draft amendment then they would set up a public hearing in the future to get the
process of voting on this amendment and then it will be sent to the township board for approval.

New Business
A. New Ordinance “Special Event” (discuss only)

Mr. Sika explained that every yearbusiness up and down Gratiot have special events which include tent
sales, and customer appreciation, and American Gasser has an annual hot rod show they put on. This new
ordinance would help regulate special events to a certain extent. The ordinance is from losco County, but
Mr. Sika feels that it will be the best-fit ordinance to use for our township. He stated that we can always
modify the ordinance if we need to as this is just a draft.

B. Approval of the 2023 Meeting Dates
The meeting dates were looking over the scheduled 2023 meeting dates. No member had an issue with
any of the dates except Mr. Yockey who stated that he would not be available for the November 15,

2023 meeting. The rest of the board stated that they shouldn’t have a problem so no dates needed to be
changed.

Motion by Mr. Sommers, supported by Mrs. Curry to approve the 2023 meeting dates as listed.

VOTE 6 YEAS 0 NAYS 1 ABSENT MOTION CARRIED

C. Thomas Township Christmas Party
Mr. Sika informed the board that the annual Thomas Township Christmas Party will be held on
December 14™, 2022 at 4:00 P.M. in the DPW garage. He let the board know that they were all invited
and that we hope to see them there. Ms. Beam asked what day of the week the party was on and Ms.

3|December 1, 2022



Collison let her know that it was Wednesday. Mr. Sika then stated that the TTBA also has its Christmas
party that day. He said that the party was at The First State Bank and will start at 5:00 P.M.

Adjournment:

Motion by Mr. Yockey, supported by Mr. Sommers to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 P.M. Motion carried.

4|Decér-hvber 1, 201'22.






gy A

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 6, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks and Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve a Resolution authorizing Thomas Township to
accept CONTRACT No. 23-5043, Control Section 73062, Permit Number 91395
from the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) to allow the
installation of an entry sign in the right-of-way at the Thomas Township Nature
Preserve.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The chosen location for the Thomas Township
Nature Center and Preserve entry sign is on the western side of the new driveway,
aligned with the front pillars in the Thomas Township gateway sign. The entry
sign location is in the right-of-way along Gratiot Rd (M-46). Thomas Township
applied to MDOT for permission to install the sign in the right-of-way and the
application was approved. The next step is to get the contract in place. When the
contract is signed, the sign is fabricated, and conditions are favorable, the sign
will be installed.

Barrett Sign is designing and fabricating the sign copy, and Thomas Township
will be constructing the sign frame, which was engineered at Spicer Group.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Resolution 23-03 accepting CONTRACT No. 23-5043, Control Section 73062,
Permit Number 91395 for the installation of an on-premise sign and Thomas
Township Nature Center and Preserve Sign Location document.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table
Resolution to accept CONTRACT No. 23-5043, Control Section 73062, Permit
Number 91395.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by ,
supported by , to approve Resolution 23-03 to
accept CONTRACT No. 23-5043, Control Section 73062, Permit Number 91395.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes







RESOLUTION 23-03
THOMAS TOWNSHIP
SAGINAW COUNTY MICHIGAN
RESOLUTION FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION
OF AN ON-PREMISE SIGN.

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Thomas Township, held on the 6™ day of
February, 2023, at 7:00 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Thomas Township is proposing the installation of an on-premise sign installed
within the trunkline right-of-way (ROW); and

WHEREAS, the Michigan Department of Transportation has determined it to be acceptable
to have Thomas Township construct the proposed sign located as follows:

On-site premise sign for the Thomas Township Nature Center & Preserve
located on highway M-46 approximately 412 feet east of Adams Road,
Thomas Township, Saginaw County Michigan

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Thomas Township Board of Trustees

as follows;
To accept CONTRACT No. 23-5043, Control Section 73062, Permit Number 91395

by and between the
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
and the
TOWNSHIP OF THOMAS
249 North Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINED:



Page 2
Resolution 23-03; Nature Center Sign

The Supervisor declared the resolution duly adopted.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

CERTIFICATION
STATE OF MICHIGAN ) ss.

COUNTY OF SAGINAW )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Township of Thomas,
Saginaw County, Michigan, do herby certify that the forgoing is a true and complete copy of
proceedings which were taken at a regular meeting of the above governmental unit, held on the
6" day of February, 2023, the original of which is on file in my office. I further certify that
notice of the above meeting was given in accordance with the provisions of the Michigan Open
Meetings Act.

IN WITNESS WHEREFORE, I have hereunto fixed my official signature on the 6™ day of
February, 2023.

Michael Thayer, Clerk



Thomas Township Nature Center and
Preserve Sign Location

SECTION 30
FIZN, ReE
THOMAS TOUNSHIP
SAGINAYW, MICHIGAN

508.95'

Wash World Thomas TowFship
Gateway Sign

Driveway

2
2|
@
J 2
Bropomad g Tasain |\ e
& ’/" . .
____________________ A S S EE A  Ce e e,
S37=-47-017E. s =
£
________ 4
i /
5' CONC. WALK
] o
— o
\\ DRIVE ﬁ
ENTRANCE
GRATIOT RD (M—46) -
/CLM-JB
e = — 30385 @ ——— e o e
- —— = —— - —— T e = e o e 5 88%01'20"E - —— — ———— —

Proposed Thomas Township Sign Design

THOMAS TOWNSHIP

Nature Center
& Preserve

6660 Gratiot Road







PERMIT DA

SPECIAL TRUNKLINE Control Section 73062
MAINTENANCE Permit Reference Number 91395
Contract 23-5043

THIS Contract is made by and between the MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION, hereinafter referred to as the "DEPARTMENT"; and the THOMAS
TOWNSHIP, SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN, hereinafter referred to as the "AGENCY";
for the purpose of fixing the rights and obligations of the parties in agreeing to the maintenance
and operation an on-premise sign installed by the AGENCY.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the AGENCY is proposing the installation of an on-premise sign installed
within the trunkline roadway right-of-way (ROW); and

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT has determined it to be acceptable to have the
AGENCY construct the proposed work which is hereinafter referred to as the "PROJECT" and
are further described and located as follows:

On-premise sign installation for a nature park located on Highway M-46
approximately 412 feet east of Adams Road; together with necessary related
work, located within Thomas Township, Saginaw County, Michigan; and

WHEREAS, the AGENCY will be responsible for the entire cost of the PROJECT; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have reached an understanding with each other regarding
the performance of the PROJECT work and the maintenance and operation of the facility to be
constructed as the PROJECT and desire to set forth this understanding in the form of a written
Contract.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual undertakings of
the parties and in conformity with applicable law, it is agreed:

1. The AGENCY will construct the PROJECT at no cost to the DEPARTMENT.

2. The AGENCY shall cause to be performed all the PROJECT work as defined in
the permit obtained from the DEPARTMENT. It is understood that portions or all of the
PROJECT work will be placed under contract by the AGENCY. The performance of the
PROJECT work will be subject to the conditions established in PERMIT REFERENCE
NUMBER 91395.

01/31/23 1



3. Upon completion of construction, the AGENCY will, at its sole cost and expense,
inspect, maintain and operate the facility constructed as the PROJECT. All future maintenance
activities will require a ROW construction permit from the DEPARTMENT. The AGENCY
shall conform with all DEPARTMENT permit requirements for any work to be performed within
the state trunkline ROW. As built plans will be provided to the Bay City Transportation Service
Center.

A. The AGENCY agrees that the PROJECT location will be maintained so as
to assure that any Trunkline facilities, structures and the area within the
Trunkline ROW boundaries will be kept in good condition, both as to
safety and appearance. All unauthorized drawings, graffiti and vandalism
shall be removed by the AGENCY at no cost the DEPARTMENT. The
maintenance of the facilities by the AGENCY will be accomplished in a
manner so as not to cause interference with the reconstruction,
maintenance or operation of the Trunkline facility and ROW.

B. The DEPARTMENT reserves the right to enter the PROJECT location for
the purpose of inspection, maintenance or reconstruction of the Trunkline
facility when necessary. Additionally, the DEPARTMENT reserves the
right to access the PROJECT location as deemed necessary for inspection
relating to the DEPARTMENT'S interests. Such inspections are made for
the DEPARTMENT'S own purposes and shall not relieve AGENCY of its
duties and obligations under the terms of this Contract. Any deficiencies
discovered will be corrected or repaired by the AGENCY at no cost to the
DEPARTMENT.

C. Prior to occupancy and/or use of the PROJECT location, the
DEPARTMENT will inspect and approve the construction of the
PROJECT.

4. The parties hereto agree to comply with all applicable requirements of the Natural
Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 P.A., 451, MCL 324.01 et. Seq. for all
PROJECT work performed under this Contract and future maintenance work, and the AGENCY
shall require its contractors and subcontractors to comply with the same.

5. The AGENCY will not store, allow the storage of or discharge of any radioactive,
toxic, flammable, poisonous, explosive or other dangerous, hazardous materials, or waste on the
said premises. In addition, the AGENCY will not permit objectionable smoke, fumes, vapors, or
odors to rise above the grade line of the Trunkline. No signs, displays or devices may be erected
on the ROW for the PROJECT unless specified herein or approved by the DEPARTMENT.

6. It is expressly understood and agreed that in case of non-performance of any of

the covenants herein made by the AGENCY and after said AGENCY has been furnished written
notice of same by the DEPARTMENT and has been granted a reasonable period of time as

01/25/23 2



determined by the DEPARTMENT for performance or correction thereof, this Contract shall be
terminated and said AGENCY shall lose and be barred from all rights, remedies, and actions
both at law and in equity upon or under this Contract.

7. It is expressly understood that use of the trunkline ROW is subject to the
paramount right of the DEPARTMENT and that upon a determination by the DEPARTMENT
that such ROW is required for the construction, operation, and/or maintenance of any present or
proposed trunkline or trunkline use, this Contract may be terminated at the discretion of the
DEPARTMENT and the facility constructed as the PROJECT may be removed without
reimbursement to the AGENCY.

8. Upon termination of this Contract, the AGENCY will peacefully yield up said
PROJECT in as good order and condition as when delivered to the AGENCY at no cost to the
DEPARTMENT. In the event this Contract is terminated and if the DEPARTMENT deems it
necessary to request the removal of any facility occupying the premises, such removal shall be
accomplished by the AGENCY in a manner as prescribed by the DEPARTMENT, at no cost to
the DEPARTMENT or the Federal Highway Administration.

9. Any removal or modification of the facilities of the AGENCY, when necessary
for Trunkline purposes, shall be performed by the AGENCY at no cost to the DEPARTMENT.
Upon failure to so perform, the DEPARTMENT at its discretion may perform such work at the
cost of the AGENCY or terminate this Contract.

10.  The AGENCY recognizes and acknowledges that private and/or public utility
companies may require the modification of the AGENCY'S facilities and it shall cooperate with
the utility when requested by the DEPARTMENT at no cost to the DEPARTMENT, or
interference with the Trunkline ROW and Trunkline facility.

11.  Itis understood that if the AGENCY discontinues, abandons or changes the usage
of the PROJECT ROW, then this Contract shall be terminated and the DEPARTMENT shall
have the right to immediately remove the facility constructed as the PROJECT without
reimbursement to the AGENCY.

12.  Each party to this Contract will remain responsive for any and all claims arising
out of its own acts and/or omissions during the performance of the Contract, as provided by this
Contract or by law. In addition, this is not intended to increase or decrease either party’s liability
for or immunity from tort claims. This Contract is also not intended to nor will it be interpreted
as giving either party a right of indemnification, either by contract or by law, for claims arising
out of the performance of this Contract.

01/25/23 3



13.  This Contract shall become binding on the parties hereto and of full force and
effect upon the signing thereof by the duly authorized officials for the AGENCY and for the
DEPARTMENT and upon the adoption of a resolution approving said Contract and authorizing
the signatures thereto of the respective officials of the AGENCY, a certified copy of which
resolution shall be attached to this Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this contract to be executed as
written below.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION
By By
Title: Department Director MDOT
By

Title :

01/25/23 4



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 6, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Mike Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Extrication Cutters

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The current cutter part of our “Jaws of Life” on
Rescue 1 was purchased in the 1990s. These have served us very well. As we look
at replacing/upgrading these, it has become apparent we need to re-evaluate these
tools to ensure we are still using equipment that functions to our expectations.

This past summer we put a committee together to evaluate a few different
extrication brands. As our firefighters put them through the paces, their efforts
came back to us with Hurst still being the one to provide us with the best options
for our money. What I can appreciate about this, is our firefighters are also
taxpayers who do not like to see their money “misspent”. A few years ago,
battery-operated extrication equipment was hot on the market. We had some
reservations about those and did not jump on the bandwagon and waited to see
how they would work with other fire departments. Those evaluations and product
improvements have put us in a much better position now. We believe now is the
time to begin a switchover in our equipment starting with Rescue 1. This is the
oldest equipment we have and does have some limitations. A limitation we would
overcome is, the new e-hydraulic equipment being battery operated would no
longer be tethered, Currently, we are tethered to the truck meaning we can only
work within 100ft. of the truck. This is a significant improvement from our
current unit.

This is the beginning of a switch to e-hydraulics. In the next budget year, I plan to
request to purchase the balance of the needed equipment so we have a complete
set that will replace our current tethered set. The current equipment will remain on
Rescue 1 which is also slated to be replaced this next year. I am figuring that will
help make that truck attractive as well sell it with a major piece of equipment on
board like extrication. which no longer cuts thru posts on the newer style
vehicles.



All of our extrication equipment is Hurst brand. Extrication manufacturers and
vendors do not allow mixing tools. Hurst tools and equipment can only be
purchased from an authorized Hurst dealer. Apollo has exclusive rights to sell
Hurst in Lower Michigan. Apollo is the only vendor that can give us a bid. I am
not able to obtain any other bids as required by our Township’s purchasing policy.
However, this does fall under the exception clause. We have budgeted for this
replacement of the “cutters” tool and is within the replacement plan.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Bid and
documentation from Apollo.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

supported by, to purchase a Hurst Gen 3 Cutter
Unit for $13,000.00 from Apollo Fire Equipment Co.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No

This is our current set This is the set I am proposing we purchase.



~HURST
JAWS OF LIFE’

tad IDEX Fire & Safety drang

HURST Jaws of Life

711 N. Posl Roacl
Shelby, NC 28150

T 800-537-2659

iawsoflife.com

* Mike Ca

January 27, 2023

Thomas Township Fire Department
Chief Mike Cousins

8215 Shields Rd

Saginaw, Ml 48609

This will confirm that, as of the date hereof, the following Hurst Jaws of Life® dealer is the only Hurst® dealer whose
sales territory for HURST® High Pressure (10,000 psi), HURST® eDRAULIC®, HURST® StrongArm® and Vetter® rescue
equipment includes the county of Saginaw in Michigan and whose personnel have been factory trained and
certified by HURST Jaws of Life, Inc. to perform warranty repairs, warranty required annual maintenance and other
service on HURST® Low Pressure (5,000 psi), HURST® High Pressure (10,000 psi), HURST eDRAULIC®, HURST®

StrongArm®, and Vetter® rescue equipment.

MacQueen dba Apollo Fire Equipment
78 Northpoint Dr
Orion TWP, MI 48359
Phone Number: 800-626-7783

Thank you for your interest in our rescue equipment. Feel free to contact us at 1-800-537-2659 or 704- 487-

6961 should you have any further questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

non
Director of Rescue Sales
Hurst Jaws of Life, Inc.

Al

Cc: Tim Shott, National Sales Manager, Hurst Jaw of Life, Inc






% MACQUEEN
A‘f.'EECQlJIF?Eﬂfbej'

Ship To: MACQUEEN EMERGENCY C/O BELL- THOMAS
ATTN: SCOT MCLEOD- THOMAS TWP
78 NORTHPOINTE DR
ORION TWP, MI

Invoice To: THOMAS TWP FIRE DEPT
8215 SHIELDS DRIVE
SAGINAW MI 48609-4834

Attention: GARY SALO

350 Austin Circle
Delafield, WI 53018

(262) 646-5911

Fax: (262) 646-5912

Branch
16 - DELAFIELD, WI
Date Time Page
01/17/2023 10:25:39 (0) 1
Account No Phone No Est No 01
THOMAO0O03 9897814141 006808
Ship Via Purchase Order
QUOTE
Tax ID No

Salesperson

399 / 349

ESTIMATE EXPIRY DATE: 05/17/2023

QUOTE - ORDER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Part# Description U oty
272889000-9 .PROMO.12-22 HURST S789E3 1
HURST EDR S789 E3 CUTTER PKG
INCLUDES : CUTTER, CHARGER
AND 2-9AH BATTERIES
DISCOUNT DISCOUNT ON PRO 1~

DISCOUNT ON PRODUCT

Authorization:

Return/Exchange Policy

Returns/Exchanges are accepted within 30 days of the purchase date on stock items in original, re-sellable
packaging, with tags. No writing is allowed on the packaging. Please contact our Inside Sales Support Team at
800-615-6789 for a Retum Authorization Number. A copy of the Retum Authorization Form should accompany
the retum. We will not accept returns without a Return Authorization Number. A credit will be issued after a full
product inspection is complete on an eligible return. Retums are subject to a 25% restocking fee, which we may
waive for exchanges. Purchaser is responsible for freight. Unfortunately, all special orders, custom items, and
SCBA cylinders are non-returnable. Other restrictions may apply. MacQueen Emergency reserves the right to

refuse retums not received in the 30-day return period.

Price Amount
15082.00 15082.00
2082.00 2082.00-
Subtotal: 13000.00
Tax: .00
TOTAL: 13000.00

VisitUsOnline
www. MacQueenGroup.com







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: February 6, 2023

SUBMITTED BY: Al Fong, Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC:  Authorize the Township Attorney to file a complaint with the
Division of Child Welfare Licensing and the Department of Health and Human Services
regarding the numerous calls for Police support from Holy Cross Children’s Services
(HCCS).

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Calls for services to HCCS at 925 N. River Rd have
significantly increased in the last two years, not only in numbers, but in severity. The
type of calls that are usually handled are runaways, assaults or property damage to the
HCCS building and elsewhere. We are still handling those types of calls, but in greater
numbers. The frequent runaways have impacted both the surrounding neighborhoods and
the Gratiot Road business district. Many of these calls deal with theft, burglary,
trespassing and property damage. Property damage has included the Holy Spirit Church.

We have had several meetings with representatives from HCCS, but that has not curtailed
the calls. For the year 2022, the PD has responded to 226 calls for services from HCCS.
That is an increase from 99 in 2021. As a comparison, Meijer has the second highest
number of calls for services at 75 in 2022. Additionally, the facility is having a
significant impact ~ upon the surrounding community with runaways caught stealing
and damaging property.

The amount of time spent handling calls at HCCS is preventing our officers from
providing services to the tax paying residents and businesses in our community.
Furthermore, a large percentage of the calls that our department responds to at HCCS can
and should be handled by their own staff; however, due to internal policies, court rulings
and State directives, they rely on our local department to address most of the situations
that occur there. Our department has been forced to direct an inordinate amount of
manpower and resources in response to calls from HCCS. Simply put, our department
does not have the resources to respond to this volume of calls at HCCS and still provide
the expected service level to the rest of our community.

With the information that has been provided, I am requesting the Board’s permission to
direct the Townships Attorney, Otto Brandt, to file a formal complaint with the Division
of Child Welfare Licensing in regards to how Holy Cross Children’s Services



2|Fage

problematic children at their facility.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Table of calls of
services for last five years and breakdown of time spent on calls in 2022. Pie chart
showing percentages of types of calls for years 2021, 2022 and 2023.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported
by , to recognize that the HCCS facility has become a community
nuisance and to authorize the Township Attorney to file a complaint with the Division of
Child Welfare Licensing and the Department of Health and Human Services Holy Cross
Children’s Services (HCCS).

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




%0
SuoIe|OIA Jonbi

%0

%E ' 19npuo) Apspuiosiqg

1201440 ue Bunsisay -

%¥T %1C
Auzdsey/AiejBing /ey ‘sAemeuny .
pneld |lelay ’

%01 .
Avadouyd 03 98eweq

1
H

%LT
L 1SIssyY |elauan

: %1T %, *3 :
SasUBO Jnessy PR R JOSIN
S9SUBYQ |Benxas !

€207 ANy 901[0d $504) AJOH

2]
o

jelol

9sIN

1SISSY |eIauaD

sAemeuny

19npuo) Apapiosig

suone|oiA Jonbrg

4201440 ue Sunsisoy

pneiy jiersy

Auadoag 03 adeweq

SOSUSQ Y hessy

S|l MmooV

SOSULI0 |enxas

€coe



o€ 1onpuo) AjgepJosia

%0 ‘suoe|oIA Jonbr|

“%T cuu_to ue upsisay

o7 ‘Auadie’] \Em_.mk_:m_ wa
pneld (feley

9.1 'kiiadoug o1 adeweq

"4/ ‘sOSUBHO YNESSY -

i

o4z '$9SUBY0 [ENXAS *

%t SIN

%EY | sSAemeuny

© - o4gT SISy [eJaURD)

2207 AnAny #3110 s504) AjoH

9¢e |eloL
8 ISt
ov 1S1SSY |eJ2uU2D
6 sAemeuny
9 12npuo) Aliepaosiq
T suone|olp Jonbr
G 1201110 ue usisay
0T pnesq jlersy
GT Aiadougd 01 o8ewe(
6¢ S9SURJIQ Y Nessy
I S9SUBYO |enxds

¢e0c




%0 . %E
Auaduet/Aseiding oy " 1921)0 ue Sunsisay %0
pneid yiejay ’ S ; : suone|oip Jonbrq

%yT %t

Auadoud 01 ageweg 3onpuo) Aprspuosig
%CE
shemeuny
%LE
S95UBYQ INessy
%0T

" 1sIS5Y |R4BURD) |

%l et
" SasUYQ |enxas :

T20¢ Annnoy 29110d ss04) AjoH

66 |e1o]
< IS
0T 15ISSY |eJaudn
7€ sAemeuny
T wnpuo) Apdpaosiq
0 suone|oip Jonbi
€ J1321)0 ue Junsisay
0 pnetd jieloy
i) Auadoug 01 a8eweq
9¢ SISUIO Ynessy
T SASUDYO jenxas

1¢0¢






2207’8 J12quiana(

66 TL

)
N

17 0S

=l
N

9¢ €

n| | O O| =

O
o
&N
o

0])

R o e o e (= ) e

120z | 0Z0z | 610z | 8T0C | 10T




se1NUIW G IMO3INS Peyd 1250-2¢ pnedy |12324/2000€ zeoe/1t/e
saanuiw 0t piepn ueuusg §1590-¢C Asa)ieq pue 1nessy/T00ET ceoe/e/e
S91NUIW Ot A3|52.1d 11991V £0S0-2¢ Asenieg pue 1nessy/TO0ET zeoe/s/<
senuiw QT piepn ueuusug ¢6170-¢C 15IssY [e42u9/80066 zeoe/9/e
s@InuIW 7€ pJiepy ueuuRsg 68770-2C 1sIsSy |BI2u29/80066 eoz/s/s
salhuiu 0g wwnyj Apuey q810-¢¢ Snoaue|jpIsiN/60066 zzoz/9/¢
sa1nuiw g wwiny Apuey 78¥0-¢C Aemeuny/0000Z Teoe/9/€
Sa3nuIW Giy pleAn ueuudlg ST10-77 A1211eg pue 1nessy/T00ET zeoz/e/s
aAOQE Se awes pJepy ueuuaig Zi70-2¢ 151SSY |eJauan /80066 zeoz/i/€
S9INUIW GE pJe ueuuaig ry0-T Aemeuny /0000, 220T/T/€
SOINUIW GEI  pJen ueuudsg V8€0-2T 1SISSV [eI2URD/80066 ze0c/0z/T
S91NUIW Q7 Yuws sja43a TOEO0-2C Ajayleg pue )nessy/TO0ET 720e/8/t
salnuiWi GT Unoy T Asjsald Mgy 0£420-¢C SN 181SSV/80066 Zeoe/g/c
selnuiw gy As|saud Laqly €920-CC 15ISSY |242UDD/80066 ceoe/t/c
salnulw Og 1MOINS [pey) 09¢G-c¢ Aemeuny/0000L zeoe/e/c
dA0QE se awes plepn ueuualg q9GC0-tc SINT 3sISSY/80066 e0z/t/c
saInuIW g plepn ueuuaig 5670-2¢ Aemeuny /0000~ 2e0T/t/T
s9lNUIW GT ‘4noy | AQ|saud WoqlY SYTO-CC Aemeuny /0000, Z20C/TE/T
SOINUIW 7§ IMOMYINS peyd [£T0-CC 1SISSY |B42URD/80066 ZT0Z/0€/T
S91INUIW B As|sai1d 1oy 78T0-CT SINF 151SSV/80066 zeoe/se/T
S9INUIL G A31504d 1aqY €010-C¢ AJareq pue 1nessy/100T zeoe/vi/T
S9INUIW Q7 S9IMO) 195 €6T0-TC 1SISSY |e49URD /80066 Teoz/st/t
B anoge se awes| i UeuuDig 2600-CT SINT 151S5Y/80066 ze0e/€T/T
SINUIW G7 PJIBAN LBUURLG 7600-2¢ Aemeuny/0000L TTOZ/ET/T
So1NUIW O wwiny| Apuey £900-22 19npuo) AlISPIoSIA/TO0ES 7e0z/8/1
SINUIW 0T IMO}ING peyd ¥500-TC Aemeuny/0000£ czoe/i/t
sanuiw Qg IMOYINS Peyd £000-2¢ Aemeuny/0000L ceoe/t/t
se@1nulw Gf _>>9:.:w peys 8000-¢¢ pneid |1e18Y/2000€ zeoe/t/t

W] G WWnowy 13010 # ase) uonduasag/ssed 2014 2127 1UdPIDU|

2207 /80/2T 01 TO/TO WOJ) dIIAIDS S,udIP(IYD ss0I) AjoH 01 sj|ed ad1jod

Xs)x-ajgesnlpezz-8-z 1 01 T-T ‘S.# [|BD $S04D AJoH\SS0U3 AjoH\ostA\AIL18429S 90110d\ 4




se1NuIW 0G IMOYINS peyd EV80-TC Asenieg 13 )nessy/TO0ET CC0T/ET/Y
S91NUIW 6T “Jnoy T wwiny Apuey 6180-2¢ Aienieg 1 ynessy/TO0ET Te0e/TL/Y
dnoy A3jsaud 1iaq)y T180-¢¢ Aemeunyy/0000/ e0e/ot /v

$9NUIW O Yuws yasaq £080-T¢ Aemeuny/0000/ 20L/6/v
solUIW O oy T Av|sa4d Laqy S080-¢Z Aemeuny /00007 zz0z/6/v
s9lnulW g pJeAn ueuuaug 8LL0-TT Aemeuny/0000/ €C0c/9/v
seInulw GT Unoy T wwiny Apuey LLLO-CT Aemeuny /0000/ Tz0e/9/v
sonuIW 0g wwiny Apuey 7LL0-TC Asanieq 8 3nessy/TO0ET ceoe/9/v
SINUIW OF Mjseq Awy €410-TT 492130 BU1ISISaY /0008 220T/S/v

Jnoy T Ayseq Awy €LL0-CC Aemeuny/0000/ e0z/s/y

SeINUIW Og noy T As|s8.d Magly 79L0-TT 2|qId2104 - 924890 Yo ISI/R00TT zeoe/s/v
$aINUIW Qg Unoy T Ao[saud Laqy 617£0-CC Aemeuny/0000/ eoe/v/v
aA0ge Se dwes As|so.d 1aq)y €TL0-CT Aemeuny/0000. zeoe/ie/s
SA0Qe se auies >w_wmtn_ ueq\v MNNO:NN >>m.~...su->u:m‘_mw>\ooomm NNON\.Hm\m
s@anulw G¢ As|said 112q)y €2.0-7C UOISsass0d Ul JOUIIAL/Z00T 1 Teoz/ie/s
solNuUIW Gg AdIsaud Magly 0690-T¢ Aemeuny /0000, zeoe/Le/s
sanuiw Gz Mjseq Ay 7990-2¢ Assnieg pue ynessy/T00ET ceoe/ve/s

2N0QE S duwes IMOYANS PRy L¥90-tC 1NpUO) AjJ9PI0SIQ/T00ES ceoz/ee/s
S9INUIW Z§ Unoy T IMOYINS pey) L¥90-TC 492140 ue Sunsisay /0008y zeoe/ee/s
3A0Qe Se dwes Ajseq Awy 7€90-2¢ ssedsau] /T00.LS zeoz/re/s
2A0QE se dwes Mjseq Awy 7€90-T2 192110 ue BunsISay/0008Y ceoe/ie/s
9A00R SE dwes Ajseq Awy 7€90-T2 UOISS3SS0 Ul JIOULA/Z00T1 zeoz/re/s
saINUIW G Inoy T Mjseq Awy 7€90-7¢ pneld 1e19Y/2000¢ ceoz/re/s
S8INUIL QT Unoy Mjseq Awy 2€90-7¢ Areneq pue 1 nessy/To0sT zeoe/te/s
sNUIW OZ pief ueuuaug 6¢90-CC Aemeuny/0000/ ceoe/oe/s
soUIW G paep veuusug £T90-T¢ Aemeunyi/0000/ ceoe/6r/e
selnuiw G anoy AS|S9ud 1I2q)y G650-2C Aemeuny /0000, ceoe/Lx/e
SaINUIL GE $3|M0)) 135 LLS0-TT SNoBUR|IRISIN/60066 zeoe/ot/e
sa1nulw Of wwiny Apuey £950-2¢ Aemeuny/0000/ ceoe/st/e
S9lNUiW g IMOYANS PEUD 1S50-2¢ SN 1SISSY/R0066 ToT/en/e

9A0GE Se Suwies IMOYING pey) LTS0-Tt UDISS3S504d Ul JOUNAL/ZO0T 7 Teoe/it/s

xspegeisnipezz-g-¢1 01 I-T ‘S # |1€D S50 AloH\ss0.5 Ajo\osi IAN\AIe18a00g 010g\:4




SaINUIW 0G| A9|sa1d Maq|V 660T-2C Asenieq g 1nessy/TO0ET 220t/91/S
sinoy ¢ As|s21d 120V €OTL-ZZ Asemeg 19 1INessy/TO0ET 2207/91/s
S2INUIW GE “ANCY T pJean ueuuag 960T-72 Aemeuny /00002 Teoe/sT/s
solnulw G¢ pieAp uBRUURLG €80T1-¢¢ 1SISSY |e42ULD /80066 zeoz/<st/s
Sa¥UIW QT piepn MRalY 6901-2C 1SISSY |eJI2UDD /80066 zeoe/er/s
saInUIW Qg yuws yaJisg SL0T-CZ Aemeuny/0000/ 220z/eT/S
S2INUIW G7 $3|M0) 135 950T-¢Z opIINS/T0066 e0e/0T/S
SoINUIW GT YUWS %a19@ ¥S0T-CC Aemeuny/0000£ ceoe/e/s
sinoy ¢ $9|M0) 135 9v0T-¢¢ 92.89Q p4g YYL |1LI_dY/Z000¢E zeoz/6/s
sinoy g $3|M0) 135 9v01-CC Anju3 padtod -Ale|3ing/100ze 720e/6/s
s21NUIW GE YUWS y349g THOT-2C Aemeuny/00004 £c0z/8/s
se1nulw Q¢ YUwS 2493 0¥701-2¢2 Aemeuny /00004 B Z2e0¢/8/S
S2INUIW Gy A3|sa1d Wqly 8€0T-TC Aemeuny /00004 2c0e/8/s
seUIW 07 IMOINS pey) LE0T-CT Aemeuny /00004 7e02/8/S
solnuiw GT IMOINS peyd GE0T-2C Aemeuny /0000~ z7e0e/8/s
SeINUIW OF UHws ya1ed T€01-2C (42y10) Ar1adoid 01 88euwieq/0006T zeoz/L/s
SaINUIW GT wwiny| Apuey 0101-22 (910ALId)ALIRdOAd 01 98RWRQ/0006T 2e0e/s/s
oy pJeAn ueuualg 200T-2¢ dPIINS/T0066 zeoe/v/s
saUIW OF IMOYING peu) 8860-CC Aemeuny/0000£ zeoe/e/s
Jnoy T As|said Maqly £660-2¢C pdeD UpaJ) Jo asn [e59)11/2009¢ 2e0T/g/s
s91NUIW G A9|sa.d 18|V €660-2C Sulpjing woJy AuadJe/€00¢Ee 2e0z/g/s
seINUIW Gg pJeAn ueuualg 9/60-7C Aemeuny /00004 ) 2z0z/1/S
seynuiwi G| paesy ueuuaig §/60-7C B Aemeuny/0000/ zz0t/1/s
S2INUILU OE winy| Apuey 1260-22 Asanieq 13 1nessy/T00ET 2e0e/T/S
S91NUIL Gy pJe\ UBUURIG 9/60-2C 1|BNsSSy snojuo|a4/pa1eael33y/200ET zeoe/1/s
soNUIW G7 wwny Apuey S€60-2¢ SINF 1S1S5/20066 ceoe/se/v
sanoy g Adfsaid 1201y #160-2T (43y10) asuayo suodesp\/€00ZS Teoe/ee/v
seINUIW GZ 4oy T A3|sa.4d 11201V 7T60-2C 1|enssy snojuo|a4/pa1enesdsy/c00ET ceoe/eelv
sanuIW G PJB/ UeUURAg G060-27 151SSY |@I9UDD /80066 zeoe/ie/y
seanuiw gz 8uod gory) £060-2C Aemeuny /00004 70T/t
sa1nuIw 7 moyang peyd 7880-CC 1SISSY |eI19U25/80066 CC0C/8T/v
senuIu G Kojsaad 11aq)y 0680-27 Aemeuny/0000. zeoe/er/v
SINUIW GE wwiny Apuey #980-2¢ Aemeuny/00004 zeoz/st/v ]
S9INUIL Oy wiwny| Apuey $980-CC [_UIILID-UON ISIN/60066 o/vily |
samnuiw 0z|  As|said Maqly S0tz Aemeuny/0000£ Teoe/st/y
sa1NUIW OF IMOYING peyd €780-2¢ (91en11d)ATiadold 01 98ewied/00062 TeoT/en /v

(speajgeIsnipezz-g-zT 01 T-1 “Sit 112D SS04D AJoH\SS04D AJOH\ISINNAIBIRUD8S 921|0d\:d




sainuUIW OF Yliws 319 [445) 44 1SISSY |eI2U95 /80066 e0e/9/L
SRINUIW OF 8uo4 yo1yd TTST-2¢ Aemeuny /0000, ceoe/t/L
Sa1NUIW O, pJep ueuuaug A 1SISSY [BIBUDD /80066 ceoz/t/L
S9INUIW GT ‘Sinoy 7 IMOYING pey) 26v1-72 984830 PIE WBYL [1819Y/Z000E ze0e/1/L
sinoy g IMOYINS pey) 6871-CC Anu3 padiod -AsejBing/1007¢ eoe/r/L
S91NUIW OG ‘anoy T pJeAp ueuuaag L8VT-CT Aemeuny/0000/ c0tT/0€/9
S2INUIW G JU04 Ja1y) 16VT-22 Aip1ieg ) 1nessy/T00ET 220¢/0€/9
Sa1NUIW g 8uo4 Jjo1yd 9/¥T-2C 15ISSY [RIBUR5 /80066 zeoe/6e/o
SNUIW 0§ PJIRA UBUURIg ¢SYI-TT Aemeuny/0000. teoe/se/o
s@InuIW Og piepn ueuualg 0SV1-CT Aemeunyi/0000. 7e0e/se/9
sINUIW ¢ piepn ueuuag 6EVT-CC Aemeuny /00004 ceoe/ve/o
S2INUIW O pJep ueuualig 9EVT-CC Aemeuny/0000. eoz/ve/o
S9INUILI GT duo4 jaiyd 8TIT-2T suonenus snoidsns// 0086 ceoe/ee/o
SCAUIVITVVRG TS wwinyj Apuey LOVT-TC [eUIWILD-UON ISIN /60066 zeoe/ie/o
SaNUIW 07 paep ueuuaug 66ET-TT SIA3 2SISSY/80066 £20z/0¢/9
SNUIW OZ piep\ ueuUR.g 00¥T-CC Aemeuny/p000. ze0e/0z/9
saANUIW O YUws xa12Q 76ET-2C 1SISSY |e42Us /80066 ¢e0T/61/9
S21NUIW g YHWS 3aJ42( GRET-TT Aemeuny/0000. 20T/81/9
saINUIW 07 pJepn ueuuaug IGET-22 1SISSY |BISUDD/R0066 e0e/st/9
s2INUIW G pJeM ueuuaig ZSET-TT Aemeuny /0000, Te0z/St/9
sanoy ¢ $9|MED 213 GEET-CC Aemeuny/0000. ce0t/en/9
so1NUlW G ‘sanoy ¢ SS|MO) d13 8EET-TT Aemeuny/0000. zzoe/ot/9
S9INUIW O Yyuws sjaieq 00€T-2Z Aemeuny /00004 ze0z/8/9
S9INUIW OE|  PJe/ Ueuualg T62T-CC Aemeuny/0000£ cooe/L/s |
sa3nuIW O A3|saud Moy 08¢1-2C Aemeuny /00002 zz0te/9/9
s91nhuiw g IMOYANS peyd G971-2¢ 1SISSY [£43U85 /80066 20t/s/9
S31NuIW OF IMOYANS peyn LETT-CT Aemeuny /0000 eoe/e/9
s2NulW O wwny Apuey 63TT-CZ jeulwLD-UoN ISIN/60066 ceoe/Le/s
sa1nulW QT ‘sanoy g paepp veUURLg S6TT-CC PINS/T0066 ceoe/Le/s
SNUIW GT. piep ueuusig 99TT-CZ Aemeuny/0000/ zeoe/ve/s
Jnoy ¢ paepn ueuuaag SOLT-2T Alanieq 13 3nessy/TO0ET zeoe/ire/s
$2INUILW OF wwny| Apuey €8T1-T2 AJanieq 8 )nessy/T00ET zeoz/ee/s
S9INUIW GG IMOYINS pey) SYTT-CT Aemeuny/0000/ reoe/ee/s
S?INUIW O IMONINS peyd L60T-TC 1SISSY |2J2U95 /90066 zeoe/ot/s
$91NUIW Og A9sa.ud 1aq)V 70TT-2C Aemeuny/0000/ ze0c/9t/s
$31NUIW 0 A3|s3.1d LIaq|y 70T1-2C Aemeuny/0000£ zeoe/ot/s
SNV GZ 59]M0J 185 G6ST-TT (@1eAug)Ariedosg 01 s8eweq/0006z zeoz/9t/s

Xspeajeisnipegz-g-zT 01 T-1 ‘s# ||BD SS0u47) Ajor\ssoun AloH\asIN\AIRIR.908 93100\ 4




SoINUIW Gy Yuws d@Jaaq 0L6T-7C Aemeuny/0000.L zcoe/s/6
sanulw O [lomxe ajey 296T-2C IPINS/T0066 Teoe/v/6
sa1NUIW O [MXe d)ey 196T-2C 2PINS/TO066 zeoz/v/6
$a1NUIW O IMoXINS peyd 8€6T-CC s1eAlid-Ariadoid 01 adeweqa/0006¢ zeoe/1/6
se1nulW Qg IMOYING pey?) LEGT-TT 15155y |B42US9/20066 coz/t/6 |
sonuIW 07 duod 21y) 9C6T-TC 15I1SSY |@42UR9H /80066 ceoe/te/8
sanuIW Og $9jM0) 135 0¢6T-TC Aemeuny/0000L T202/0E/8
saInulw Og s aieQ 606T1-2C 1SISSY |eJ2UR5/80066 zeoe/8e/8
s21NUIW Gy llomXxel ayey S06T-2C Aemeuny/0000L 220e/9¢/8
s?InuiW Og Yuws j249Q 968T-TC Aemeuny/0000L Tzoze/9t/8 )
sawnutw Og Yuws ja48Q 0881-Z¢ Aemeuny /0000, zeoz/9e/3
SEFTIVITVIGTS [leMmxe|N ajey €/81-22 1Nessy/Z00ET ze0e/<e/3
sinoy g IMOXMING PeYD 098T-27¢ 1enssy snoluoja4/paieAeisasy /Z00€ET zeoe/gez/8
seInuIW §T Jnoy T S8|M0) 185 €981-2C ssauisng-A11adold 0} 98eweq/00062 zzoe/ce/s
Jnoy T IMO3INS peyd LS81-TC ssauisng-Al1adoud 01 a8eweq/00062 zeoe/ce/8
s91NuIW QT [IoMXBIA SieY 9%81-2¢ Jayro-Auadold 01 a8eweq/0006¢ £e0e/1e/8
s2INUIW Gy [leMmxen siey S¥8T-TC Jayro-Aliadold 01 a8eweq/0006¢ 7z0e/1e/8
seInuIwW St [lPmxe|N 94ey 9781-2¢C Aianneg g nessy /TO0ET zeoe/1e/s
noy T paeM UeuuRig qE8I-7T 91eAlld-A1iadoud 01 @8ewea/0006¢ 7eoe/6e1/8
noy Tt duod Ja1yd 628T-7¢ 98483Q 15414 DSD/T0O0TT Teoe/Lt/8
saINUIW O UNoY T pJeM ueuuaig ¥081-2C 2PIAINS/T006E zeoe/st/2
sP1NUIW O 8uo4 JBIyy 9641-TC Aemeuny /0000, 720e/ST/8
SERIVITIVEGY IMONINS peyd T641-CC Aemeuny /0000 7eoe/vL/8
s1nuiw g7 IMOYINS peyd 88L1-TC Aemeuny /00007 eor/vt/e
SaNUIW GT IMOINS peyd 06/1-72 92J82Q pJ¢ UaYL [18I9Y/Z000€E 720t/vt/8
saInuIW Og [lPMmXel ajey G8LT-CT Aemeuny/0000Z TToe/ev/8
ssnuiw G pJe ueuuasg L9/T-2C SINT 3S1SSV/80066 ceoe/1t/8 |
SINUIW OF [lemxeln ajey 6L9T-7¢ 1S1SSY [@42U5 /80066 zzoz/ete/L
so1nuUIW 0§ guo 1a1yd 6.91-7¢ Aemeuny /00004 ze0e/62/L
salnuIW Og 4noy T [[PMXeN BeY €L91-7¢C AJe1ieg 12 1jnessy/TO0ET 2e0e/8e/L
SaNUIW Gy yHws y248Q €091-2¢ (21en1id)Ari9dold 01 98eWRW/0006C zeoe/LT/L
Sa1nulw Og Yaws a1 2091-2C (918A11d)Ar19d044 01 98eWeq/0006T ceoe/Lt/L
saanuiw Gg 3uo4 a1y) 8851-2C Aemeuny/0000L 2eoe/St/L
s91NUIW 0T ‘4noy T IMONINS peyd SLST-CC 1SISSY |2J2UDD /80066 zzoe/sr/L
seulw Oz wwiny) Apuey 9€5T-2¢ (412Y10) 30npuo) AlJapPI0sIC/TO0ES T20z/8/L

xspeajgeasnipeeg-g-z1 01 T-T ‘S,# 18D 55040 A|oH\s5043 AJoH\OSIA\AIRL3102S 901104\



soqnuiw Oz 8uo4 Jayd 6L¥T-CT Aemeuny/0000c. 7T0z/0tT/1t
sanoy g wwny Apuey 9917¢-2¢ Aemeuny/0000L eoe/8/ty
saqnuiw O IMOYINS peyd Tvie-ec Aemeuny/0000/ zeoz/s/1t
sa1nuIw G llemxep\ ajey D rarad wiiely 9414 9s|eld/z00¢€s zz0z/0g/0t
se1nulw 0Z IMOINS peyd 69¢¢-¢¢ >m\smc:~_\oooon zzoz/9z/01
oy T IMOMINS PeyYD EEVT-TT 99488Q 15T DSJ/T00TT 220t/se/ot
inoy | pJiep ueuuaig 99€2-7C Aemeuny /0000£ 2¢0z/st/01
sanulwe O wwiny Apuey €9€2-7¢ Aemeuny/0000/ zoz/se/ot
sa1nulw QT wuwny Apuey TSET-TT Aemeuny/0000£ e0z/ve/ot
saInutw G Yrws yaseq 87€C-CC Aemeuny/0000£ 7e0t/€2/0T
sanUIW g IMOYINS peyd EEET-TT Aioneq 13 Ynessy/T00ET ceoe/ze/ot
saInuiw Gg [IeMmxeA dey STEC-TT SINT 515SV//80066 zeoz/oz/ot
SA0QE Se dwes IMOYINS peyd 0€TT-TC Avadoug 01 98eweq/0006z teoz/s/ot
SNUIW G IMOYINS peyd 0€2T-2T Aianieq ) ynessy/T00ET zeoz/8/ot
s9INuIW G IModIng peyn 061TZ-TC aJl4 1S1SSV/80066 zeoz/€/ot
oy $9|M0J 185 0STZ-TC 9SUIYO X35/7009€ zeoz/Le/e
SA0UE SE dWieS 3uo4 ja1yd V1T-TT Aniedouq 01 e8eweq/0006¢ zeoe/te/e
SN G¢ guo4 JeIud YTT-2T Aiv11eg 9 }NESSY/TOOET zeoe/Le/e
anOQe se sweg IMOINS peyd QETC-CC >ﬁmao;& (e} mmmEmD\ooomN NNON\mN\m
s9INUIW G IMOYINS peyd Q€T CT Ase1n1eg 13 1nessy/TO0ET zzoe/se/6
sa1nuiw O IMOYANS pey) PETT-TTC 3PIINS/T0066 zeoe/se/6
SN0qe sk dwes wwiny) Apuey 7012-2C 492130 BunISIS2Y/0008Y zeoe/ee/e
saNUIW GT ‘sunoy ¢ wuwiny Apuey 70TT-TT Asd11eg '3 1Nessy/T00ET zeoz/ee/6
sa1NUIW O duo4 ga1yd 00TZ-2¢C Aemeuny/0000£ ceoe/te/6
ssuIW O IMOYINS peyd 1602-2C Aemeuny /0000 2z0z/0z/6
sauiW o plep ueuuslg 6402-2¢ 1SISSY |RIDUSD /80066 Teoe/it/6
sa1nutw Gz yuws xa43q #902-2T suonens snoidsns/20086 Teoe/9t/6
saInuIw O $9)M0J 185 G907-2¢ Aemeuny /00002 zzoe/st/e
sanuiw G IMOINS peyd 0¢0Z-2C Aemeuny/0000/ zoe/t1/6
saInuiw G¢ IMOYING pey) 8T0T-2C Aemeuny /00002 weoe/1t/6
sanUIW Og IMO3INS peyd ST0Z-TT Aemeuny/0000£ zoz/ot/6
SeINUIW GT IMOYINS PRy v10Z-C 1npuo) Al4p.osia/To0es zeoz/ot/6
se1nulW Of JnoY T IMOYINS pey)d 1T0C-¢C Aemeuny /00007 zzoe/ot/e
S91NUIW O $9IM0J 185 200T-TT Aemeuny /00002 Te0z/6/6
s9INUIW OF Yyuws a49q TL6T-TT Aemeuny/0000£ ¢e0z/s/6

XS]x°|qeIsnipezz-g-¢T 01 T-1 ‘S ¢ |1ed 55042 Aop\ss04) AJoH\osIA\AIeIR1035 01|04\




$3NUIW GG SINOY mmi"me::. jeriu] je30], puess

sINOY 8| sase) jeuiuiii)-UoN
SINUIW GG ‘SINOY G |:SDSRD [RUIUILLD

$NUIW G wuwiny) Apuey L89¢-¢C jeulwLD-UON ISIN/60066 zeoe/s/er
s@1nuIW QT SSI9/\\ MBJPUY LEJT-TT 1SISSY/ |@I3UD/80066 zz0z/t/et
S9INUIW §Z AN0oY T SSIDAN MBJPUY GE97-2¢C A1iadoud 01 wmemo\ooo@N ze0z/1/TT
SOINUIW G T YIEITR) 7€9¢-2¢ T Remeuny/00004 ceoe/i/en
inoy | wwny Apuey 009Z-2¢ [eUIILID-UON 9SINI/60066 7207/9¢/T1
s1nuIwW Q¢ [leMXeIN 3jey €65C-C¢C Aemeuny/0000L ceoe/se/ty
sSINUIW 0T llPmxeln ajey 765C-TC Aemeuny /00002 2z0z/Se/TT
se1nulw Og 8uo4 1a1yd L1ST-TC Aso11eg 1@ 1|nessy/T00ET zeoz/se/Tn
sa1nuiw g7 $9|M0) 135 0.52-t¢C Assrieg g 1nessy/TO0ET eoe/L/t
sLIUIW OE Juod Ja1yn 11S2-2C Arameq 13 1|nessy/TO0ET Ceoe/v/1T
Jnoy | IMONINS peyd 781T-TC Asaned 13 1nessy/TO0ET €eoe/oT/Tt

XspeajqeIsnipezz-g-z 1T 01 T-T ‘54 |18D 5504 AjoH\ss040 AjoH\2sIN\AIEL24098 2D1j0d\ ]




Introduction 7

In December 2022, Holy Cross Services Division Director Bill Weston met with Thomas Township
leadership to build the relationship and explore how we can be better partners. During that meeting, the
Township shared they had made efforts to get Holy Cross Services evicted, reportedly due to an increase
in police reports received from the facility over the last two years.

Within a week of this meeting, Holy Cross Services received a letter from the Diocese, the agency’s
landlord, threatening the child welfare agency and its children served with eviction. Neither the Township
nor the Diocese made efforts to engage in conversation regarding the circumstance, recent data, nor the
efforts made to protect the children on site prior to taking such severe action.

This report aims to a) describe the statewide circumstances that led all residential programs,
including Holy Cross, to experience extraordinary distress in the last two years and b) detail the upheaval
Holy Cross Services has undergone to adapt St Vincent Home to mitigate this distress over the last year.
Despite continuing to receive many of the most vulnerable children in the state with more severe mental
health needs and behaviors than ever before, police reports from the facility have halved in the last few
months because of this enormous transformation of the program. We expect for reports to continue to
decline.

Prior to this circumstance, Holy Cross Services had viewed Thomas Township and the Diocese as
key supports and advocates for Michigan’s most vulnerable children, and we are hopeful this has not
changed. The children who enter our care have been failed at every turn for years, the systematically
unprotected. Many of these children were trapped with their abusers during the pandemic, and all have
a series of failed foster care placements where their caregivers were unable to protect them. The children
are now entering our care with a level of profound trauma we have never before seen, with histories of
severely high-risk behaviors, including running away, fighting, and self-harm. Holy Cross urgently needs
Thomas Township and the Diocese to join us in choosing to protect these children — to see beyond the
behavior and to see instead the hurting child. For many of these children, St Vincent Home is the last
chance at recovery before jail, human trafficking, or suicide. The need is truly profound.

We are hopeful this report offers context that may help both pariners to understand the severity
of need across the system and the extraordinary efforts Holy Cross Services has taken this year to adapt
to this unprecedented change in need. While we still have much more progress to make, we have already
seen stabilization across the program for several months. We hope this is sufficient evidence to
demonstrate that Holy Cross Services is fully invested helping severely harmed chiidren to recover with
the least possible impact on our surrounding community.

As our outcomes continue to improve and our police reports continue to decline, we remain eager
for continued, regular conversation regarding how our partnership can best serve this community.



Historical Context: 2018-2021

Holy Cross Services has operated out of St Vincent Home for decades, providing residential treatment for the most
vulnerable children in Michigan’s child welfare (foster care) system.

In 2018 and 2019, the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services (MDHHS)
reduced the total number of beds available within residential programs by 35%, in
an attempt to ensure only the children with the most acute mental health needs
would be placed in residential care. St Vincent Home remained fully operational.

MDHHS intentionally reduces
the number of residentia!
beds in the system in 2018-19.

2019

In early 2020, a child tragically died at Lakeside Academy, a residential treatment
facility in Kalamazoo operated by Sequel Youth Services, due tec a forceful restraint
by staff that caused the child to experience fatal cardiac arrest. Understandably,
MDHHS's scrutiny of residential facilities heightened. Additional residential
facilities closed due to their inability to comply with MDHHS’s commitment to non-
violence against children in foster care. In response, St Vincent Home banned all L.
restraints and stopped training personnel in how to safely restrain children, no matter the circumstance.

A child dies at another agency.
Licensing scrutiny increases,
closing more agencies. St
Vincent Home bans all
restraints and restraint training.

0z0¢

COVID-19 upends the child The COVID-19 pandemic severely impacted the child welfare system, including St
Vincent. COVID swept through the facility, and our state’s most fragile children
were isolated from their loved ones. Personnel were infected, resulting in severe
staff shortages as the workforce quarantined at home. In response, staff began to
reside within the facility to protect the children, isolating themselves from their own families. Foster families stopped
fostering children, afraid of inviting the virus into their homes. We are all aware of the profound trauma experienced by
the country, and St Vincent’s children and personnel were no exception.

welfare system, causing severe
staff and foster home shortages.

2020

By 2021, a nationwide workforce upheaval caused mass resignations across the
country in all industries, including and especially within child welfare. Children’s
mental health needs skyrocketed, resuliing in unprecedented failure of family-
based foster care placements, and children’s trauma-related behavioral needs far
exceeded the capacity of foster families. Non-profits across the state failed due to COVID-related financial hardship and
closed their doors — shutting additional residential beds and decimating the outpatient behavioral health system. Holy
Cross Services itself experienced financial crisis and made the difficult decision to close its entire behaviorai health division
across the state. Crises at St Vincent increase, as do calls to law enforcemeant, as the agency struggles to stabilize.

Children’s mentel health needs
skyrocket as residential and
vehavioral health agencies close.

Tco¢

Just as residential beds had reduced in the last three years and just as behavioral
health accessibility across Michigan had dramatically reduced, the need for
residential mental health treatment for children in foster care exponentially
increased. The entire child welfare system was in unprecedented distress. Children
in foster care who urgently needed new placements had nowhere to go and
languished in environments that could not meet their needs. Residential programs across the state, including Holy Cross,
lobbied to increase contract rates to help their programs restructure to meet the more severe needs of the children now
in care. MDHHS did not increase rates, despite rapidly deteriorating safety across residential programs statewide.

Child welfare agencies
unsuccessfully lobby for
increased financial aid to meet
kids” much more severe needs.

2021

Holy Cross’s executive leadership was unable to adapt the agency to a pandemic-influenced
environment, causing rapidly declining health for the agency. By late 2021/early 2022, the staff
turnover rate at St Vincent Home was at a staggering 34% per quarter, and organizational
financial distress threatened the agency’s very existence. In response, the board installed an
interim executive director while conducting a search for a new CEC.

1202




ZZ0Z dunf painoax3

‘AloA11o34)a pue Apjoinb saay
M3U 3uipJeoquo pue ‘weal ayl Yum smaiasaul SuiSuease

suolusod joddns pue diysiapeaj] Jojuas uisned

"919|1dwo) ‘Buiu23.43s 104 9jqISUOUSaL J0IBAISIUIWIPY [DUUOSID] B BUIH ‘Pa|IUN utewSl SBIDURIEA "B1RJ AJURJRA %S

*100}4 3y} 'SJ9Y10 JO SOAISSWAYL 01 UISIUOI

220z AInt painoaxg uo Ainp Buiwnsse ye1s mau Aue 03 Joud Suiuiesy ayy aanbau A1ajes e pajuasaid oym yinoA soy Suiuaniaiul
*219]dwo) pue sjuiesIsal [dD pue uolle|edsa-ap Uuo [duuosiad e ules) Aj302.41p snsian 921j0d Suljjed Uo palfal [PuUUoSIS

20T 1sn8ny paindax3

‘suoneadxs
||e Jsuiede palen|eAs aJe pue pueisIapun [auuosiad

“JN230
10U PIP SUOILEN|BAR [BWJO0) PUB ‘SUoIIEIadXD

‘919|dwo) 94ED 122JIP 3NSUS 01 Xi4lew sduewsopad pajierap dojpna( dduewI0ad JO aiNSUN SJaM JIe)S 24ed 1031
20T 2un[ pajnoax3y ‘ewnedsl Aepuodas 01 pasodxa
*939jdwio) |2uuosiad Joy sugaua(q Yyyjesy jeyusw apim-Aduasde ysigels3

2207 1sn3ny paindax3g

‘uolsiasadns pue Suiyoeod auo uo
SUO dAI9234 |aUU0siad fje Sulnsud ‘@un3anays AJosiaiadns g:T

*919)dwo) 40 wnuwixew e 4oj mojje 01 swesdoid AduaSe |je ainionaisay

720t |Mdy paindaxg "Ayeho
'919]dwo) | ‘uonesidsul ‘Uoisayod Wea) pjing 03 sanjea pue uoisia dojaaag "uJpJIY2 aya Agq paresisuowap s10IARYa(
Z20T dunr paindexy IY/LT-STS 01 JY/ET-TTS WOy [puuossad aseasdul 949/8S 9Y1 01 ANP “JIOM 1B JJIYyM Jedy pue
*219]dwo) Ajeipawiwi pue suejd uonesuadwod pasaly Aeuiwil uoyesuadwod y1oq 01 anp pausSisal [duUU0SIad
720 13903120 paindaxy 'SHJaUR(q pue uonesuadwod ‘uoiuansaul Ajijenb apinoad 01 Alpeded
'919|dwo) ‘a1ed |uuossad azisolid 01 s198png Acuase |je aunionilsay s,weiso4d sy Sunddud sem Janoulni % e

TZ07 |udy paindaxy
'219|dw0)

EEICEEINEDS
Suiddejsano-uou ‘a199ds 199w 01 swesy jeuoresado
IPIAIP PUE JUBDUIA 1S UIyUM $3j0J diysiapea) aulaq

MO} UOIIBIIUNWIWIOD JU)SISUOIUI
pue Aujigelunoade panwi| ul Suiynsas ‘paulyep
AjJood a1am sajou jeuonouny sdiysiopea

20T YdJe\ painaaxy
*219|dwo)

RUERITYN
1S U0 A|3]0S PasNd0y 1012341 UOISIAIG WU UR [|_ISUl pue
JPIMaleIs Wedl dAINIEXD s,Aduade Japeolq ayl aIn1oniisay

uy)
00} Ajjiqisuodsas Suiyareais ‘swessoad aueyom
PIYD Jje yum padieyd sem diysiapes) jeuonesadQ

snels

asuodsay

ISy

-iepienk asey sy ul %0 Ag paddoap saey suiodes ooljog -
"%L 01 %2S WoJy paddoap sey ajes Aduedea aaed paag -
‘uonen|eas aduewlopad painionis ‘Suiod-uo pue Suiydeod Apjsam SuinPdal e jouuossad aJed aap Iy -

"%8°L 0} %€ WOy paddosp sey JUSIUIA 1§ I8 JSA0UINY YIS -

*SMOJ|0} SB 3J. UB|d PI)INJBXS BY1 WO SIWOIINC ‘€707 Alenuer yo sy uejd uonesiiw ysu 3uIMmo(|04 By paINdaxXd pue padojanap
AiR1e1pawiwi 03D dYL "sISU Ul Aj9AIIE sBM BWIOH JUDJUIA 1S ‘SuipIeoquUO 194 JO 3wl 3y} 1V 03D MU S} PIPILOQUO SBIAIBS S50 AjOH 70T Alenigad uj

_[ Ub|d UOIIY S3INNISS SS04D) AjOH ZZ0Z




‘painwigns
ua2aq 124 jJou sey
uonedyddy ‘Suipuad

“AJBSS2I8U UBYM SDWOY OlUl 1IN0 UIP|IYD SA0W
0] ‘WO JUDDUIA 1S JO UOISUSLXD U Se ale)) 191504 Judwileal|
ajesado 03 uonedjdde ue Sunuwgns aq |[Im ssol3 AjoH

‘welgoid mau e 0} Jajsuell 0}
PIIYD SY1 404 BAILBUIDYE OU S| 3J3Y] ‘Padu s Py
e 133w 0} 3|qeun Apea)o s weadoad syl Usym

‘€z0oz AMenuef

ul Suipseoquo pue
paynuspl sajepipued
WIea} SISID) "SS8204d U]

's9s11 JudAdLd pue 31eiNSaISAP UBIP|IYD USYM SUBAIIUL
01 PaINPaYIs pue pauiell Ajjerdads ‘wes | sIsu) e aJIH

“SISI4D Ul URJPJIYD |ENPIAIpUL 9letedas

01 pausisap 24n13NJ1S 3ulyjelS UBIDIINSUI

ue sem aiay 'a1e|n8alsAp ued uaipjiyd Jo

dnou3 241U Y1 ‘SISO JUBIDAXD UIP|IYI UBYMN

‘€70z AMenuer ul

JORqPIDY I J0) PAYEIP
51020104 "$53204d U|

‘palepuBw UBYM

*1221U02 221|0d JO BSN-JDA0 Uk Ul 3ul3nsal
‘P210BIU0D 3¢ ISNW JUDWSIIOJUD ME| UBYM
Suipiedal AyinSigwe sWwos Pamojje s|030101d

"Yuow sy} Jale|
u18aq 01 Suiwweadoud
‘cz0z AMenuer paindas

8uipun4 *ssa20Jd u|

AJUO 01 19€1U0D JUBWII0LUD Me| LWl 01 $|020310.4d 3SINdY

“@am e sAep
£ ‘sanoy Supjem [je Suunp ainanals onnadesayl ysdiy apinosd
03 paudisap SujwwesSoid puadeam pue jooyds Jaye pling

"91S UO JJ81S JOMDY
pue a1n1anas djjewwesdosd sss| st a4yl Uaym
‘Spu@Pam pue sSUIUIAS Uo SulLINII0 BJe SISLID

€20t

Asenuer ul papieoquo
aq 0} Jaulel] ‘2z0z
13Q0120 UI papieoquo
4012241 "$S220.4d U]

‘passiw Ajsnoinald jeuatew Aue

aA19234 jauuosJad papleoquo ,palpadxs, Aue ainsus pue
WINNILND 221A19s-24d [|Ng BY1 10} MO||e ‘@210p1I0M PaZI|Ige1s
B UM ‘Suiuled ||e pea| pue 93SI9A0 01 JUIUIA 1§ 10} 21J103ds
Jduied] e pue Asuase ay) Joj Suluied]) Jo 10128410 € 41H

‘siauled) SulAien/suoneiiwl|
oW} J9pea| 01 ANP JUSSISUOIUL pue
sage1ioys Suiysels 01 anp parpadxa sem Bulures |

"¢e0e ‘suoissas Adesayl puoiaq ‘wesdoid syl ssoloe *$95142 1uanaLd uaapjiyd djay o1 seiunuoddo
1snSny ueSaq Inojjoy | SenIAIIdE pue suoIdRIBIUI (10 01Ul AI9A0DBI BLUNEI) SD1RIFUI passiw ui Bunsal ‘suolssas Adesayy Jo
"$S900.4 U] | 1eY] [9pow d1nadesay) Paseq-adudpins ‘Aspeolq e Judwa|dw 3PISING PUIIXD 10U PIP UOIUBAIDIUI dINadesay |

ceot

12qO120 Ul papieoquo
10123.41Q UoISIAIQ
Aindaq pue 10308017
uoIsSing "9121dwo)

‘uolsinip Adualde
Jayloue 0} unjal 01.10323J1Q UCISIAIQ WiIdlu| 3y} Joj Suimol|e
“IUIUIA 1S 1k si1apea| dO1 J04 Y2Ieas SAIINIXS 10NpU0)

'suollesado aroidw) pue adueyua
01 diystopes| aA1INd9Xd Mau Joy) pasedasd
sem wueal 9yl ‘az1jigels 01 uedaq Sulp|ing 3y} sy

720z 19qwiadag
P31N23X%3 1uUN |eul
‘919|dwo)

‘soned ¢:1 011snfpe o1 swesSoud ||y “s|qiseay Ajjeloueuly
Suiwwessosd ones g:7 jew 0] sared parsnipe SHHAW

‘paau
1O AJJDASS Y1 J0J JUBDIINSUL S YdIym ‘onel
YINoA 01 1JIS T & 10) PAMO||e 24n1oNnJ1s Sulyels

770z 3snSny pa1nodax3
"219|dwo)

‘a|npayas ay1 01Ul sunoy Suineaw pue ‘uoisialadns
‘Guiutesy pjing ‘s1Ys autnod ‘aydads o1 |puuosiad
usisse pue ulpjing 2y SSOJIE AJNPAYIS 211BWISAS e 21e3.)

‘Ajpua3sisuod

asinadns Jo ‘ulesl 19aw 01 Aljigeul ue ul
uilnNsad ‘@1n1onais snsJan ‘uondadlp Alosiasadns
U0 1uapuUadap 49M S3INPAYDS |BUUOSIDd

‘wesdoud pjing snsian ‘uolsiaiadns
J0j sauawaJinbal ,0ned,, |[i4n} 01 Ul dais 0}




BRANDT, GILBERT, THOMPSON & CAMPBELL

THE LAWYERS BUILDING

715 COURT STREET
SacINaw, MICHIGAN 48602 OTTO W. BRANDT
OTTO W. BRANDT DONALD A. GILBERT
Telephone (989) 793-4740 www.lawyersbuilding.org DIANE L. THOMPSON
Facsimile (989) 790-2880 GARY CAMPBELL

ottobrandt@yahoo.com

January 31, 2023

State of Michigan

Department of Health and Human Services
P.O0. Box 30195.

Lansing, MI 48909

Re: License Number C1730201432 (Holy Cross Children's Services)

Dear Director:

The above referenced license expires May 25, 2023. In the event the Licensee (Holy
Cross Children's Services) applies for renewal of the license, Thomas Township requests that the
application be denied and the license not be renewed.

Thomas Township files this complaint with the Department pursuant to MCL 722.121.
The basis for the complaint is that the Licensee (Holy Cross Children's Services) lacks sufficient
control over its children residents resulting in excessive criminal activity within the Township
and an inordinate amount of law enforcement resources responding to that criminal activity and
runaway children. The Thomas Township Police Department is being overly burdened to the
point that other requests for prompt police assistance are being jeopardized when attending to
Holy Cross Children's Services activities.

Enclosed are pie charts depicting the types and amount of police calls for 2021, 2022, and
the start of 2023.

Local efforts to address the problem have been unsuccessful.

Accordingly, it is requested that any license application by Holy Cross Children's
Services be denied and the license not be renewed.

Very truly yours

Vi /&Lﬂ/ﬂﬁ

OTTO W.BRANDT
Thomas Township Attorney




In the Matter of Holy Cross Children's Services
Page 2
January 31, 2023

cc: Holy Cross Children's Services
1030 N. River Road -
Saginaw, MI 486009

Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
P. O. Box 30004
Lansing, MI 48909



00°17£9 e T _t = SjWiad |e10L
00'8S¢ S peoy Ja43p3 7018 mmow\mH\S awoy Ajiwey}-3|3uls maN €T
00°0L S HN0) 3n0JD *M ZT| €202/LT/TO dwnd dwns uaaup J31eM |jRISU| €z-¢
00’€LT S peoy 921g 0vL6| €70TZ/0T/T0 opuo) Ajjwey-3|3uis maN €Tt
00°€ELT S peoy 2210 0€L6| €£70TZ/0T/T0 opuo) Ajiwey-3|3uls maN €C-T
|elol SSa4ppy panss] uondidsaq YoM Jaquinpn
UwIdd ajeq ywisd
TR sHWIad 3uiquinid e
00°€6S'T S _ or=sijuwiadieiol EET
0060T . S peoy weyels 0S60T| €202/S2/T0 u3is Aemayes Joj |aued 201195 €2-0T
00’19 S peoy 110331109 0z€L| €20Z/0Z/T0 JV Hjds A €C-6
00°8€T S a D ‘a‘vais 1oneun ye1L| €202/6T/10 sajoerdadau pue sjysn €Z-8
00°'STT S peoy uosuems 0£9| €20Z/8T/10 90IAIBS €C-L
00'8€T S D 8pig ‘paig Aemuaain s€06( €£207/6T/T0 9dInes dwa ) €79
00°00€ S peoy 15044 9TS6| €202/LT/T0 awoy Ajiwey-3|3uis maN €7-S
00°S0T S 491S 10neID Z1ZL| €20Z/TT/T0 92IMISS dINV 05T v
00'6TT S HNO) WossU9 gLET| -€£20Z/60/T0 101eJauan |jeisu| €€
00°s0¢ S peoy jo11eu9 S88| €70Z/¥0/10 . [9powal spedey juo.l4 €¢-C
00°00¢€ S peoy seppad yEETT| : €202/70/10 'SLY-S 01 9]0d dwa) €C-T
|eroL SS9JppY panss) uondisag yiom Jaquinp
Huwiad 21eg Hwiad
: 'S}Wiag |e2111d3)3 3 i
gzo0z Eu::u? to&mt bt:uuv‘ [p21unyI3N pup burquinid [0314323]3
00°9T0‘T6TS = S334 UOIINIISUO) _So_. ~m RN mmmw = mw& Hulad [e301 9 = sywJad Sulpjing |ejol
TS'9LT9¢eS 00°£90°TSES 3 , i =Sjiwad |ejol : ]
2S°S0v‘6 S | 0008 S aALQ mc__k_mam 443 mmom\om\ﬁo Joou oe|day €2-8
00°000°€ S | 0oos S 1N0) J9AIY 318IS €v6L| €207/vZ/T0 awoy 3|iqow pagewep 2y ysijowaq €¢-9
00°000°€e S |00STT S 9AUQ IODIATL9| €202/61/T0 pays pue €e-v
93eJes paydenie yym asnoy uo JooJ aoe|day
00'62¥'T S | 0oo'o00‘0sE  $ PeOY SSppad YEECT| €202/02/10 Suiweuy €€
. ; ulp(ing DDAl pue J01eAd|3 8p|g SS3204d S/ 1-S
00'026°SPT S | 00'ST9 S peoy 15014 0952T| €202/ZT/10 swoy 3unsixa 01 uolippe 'Y "bs 9TZ'T €C-C
00°CTy'eY S | 00°L0T ) 9AIQ U33JD puelysiH 0cv6| €20Z/€T/T0 S100p 3duesUd Sunsixa €1
. a2ejdai pue y29p ysodwod mau 12n435U0)
3s0) uoldNnIIsuo) |ejol Mwuad SSaJppy panssj ajeq uonduasag y4opm Jaquinpn
Jwlod

. 'su8is/3indnns w_om\:o_u__o_.Emn_ /100d Sujwiwims /sjuswizae|day J00Y/s)wiad uohippy/uoneialy

£€z0z lupnupy ., oday Ayanoy uawundag m:.im:m
diysumoy sbwoy|




00°Lt7T'v$ = $934 Jwiad |el0L

6C = SHW.Jad [B14323|3 pue ‘Suiquin|d ‘|eaiueyIsIAl |R30L

00°086T 'S : : ST =SHWJad |eioL = i

00°06 S peoy J9[|IN "N 09£T| €20Z/TE/T0 3oeuany €7-ST
00°0ST S peoy jo1eds 0zy8| €202/92/T0 J/V pue ddejdaJi4 €T-¥T
00°0TT S peoy sewoy] 'S 0ZST| €20Z/9Z/10 aoe[dauyy Suiduling |any p1jos €2-€T
00°0TT S peoy 1s044 9156| €202/92Z/10 aoe|dauly sen €2-21
00°0VT S u7 p[aIaylesy 00Z6| €z0tT/€2/10 J/V 18 @3euiny ade|day €C-TT
00°59T S peoy JaJap3 Z0T8| €70T/€T/T0 awoy Ajjwey-3|3uls MaN €7-0T
00°06 S ‘3 9AuQ 341D 3.7 088T| €£20Z/€T/T0 Jajeay yun ade|day €7-6
00°S6 S *Jg udaJo puejysiH 89€6| €20T/€T/T0 Jojesauas ||ejsu| €7-8
00°00€ S peoy 101e49 5488 €£202/€7/T0 S,NLY € [1eIsu| €C-L
00'STT S peoy yJing s86/| €z02/61/10 i33eay Jaiem g D/v ‘soeuuny ade|day €2-9
00°0L S 1IN0 3JIYs||IH 8€SL| €202/LT/10 Jasul aoejdally poon €2-S
00'STC S peoy 1s014 91S6| €70T/TT/TO JOVAH awoy Ajjwey-3j3uls maN €T
00°06 S HN0) wossKD €LET| €202/60/T0 J01e19u38 ||RISU| €7-€
00°0ZT S peoy 4auea|o "N y#9| €702/S0/T0 aoeuliny |jejsu| €C-C
00°0CT S 2assemeqelMl ‘M SZTIZI| £z0Z/€0/10 iuel d1 |lelsuyl €T

lejol SSalppy panssj| uonduasag JIoMm Jaquinp
mumnl_

Hwiad

AT

siiWiad |edluey3sjn

HwIdd




"Aep a3eques Bunesdnsanu] |£z07/ZT/10 SUOI1R|OIA ay HOLNA S0LZ] LL
24043q sAep ajdi}jnw asnoy Jo 1uoJ} Ul patols Suiaq ysedy aydiyninl

Auadoud sioqySiau ojuo Sutuuna sanodsumop|£z0z/LT/T0 €20Z/9T/10 adj oL

1OI1lVvYD 879/
Ul Wayl| €z0z/c7/T0| Sunesisaaul |£202/€2/T0 915/ ad| 6

S9ye1 4ansu ‘peod ay1 Ag Suiliis sued ysedy Jo juiejdwo) piep/a8eqien NOSNVMS TTZL
Aep dnyjaid aiojaq dunesnsanul (€£202/vZ/10 3158/ ¥d LYNODYVH| 8

sinoy 7 ueyy Jaljea peods Ag 1no sued ysedl jo juiejdwo) piep/e8equen ER 24
7T0T-6T-CT paJidxa ywuad usis dwal|€z0z/0€/10| Sunesnsanul [€z0z/0T/10 Asesodwial ayl £

‘ugis NVYHVYYD S T¥C
Ajaea sAep ¢ quna Ag 1no yseu dunesnssau| |€20zZ/TT/10 915\ ay| o

piep/a8eqsen | YITHIN N S89T
"spJeA sioqySiau ojul Suimolq “paeA ul sugag/ungt Sunesisanul (€£202/60/10 sugaq ayl s

‘ysedl dunr | INVHVYYD S S8ST
99S 01 pJey U sl "peoJs 3yl 01 3502 03 payded s3j1ed | sune3dnssaul |£707/60/10 uoilesauday Hal v

CIRIFEYA AOOMYND 08TT
(s3y811 @37) "193.415 3Y) ssoJde SAWoY sunesnsanul |€z0z/€7/10 | snoauejjadsiy | QY 1SOYH OTOOT| €

03ul aulys 1eyl 3ulpjing uo siysi| 2AISSIIXS JO Juiejdw o)
juiejdwo) pasol) aieq sniels pajid a1eq Aio3a31e) SS24ppVY| ¢
€202 Menuer 110day Ajyruoln Juswadiopuz apo)| 1
4 ] a B g _ v







January 2023

CURRENT COURT ACTION REPORT/CODE ENFORCEMENT

No current court cases for code enforcement



DISCONTINUED BUSINESS:

Burger King

Boost Mobile/l & M Investments

New Business:

None

As of 01-30-2023



Township Board Sanitary Sewer System Report
Dec-22
0 (1 a v 22 2, 04 0 qe
0 A 0 0 g 018 0
Total Sanitary Sewer Discharged 26.40 -25% 38.00 27.52 44.71 37.60 28.64
Average Daily Discharge 0.85 -25% 1.23 0.89 1.44 1.21 0.92
HSC/HIMS Sewer Use 6.00 -14% 6.45 5.48 8.55 8.13 6.26
Residential & Commercial 20.40 -28% 31.55 22.04 36.16 29.47 22.38
% HSC & HIMS Use of Total Discharged 23% 14% 17% 20% 19% 22% 22%
Precipitation in Inches 1.16 -22% 0.00 1.94 2.62 2.21 0.65
New Sewer Connections 0 0 3 0 0
Total Sewer Customers 3,533
4 )
Decernber Sanitary Sewer Discharges with Precipiiation
80.00 7 8
70.00 17
60.00 16 =
p Y]
%) £
§ 5000 5 ¢
S 400 148
2 3 ]
= 3000 13 e
s 173
20.00 la
10.00 i
1
0.00 1,
2022 : 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
IR HSC/HIMS Sewer Use i Residential & Commercial =mesPrecipitation in Inches
) SRS J

Histarieal ¥TD Bischorge Summary (M6G)
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Y70 Sanrtary Sewer tse Report (MG) % Chenge

2022 | {5fyr AVG)

_ YearTo Date Sewer Discharged |  369.39 -10% 38211 | 40449 | 453.86 | 40888 | 398.95
HSC/HIMS Sewer Use 83.68 -1% 78.50 69.86 92.43 94.02 87.20
Residential & Commercial 285.70 -12% 303.60 334.63 361.43 314.86 311.75
Year to Date Precipitation 24.85 -25% 33.98 29.84 30.95 | 34.12 35.92
N
Vear-to-Date Historical Sanitary Sewer Discharges with Precipitation
500.00
450.00
400.00
., 350.00 8
S 30000 g
‘E 250.00 §
o £
= 200.00 e
2 15000 o
[=
100.00
50.00
0.00 )
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
e HSC/HIMS Sewer Use e Residential & Commercial ~==Year to Date Pracipitation
_J




Township Board Woater System Report

Dec-22
% Change | 1420 Historical Monthly Water Use ™
{5/vr AVG) [l 72021 o 702020 00 20195 22018 15

5% 46.43 6650 | 7141 | 6877 66.64

5 Monthly Water Use {MG)i; ]

Total Water Consumption | 66.84

Average Daily Water Use 2.16 5% 1.50 2.15 2.30 2.22 2.15
Industrial Water Use 44.04 1% 25.87 43.87 58.56 43.57 4591
% Total Water Use by Industry 66% -2% 56% 66% 82% 63% 69%
Residential & Commercial 22.80 12% 20.56 22.63 12.85 25.20 20.73
New Water Services 0 0 3 0 0 1
Water Meters Upgraded 79 4 e B § L )
Total Water Customers 5,022 Meters Upgracec
3 d dif 5) 2d f
HSC Water Use 43,319,814 | 612,917,705 % ‘
HIMS Water Use 627,615 | 11,411,767 . g - !
4,223 R
Fullerton Water Use 14,299 652,344 i I i 1 i |
Saginaw Control Water Use 74,293 1,319,956 0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%
Cignys Water Use 8,965 148,262 \ Meters Changad ‘ Meters Remaining )
4 N
Decemé:,er Water Consump‘t%on  Industrial Water Use Residential & Commercial
120.00
100.00
§ 80.00
2 6000
4l
= 4000
3
0.00 !
2021 2020
g J
SEYTD Water Use {MG) 85558000 s »
A Rt 22022 5 (5 /yr AYE) 0 020 L 01 :
Year To Date Water Use 964.24 8% . . 742.49 804.85 934.33 984.95 992.84
HSC/HIMS Water Use 627.45 16% 406.92 430.57 614.18 649.03 610.65
Residential & Commercial 336.78 -4% 335.56 374.28 320.15 335.92 382.19
( \
YTD Water Consumption ('\fIG) % HSC/HIMS Water Use Residential & Commercial
1000.00 '
900.00
800.00 - - R N G g e
700.00
_E 600.00
2 500.00
2
= 400.00
p=3
300.00
200.00
100.00
0.00
| J
Month

5,000,000 10,000,000 15,000,000 20,000,000 25,000,000 30,000,000 35,000,000 40,000,000 45,000,000 50,000,000

YT ATV SR N CUHAAC Ak 1 R T 7Y 57 e ¢ S, Cnmbmmins Fambral Wintarifen Fimave Vidabae llrn



(SDUSL)) UOIIRIIIID1 ) wommsser DS JAMSS [EIDIBUILIOD 1 [BRUSPID Y e SN HBAVDS (2150 PU] T
crot €107 #10T sT0¢ 9107 L10z 210¢ 5107 Tderd 1702
600 3 000
C Ko ! Goss A’
. L iz zar 26208 A6 55 003 SHES LAes 6LE6 - 5 0005
oc.m - ML O -
! 06001
ooot |
: \ 00'0ST
- X
3 oost ]
2. - 0000 z
= L -
o [ 3
& ovoz b 0095z 3
3 g
1 y 00008 #
8 ooose [
! ¢ 00'05¢
oooe [
[ R g 0000k
oo'se |- ; ;
i 0005
ooy 00°005
Arpusuung as() JaMes 7707

_SU6T e | 1LvE 09'ST TS0 6'SE TUvE S6'08 v8'6¢ S €€ H J.emw ﬁ ?mr_u:: uoReEdPaig

‘I o 1
% iz HHHHHHH HH?E 50 s 1L 1%

ST'T (TT 0T'T 91T 60T T vZT | TIT

ET0Z 21 5107 aroe LI02 8I0T 6102 0202 120z (Bay i\o r) 220e
Saf) deies JooIOIsIE abuByY o5
Aewiwing jenuuy

19mags - 1oday pieog zzoz

(91) 230 48msS QLA




S50 J2I0AA (212180 Y {EnNUBPISIY S J21LMN [2HISNPL »
£10C (3004 stoz 910z L102 6102 1202
000
00002
LY'98s
00°00t
=
e 5
: LECed Tiroe 00608 3
4 3
=
2
fanze U ST EENTE
P aoags i 00°co8
[ 4= T
Gy
00°'000T
000021
€4S | |PoPEACtI RN Y
1€ S9IINIIS JDIBAN MON
6'5S¢€ [3sn Jare PURNIOD)
%C9 Aisnpuj Aq asn Jaiepn |
ToT ) 7 4 D \g
e 9'26S
09°¢
5'8V6
0 0 P10 0 SEXZ
xSe B 3, Siflhie B’ ; %) 3P G

Aewuwns jenuuy

1218/ - Moday paeog z7z0eT




95°¥0T  (9€°19G5‘09T) V2 29L’'079 ‘T 9E°"FET ‘T8 ‘E 00°€L9'02G’E SEONIAT TYIO
9G°F0T  (9€°T9G‘09T) V2 29L'0p9 T 9E€°FEZ‘TBI ‘E 00°€L9'025’¢E 000 3dsg Te30
00°TITT (0S5°S) 00°0 0S°S§ 00°0§ I¥OHS/¥3IAO HSYD 000°769-000-T0
Ly"2TIT (€Z-STZ’8E) 00°L66'F0T €Z'€8L'FPE 00°896’90¢ SNOANYITIISIN 000°£69-000-T0
00°00T T€°0 00°0 69°9€S VT 00°LES’VT SNOILDITH SINIWISYNIWITA 00Z2°LL9-000-TO
007001 00°0 00°0 00°0TF’‘ET 00°0TH’ET SINIWASHNEWIEY TIOHYd LIS 00T LL9-000-T0
62°2TT (2L LSL'TT) S6°26G°TI TLTTVP’LOT 00°789‘S6 SININISYNERITE 000°LL9-000-10
00°00T 00°0 000 00°009‘T 00°009°'1 STLYETI-SANQITY 000°9.9-000-T0
0T°80T (00°SLZ‘T) 00°0 00°G20'LT 00°0SL’ST NOILAEINLNOD/SNOILYNOA 000°5L9-000-T0
00°00T 00°0 .00°0 00°898'CT 00°898‘2T AYOLNIANI/SIISSY J0 TTUS 000°€L9-000-TO
pS°86 00°8ST’¥ 00°L6E'T8T 00" L6E’T8T 00°555‘S8¢ SANQd YHHIO WO¥d SIII NIWAY 000°ZL9-000-T0
€699 T6°28T‘2 00°0 60°LTIV'F 0070099 SINIRITIOY ISVAT 002°L99-000-T0
€E"PTIT  (00°GLTI’T) 00°082°t 00°GLE'6 00°00Z‘8 TYINIY NOITIAYA 000°L99-000-T0
66°0LL (6L°¥900T) VL 6TT'6 6L°79G°TT 00°00S‘T QINIVE LSTYILNI 000°599-000-T0
TL°SET  (00°0T) 00°0T 00°8€ 00°82 3 MDFHD JASN 000°259-000-T0
00°00T 00°0 00°0 0002 00°02 STATYS 000°679-000-TO
0£°00T  (00°0%) 000§ 00°¥S9 ‘9T 00°509’91 SWYYO0dd WIMS 000°8¥9~-000-T0
00°00T (S0°0) 00°0 G0°G86°€E 00°586°¢€ ANNIATY ANVTIZANOM YAINIM 00T L¥9-000-T0
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°GEV ‘9T 00°SEF ‘9T NIVYL 000°L¥9-000-10
00°00T SZ°0 00°0 SL'8VP ‘1T 00°6%F ‘12 dWYD AYd 000°S¥9-000-T0
LS'ETT  (00°829‘T) 00°GLL'T 00°829 ‘€1 00°000‘2T FWOONI AYALIWID 000°2¥9-000-T0
00°00T (00°09z2‘€) 00°092‘¢c 00°092’¢€ 00°0 TIVELO0d OYTd SHII WYEO0ud TLL 0FP9-000-T0
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0TL’T 00°0TL'T TIVEXAITION SHAI SWWYEO0Yd 69L°0¥9-000-T0
€V IL 00°000‘2 00°GTT 00°000°’s 00°000°L A9EHOYY SITI WWI90Yd 89L°079-000-T0
66°66 0S°0 00°0 0S°L60°6 00°860‘6 TIVELANSYE SHAI WYdD0ud L9L°079-000-10
90°00T (08°F) 00°0 08°2Tv’L 00°80% ‘L SOINITO SIAI WvuD0dd 99L°0¥9~000-T0
99°92T (00°SL6) 00°GL6 00°2€9 ‘v 00°LS9’E TIVELIOS ITNAY SHAI WTID0Hd S9L°0¥9-000-T0
96°T1T 00°S9F ‘2 00°0 00°SEE 00°008°2 TIYELJ0S HINOX SITII WVID0Hd ¥9L°079-000-T0
S9°€ZT  (00°GLE‘W) 00°0T€’2T 00°GSL8'CZ 00°006 ‘8T ¥IDD0S SAEI WYYO0Ud £9L°079-000-T0
00°66 050 00°0 0S° 6V 00°0§ STYIYIIVA QIINIHUJ 000°829-000-T0
L0 06 0S°96% 00°GL8 0G"€0G6’p 00°000‘s SEAI I¥OdSSud 000°ST9~000-T0
00°00T (¥0°0) 00°0 v0°8F8 ET 00°8F8‘ET ¥ AYM-JO-IHOIY¥ HTIL IXI OJIIN 000°Z19-000-T0
£0°L6 V6 LET'T SL°T96 90°6€T'LE 00" LLE'BE SENIA FONUNIQHO 000°909-000-T0
LO°G0T  (00°€TE‘Z9) 00°ETE‘GEL 00°.98°'162°T 00°vSS‘622°T ONIYVHS INNIATE FLYLS 000°¥LS-000~-T0
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0S§ 00°0SS INVYD 000°995-000-T0
ZE'66 00°L¥8 00°6Sz‘€zT 00°6Sz‘€zT 00°90T‘veT SINWYNO TY¥IATI ¥IHIO 000°825-000-T0
68°€0T (LE"G88'E) 00°922’9 LE"G88E0T 007000 ‘00T SLINgEd NOILONYLSNOD 000°005-000-T0
9zZ°6L €z°vL0’C 00°0€0‘2 LL"ST6 L 00°000‘0T ININIOTIAIA ALINAWNOD 000°667-000~T0
SL"86 00°0€ 00°0 00-oLe’e 00°00F ‘2 ISNIOIT SSANISAG 000°85%-000-10
00°00T €270 00°0 LL*LLO'LET 00°8L0'L6T AL FTEYD THA ASIHONWYA 000 7S7-000-T0
§8°€0T  (0S°z6) 00°98§ 05°2Z6b’'T 00°00% ‘2 SEId FIWOH HATIHOW 000°6¥7-000-T0
0Z°SL 00°29 00°88T 00°88T 00062 NOILDITTIOO ISNIADIT 90d 000°8V7-000-T0
89°00T (£1°L62'T) 18°L58°G8T ET"0EL'Z6T 00" EEP‘T6T d NOILWMISINIWAY XYI ALYIdo¥d 000" L¥¥-000-T0
LO°TOT  (86°TLE) 86°6T0‘GE 86°6T0’GE 00°8¥9 ‘vE ‘LodCI 000°LEF-000~T0
Zcrset  (pS T60‘0F) 88°029 ‘78 ¥5°990‘102 00°GLS5’09T LNIWIDVTATY AI¥IJONd TUNOSHIA 00T 0T¥-000-T0
SL°00T  (66°GEE) 66227 'Sh 6622V 'SP 00°L80°GH SAXYL ALYIJO¥d TYNOSHIA 000°0T¥-000-T0
vz 68 AR YA (Le"zzT) 88°0L0°T 00°002'T XI¥¥d0¥d TYNOSY¥Id O,7Tdd 000°S0V-000-T0
00°0 00°820°‘s 00°0 00°0 00°820°s OIW ¥d HOIL SMT I¥9 SIASSY J4dsS 0ST°207-000-TO
SL'v0Z  (00°820°S) 00°828°‘6 00°828°6 00°008‘F TLS ¥d HOIL SMT I¥9 SHASSY DuEdS GZT°Z0v-000-T0
Le e 6€°0€8'F T9°699 LS T9°699 LS 00°00S‘29 WSSASSY TVIDAJS SIHOIT IATILS 00T Z07-000-T0
G8°66 0V L09 06°FPT‘9ZE 09°S91‘80¥% 00°€ELL'80F SIXVI XI¥dd0dd 000°Z07-000-T0
000 3da(
sanuaaay
ANQJ ONIIVYALO I¥¥ENED - T0T pun,
mwmm . ﬁwmszmev TYREON (ISYIIOAA) FASYIMONI  (TYWIONSY) TYWION 139009 AIANINY NOILdI¥OSHEA YIEWON T
HONYIVE

ITEYTIIVAY

€2/1 :sbeg

Z20Z/TE/E0 HINOW

¥0d ALIAILOY

dIHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥Od IMOd®d FUALIANIIXT ANV FONTATS

ceoz/1e/¢€0
JONNUIVd diX

¢Z0Z/TE/E0 DNIANI AOI¥Ed

¢¢-120¢

dTysumo], sewoyg, :g(

H4dIdq :axesf



00°0 00°000°’¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ SHIIAYIES TYNOISSIIONd 000°LI8-T6T
00°0 00°00T°T 0070 00°0 00°00T°T SHIIAYIS AILOTILNOD 000°0T8-T6T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°026 00°026 AILINYNA/JIN0E FOIAI0 SAITAANS SNILWIIJO 000°GPL-T6T
IS L8 LT 6L §8°8G0'T €L"0GT’S 00°000'9 SHITA4NS ONILTYEIO 000°0VL-T6T
SS° 1w 8e €2 291 29°9T 00°0F dHOD S NIWNEOM 000°6TL-TI6T
1720 47 £€9°'99 00°0 LE €S 007021 NOILAEIYINOD ¥IXOTAWI NOISNAA 000°8IL-T61
oe 8z LI L 000 €8°2 00°0T LNNODOY SONIAYS HITYVEH 0S0°9TL-T61
IL°201 (8z°8) 26796 82 1€ 00°90¢€ NOIINEIMINOD MIXOTAWE ¥OId 000°GTL-T6T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°ZLE'D 00°2LE'D SYOLOAdSNI NOIIOITE SADYM GZ1°GOL-T6T
I9°G0T (G7°96T) SL 8EL Gb 969 'E 00°006°€ ATYNOH IWII-I¥¥Yd SIAOYM 000°S0L-T6T
96°88 T2°SS 00°0 6L FbP 00°00S ATINOH FIWIL-TINI SIAOYM 00T"vOL-T61
SNOILOATA - T6T
P0°00T  (TL"LL) S0°82F ‘ST TL'TER'LOT 00°%S€’'L0T TIAIIVELSININAY-HAOUNYW - ZLT 3ded T
67°00T (8L 92) 96°06S 8L°92G'S 00°006°’S ONINIVYL 3 NOILYDNdd 000°096-2LT
00°00T 10°0 00°0 66 0TL'T 00°TIL'T SNOANYTTADSIN 000°9G6-CLT
86°66 Pz 0 00°0 9L TTI0'T 00°210°T AIITIGVIT TYIANID FONWIASNI 000°0T6-2LT
6€°29 b0 88T 8Z°82 96°T1E 00°00S SNOIIYOINAWWOD SSHTIAEIM 00T°068-2L1
Ve L6 6L°ET 00°0 Tz 98¥% 00°00S SEOIAYES TYNOISSHIOHUd 000°LIB-CLT
20°001 (8e"0) 00°0 8E'GT9'T 00°GT9'T SENA 3 JIHSYIIWIN 000°v08-2LT
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°006S QLINYNI/JINDE FDIJA0 SAITIANS ONILYIHIO 000°SbL-CLT
LO'8L Ly %91 00°0 €6°686 00°0SL SHITAANS SNILVIIJO 000°0bL-2LT
82 LOT (€E0°¥ZS) 8T EV9 €0°beL'L 00°002°’L FONYMOTTIVY HATOIHIA 000°02L-2LT
12°06 SZ Ve 90°82 GL'GTE 00°0GE dHOD S, NIWEOM 000°6TL-CLT
00°00T 00°0 000 00°000°‘s 00°000°Ss IMINOD SNOILUYSNIJWOD QI¥¥EIAd 00T°8TL-2LI
LS°00T (65°€6) 68°06C°T 6G TSP ‘9T 00°8GE ‘9T NOILNEIMINOD ¥YIAOTAWI NOISNIJ 000°8TIL-CLT
99°86 4 00°0 8T 182 00°582 LITIEYSIA WNEL SNOT IONVHASNI 00€°9TIL-2LT
16°06 25°891 00°0 87 H89°T 00°€58°T IONVIASNI TYINAQ 002°9TIL-TLI
2Z°18 9L VLT ET'6T 72 88T'T 00°€9F’T FIIT/GYSIA WEIL THOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TIL-2LT
69°€0T (SP°HST) 9G6°L0T Sh ZhE’D 00°88T'F INNOJDVY SONIAYS HITIVIH 0S0°9TL-2LT
69°66 €7 °89 GLT0T8'T LS 099'Te oo"6zL'te FONTINSNI HITVIH 000°9TL-2LT
0S°v0T (LL"LED) 8T"G6L LL"Z9T'0T 00°SZL'6 NOIIAEIMINOD HIAXOTAWI WOIJ 000°GTL-ZLT
6L°L6 82 9 00°0 ZL 6E8'T 00°b06°2 JJ0 X¥d X¥d MDIS 00b"bOL-ZLT
8€°00T (19°L) €S T9T 19°L00‘C 00°000‘2 ITIDIA ANIGILS-AYYTIVS 0S2°v0L-2LT
92°00T (TL €1€) €G°2S6'6 IL"vzs'2zT oo"tTZ’ZZIT INIL-TINd SETUVIYS 000°pPOL-2LT
IATILVEISININAY-YIOUNYN - ZLT
9906 F9'9LF L €9°FEG 'L 9€°€09'2L 00°080°08 FAIIVISIOAT-AYYOd - TOT 3dea T
00°Le 00" €L 00°0 00°Lz 00°00T ONINIVEL 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-T0T
00°66 0€°PTIT 08°LL8'T 0L"%92'TT 00°6LE'TT SNOANYTITIISIN 000°956-T0T
I1°66 26°1 00°0 80°€1Z 00°G12 ALITIEYIT TYIANID FONVINSNI 000°0T16-10T
88°8L 0F°689°T vZ° 208 09°0TE‘9 00°000°’s SADIION TYOIAT 000°006-T0T:
26°26 GE"G6D 00°0 69 705’9 00°000'L SENA ¥ dIHSYIIWINW 000°708-T0T
AT 00°L6E’D 00°cke’ec 00°€09’ct 00°000°LT SADIAYIS TYOAT 000°208-T0T
08°8 00°9G¥ 00°0 00'b¥ 00°00S SHITddNS ONILYYIJO 000°0PL-T0T
LE b €9°66 89°0 LE BV 00°00T dHOD S NIWIEOM 000°6TL-T0T
TI0°96 €0°2hT 87882 L6°9TP'E 00°6G6G°€E NOIINEIYINOD HIXOTAWI NOISNAL 000°B8TIL-TOT:
LL 00T (67 °LT) GG E6T 69822 00°692°2 NOILNEIYINOD YIXOTAWH ¥YOIJ 000°STL-T0T
0v°66 €8°89 €9°226 LT 0TE’TT 00°6LE‘TT MYATO XUYTIYS GTIZ°20L-TOT-
ob 66 £8°89 £€9°226 LT 0TE'TT 00°6LE’'TT YOSIA¥YIIAS XYVTIYS TLT"Z0L-TOT-
S6°00T (9T1°89) 29°%89 91°892'L 00°002‘L STILSOYIL AYVTIYS T0T°Z0L-T0T-
FAIIVISIODIAT-AYVOd - TOT
S9INJTPU:
aNQd ONILYHIAO TYHEANAD - TOT 1
adgsn (TYWMONEY) TYWNON (ISYTIO=Ad) TASYITUONT (TYRMONEY) ‘TYWEON 139009 AIANIWY NOILdI¥OSHEA ydadannt
19dag % IONYIVE 2202/T€/€0 HINOW 220Z/TE/EQ 2c-1202

dTEVTIIVAY

€c/c :obeg

¥0d ALIAILOY

HONY'IVE dLA

¢20Z/1€/€0 ONIANT QOIYAd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O0d ILY0dHy HYNLIANHAXH ANY TONIATT

drysumog, seuwoyy],

J9arga = x

WY 8T:TT €20Z/20



98°86 88°202 0€°062°'T Z1°€29 LT 00°928'LT NOILAEIYINOD ¥IXOTAWA NOISNIA 000°8TL-€G2-T(
00°00T  (00°009) 00°009 00°009 00°0 ININITIANS SNI HITVIH ITIIIIA 009°9TL-€SZ-T(
96°66 ST°0 00°0 S§8°06G€E 00°1TGE LITIEYSId WYEI 9NOT IONVEASNI 00E°9TL-£52-1C
91°88 oL°gez 00°0 0€°999'1 00°068°T IONVEASNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-€GZ-TC
6788 6L°GTZ LL"ST TZ°669'T 00°SL8'T I4IT/EYSIA WYEIL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TIL-ESZ-TC
7S 0T I8°€T0’‘€E 68°7E 6T°T68°¢E 00°506 ‘9¢ INNOJDV SONIAVS HITYIH 0S0°9TL-£52-TC
¥8°88 06°69L'T 9L 62Z 0T"Z60‘¥T 00°298°ST IONWHASNI HITVIH 000°9TL-E5Z-T0
08°00T (T0°SOT) 20°6T6 TO"P9T’€ET 00°6G50°€T NOIINEIYINOD HIXOTANI ¥IIJ 000°STL-£S2Z-T0
0L 86 L8 162 €0°8BLI'T €1°81Z’22 00°0TS ‘22 ATINOH AWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°S0L-ESZ-TO
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘p 00°000‘p ¥ASNI HITYIH JO QFIT NI SIAOUM 9TL #0L-ESZ-T0
TO°00T (¥T°0) 00°0 pI°L86 00°L86 43J0 A¥d A¥d MOIS 00%"FOL-ESZ-T0
v S6 LE"LS (69°LS) €9°76T'T 00°2s2’1 NOTILUDIAIINID~-ANAJILS AMYIVS SLZ F0L-ESZ-TO
00°¥0T  (vO-ZL) 66°66¢C v0°ZL8'T 00°008°'T FAIOIA ANIJILS-AUYTIVS 0SZ°70L-ES2-T0
7L"66 LZ'6 9€°8¥E ELT00G’E 00°0TS’€E TYOI¥ATO EWIL-TINI SEOYM 00Z°v0L-E52-T0
98° %6 Th TLT 0S°€2 8G°€9T'¢E 00°GEE'E ALNdIA AYNTVS 0ST°v0L-€ESZ-TO
6E°V0T  (EP°TOE‘Z) 80°629°‘¢c EV-G8L'PS 00" 8% ‘ZS LNYISISSY HWIL-TINd STIUYTYS 060" 70L-EGZ-TO
86°€0T (65°96Z°€) 06°LeS’9 65°2Z0’98 00°9zL’zZ8 AWIL-TI0d SHIUYIVS 000°¥0L-EGZ-TO
INININYIAd FONUNII-UIYASYTIL - £6z ads
Z1°v6 SL"G9L'9 0L"LT9'6 SZ°652’80T 00°SZ0’STT MYATIO - GTg 3deg Telo
9% ° 06 SL TLT 00°0z2L SZ°829'1 0070081 ONINIVMI 3 NOILYONAdd 000°096-5T2-10
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T SNOANYTTADS IN 000°956-ST2-10
85°T6 €E°ST 00°0 L9°991 00°281 SININITIOY HONYNILNIVH 000°9€6-ST2-10
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T IONUNILNIVW/ SHIVATH 000°0€6-ST12-T0
S0°00T (0¥ 0) 00°0 0v-zo8 00°208 ALITIEVIT TYYANID FONVIASNI 000°0T6-STZ-T0
29760 20°ST0’‘2 00°0 86°¥86'T 00°000'p FONUNIQYO 40 NOIIVIIAIAOD 00E°006-GTZ-TO
oz zL 81°8TZ’S LV"GST'Z ZB°6FS‘ET 00°89L'8T SNOIILVJITENd 00T°006-ST12-10
00°0 00°00§ 00°0 00°0 00° 006 SEJIION TY9AT 000°006-GT2-T0
98°66 SF°0 00°0 GS"6TE 00°02€E SEDIAYIS TYNOISSTIONd 000°LTI8-STZ-T0
00°00T 00°0 00°SLT 00°68€ 00°68¢€ SANd 3 dIHSYIATWINW 000°708-ST2-10
65°16 96°00T 668 v0°660'T 00°00Z’T STITIdNS INILVIEJO 000°0¥L-ST2-T0
8Z2°96 6€°9 GZ €T 197691 00°2LT dWOD S, NIWIOM 000°6TL~-STZ~T0
9€°€0T (12°£22) F8°€GS TZ°TL8'9 00°8%9 ‘9 NOILINEIYINOD HIXOTAWI NOISNIJ 000°8TL-STZ-T0
VE"66 €I°1 00°0 L8°89T 00°0LT LITIGVSIA WJEL ONOT FONVEASNI 00E€°9TL-STZ-T0
6€°00T (8F°9) 00°0 87°F89 ‘1 00°8L9°'T FONVIASNI TVINIA 00Z2°9TL-STZ-10
¢0°00T  (8T°0) L9 8T 0GL 00°0SL FITT/9YSIA WYEL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-STZ-10
SP°00T  (LS°'6) FE*0S LS wvZ1’C 00°STT’2 LNOOJDOY SONIAYS HITYIH 0S0°9TL-STIZ-T0
87°66 T9°2¢€ TZ- 225 6E°VET’'9 00°L92’9 HONVINSNI HITVIH 000°9TL-STZ-10
vS°86 66°TL 8V LLE T0°8G8'p 00°0€6'p NOTLIAEIYINOD ¥IAROTIWI ¥OIJ 000°STL-STZ-10°
90°00T (p¥°0) 00°0 vrTEoL 00°€0L 440 X¥d A¥d MOIS 007 °¥0L-STZ-TO"
8E°00T (TL°Q) ST° 121 TL°G0S'T 00°00S’T NOILYDIAIIYID-ANIAAILS AUWIVS SLZ FOL-STZ-T0
8€°00T (TL°S) ST 121 TL*G0S'T 00°00S'T TIUOIA ANIIILS-AUVIVS 062" v0L-STZ-10°
8E°00T (87°8) ZE W8T 8v°652'¢e 00°182’2 ALNdId RYYTIVS 0ST°%0L-ST2-10"
SZ°20T (88°L0E‘T) 9€°809 ‘% 88°T6¥% ‘65 00°%8T‘8S AWNIL-TINd STATHYTIYS 000°70L-ST2-T0
MYATO - g1z 3ds¢
L0 8L 88°LFT’S TL"9€ETE Z1°62€£'8T 00°LLV‘E2 SNOILDATE - 16T 3deg T30
00°0 oo.oom~ 00°0 00°0 00°002 ONINIVYL 3 NOILYONAdd 000°096-T6T-T01
67 0%9 ﬁwm”omo~ﬂv L6°08zZ't L6°082'1 00002 SNOANVITADSIN 000°956-T6T-101
€c'8 8271101 00°0 TL 06 00°20T‘t ALITISVIT TYYIANID HONVEASNI 000°0T6-T6T-101
L8 g6 vm.omm 00°0 9€°6LTZ 00°00S SIDIION TYOHAT 000°006~-T6T~TOT
00°00T1 00°0 00°0 0072091 00°L09'1 SY0LDIISNI NOILOATH 000°8T8-16TI-T01
saInj3Tpuadxs
ANQd ONIIWYIJO TYHINID - TOT pung
azsn (IVWNMONEY) TYIRON (ISYIIOEA) HASYAMONI  (TWIMONEY) TYRMON 139008 AIANINY NOIZdI¥OSHa YHERAN TS
I9dd % FONVTIYL 2202/1€/€0 HINOW 2zcoe/1e/€0 Zz-120¢
ATAVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY

€2/€ :ebeg

JONYIVE dLX

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥Od I¥MOdE¥ HMMALTANTAYT

¢202/TE/€0 ONIANI QOI¥Hd

(N STANT AT

drysumo], sewoyl :gq

d9dIdq :xssn



56706 SZ°Gb 0622 SL'bGH 00°006§ dWOD S, NIKDIEIOM 000°6TL-G92-
9z-¢€8 66021 (10°€2) G7°66S 00°02L NOILAEIMINOD ¥AXOTAWE NOISNIA 000°8TL-S92-
06°8TT (0L°€) AR/ 0L €T 0002 INNODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 060°91L-G92-
9216 €p-221 80°GP LS LLT'T 00°00F'T NOILAEIMINOD ¥IXOTAWI YOId 000°STIL-S92-
9€°26 €8°€66 L6°€8L LT°900°2T 00°000’ET TYIHOLINYL SIOUYM 000°2TL-S92-
zL" 88 PO LZE 86°99¢ 96°2LS’'C 00°006'¢2 TWIIIIAO STOYM 000°0TL-S9¢2~-
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T ATHAOH FWII-IMVd SIHOUM 000°50L-S92-
S5°09 I8°LLS'T (6L°8GF) 6T°22h’'T 00°000°F ATHAOH AWIL-TINd SIOUM 00T°bOL-G92~-
SaNno¥d 3 ONIATINd - G9Z 3
SE' 16 6E°EBT'TT 87 968 €T T9°69T°8BTT 00°€G€’62T ONISSASSY - LGz 3dad T®e
00°0 00°00€E’‘T 00°0 000 00°00€’'T ONINIVEIL 3 NOILVONAd 000°096-LSC-
8 €T EETETIS’T 00°0 L9°98L 00°00€’E SINAWIFYOY FONYNIAINIYW 000°9€6-LGZ-
20°00T (6z°0) 00°0 62°80€'T 00°80€'T ALITIGVIT TYHINID FONWINSNI 000°0T6-LSC-
€6°L8 96706 b 669 b 659 00°0SL SEDIION TYDIAT 000°'006~-LG2~
28°G0T  (G9°LEE) §6°296°C G9°LET'9 00°008°’S SHDIAYAS TYNOISSHIOHEd 000°LI8-LGZ-
€€°86G 00°52T 00°0 00°'GLT 00°00€ SANA 3 dIHSYIEWIW 000°¥08-LSZ-
00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000’€ SEDIANAS TYDIT 000°Z08-LG2-
LZ 91 00°2v8’T 00°0 00°8S€ 00°00z2°’2 ALINYAA/JINDE FOIAI0 SHITIANS HNILVIIIO 000°GbL-LSZ-
0T 12 §5°289°¢ 6€°2GT GP°LIL 00°00%’€ SHAITAANS ONILYIAJ0 000°0bL-LS2Z-
¥6°00T (28°2) 2T 0¢€ Z8°20¢€ 00°00€ dWOD S, NIWTEOM 000°6TL-LSC-
L6°TL vL"02Z 19°€ 9Z° €S 00°bL IMINOD SNOILYSNIAWOD aIu¥=ITd 00T 8TL-LGZ-
S9°L6 69°9L 65°0LCZ 1€°281°€ 00°6G2'€E NOILNEIMINOD ¥YIAXOTIWI NOISNIJ 000°8TL-LGZ-
8696 792 00°0 9€°2ZL 00°SL LITIEVSIA WAL ONOT FIONVIASNI 00€°9TL-LSC-
85°66 Lz'v 00°0 EL°0TO’'T 00°ST0‘T FONTIASNI TYLINIQ 00Z°9TL-LSC-
vZ°68 b6° 8% oL"9 90'90% 00°GS¥ AJIT/EYSIA WEIL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-LSZ-
65°66 0z°'8 G0'8T 08°v00'2 00°€T10’C INQODJOY SONIAYS HITYIH 060°91L-LSC-
G586 GE'88 68°10S G9°110'9 00°00T"9 FONVEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-LSCZ-
69°V76 L6 2ZLE 8E 679 €0°259'9 00°620°L NOIZNEI¥INOD ¥IXOTAWI ¥OIJ 000°GTL-LSC-
LB 66 6€°9L ZE"G86'Y 19°€26°LS 00°000’8S WOSSIASSY AWIL-IM¥Yd SIDYM 00T S0L-LSZ-
T0°00T (50°0) 00°0 S0°00¥ 00°00% ¥ASNI HITYAH J0 NIIT NI SIOYM 9TIL FOL-LSC-
IF°00T (18°0) 9191 18°002 00°00¢ AAY¥93Id ANIIILS-AUYIYS 062 b0OL-LSZ-
L9°v0T (EP°"ET6) 2S5 L08'T €r-88v ‘02 00°GLS'6T TYOI¥NATO FIWIL-TINI SIOYM 002" v¥OL-LSZ-
8L EOT (69°€82) 98°2€9 69°L8LL 00°%0S’L FNIL-TI0d SATUYTIYS 000°¥0L-LS2-
€5°9L 05°69% 0G°6ST'T 05"0€S’T 00°000°C MAIATY JO A¥YOd XY¥YIYS 00T°€0L-LSZ-
ONISSASSY - LGZ 13
21'68 99" EES‘'GE 66 8 ‘ST PE6E6’06C 00" €LV ‘92E INIWINYdAA FONUNIA-YAIASYIIL - €52 1dad TE
L9°09 00066 00°2T 007016 00°00G’T ONINIVMI 3 NOILYONAad 000°096-€£52-
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S SNOANYTITIOSIN 000°9S6-£G2-
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00° 00§ FAONYNALNIVW/ SYIVdEE 000°0E6-ESZ-
96°66 vv°0 00°0 96 68T'T 00°06T°T ALITIGVIT TYHANID FONVANSNI 000°0T6-€£GZ-
F5°96 TLTLPT'T 00°0 62°200'2€ 00°0ST’€E NOILWYYdTdd T7T0¥ XYL 000°0€8-€G2-
00°00T S0°0 000 S6°8IE’S 00°61€E’S SADTIANIAS TYNOISSHIOUd 000" LTI8-€GZ-
LS L6 €9°2k2 00°0 LE"LSL'E 00°000°0T SEDIA¥IS QIALOYTIINOD 000°0T18-€£G2-
FE"LY 00°9LZ 00°0 00°69S 00°5¥8 SHENd ? dIHSYIGWIARN 000°v08-EGZ-
16°68 06-282 00°0 0s-LIS‘Z 00°008’2 IIany 000" €08-£52-
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S SHOIAYES TYOHT 000°208-€£G2-
L9 bE 007086 00°0 00° 02§ 00°006°T ALINYAA/JIN0E FDIAI0 SHITAANS ONILWNIIAJIO 000°GbL-ES2-
[ZAK]:! 6E°€96 68°68C 19°9€0'9 00°000°L SHITAANS ONILVIIdO 000°0VL-ESZ-
€€°20T (S9°TT) £8°'0€ G9°TIS 00°00S dWOD S NIKIOM 000" 6TL-ESC-
0€°20T  (9€°8T) 9€° L9 9€°G18 00°L6L IMINOD SNOILYSNIAWOD aIYudaad 00T 8TL-ESZ-
s2IN3TPUS
aNAd ONIIVYIJO TYIANID - TOT E
agsn (TYWHONEY) TYIREON (ISYIIDIA) FSYIUONI (TYWYONEY) TYIWHON LI9aNg AIANINY NOILAI¥DSHd AIINAN
I9ad % FONYTVE 2202/T€E/€0 HINOW Zzoz/1e/€0 Z22-120¢

JTAVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY JONVTIVE dLA

2202/1€/€0 ONIANIT dOI¥dd

€C/¥ iebeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od ILJOddd HINILIANIIXH

dTysumo Sewoyy,
g49dIdq :x

ANV HNNIATT WY 8T:TT €202/20



80°66 ¥G°g 00°0 97 ° 766G 00°009 Jd40 A¥d A¥d MOIS 007" 70L-TLE-TOT
6€£°00T (Lp°S) LO"ETT LE G07'T 00°007 ‘T ITYOIA ANIdILS-KUVIVS 0SZ HOL-TLE-TOT
21°88 20°TP8‘T 2I°502'T 86°8G69 ‘€T 00°00S'ST TYOIYETD FNIL-TINT STDYM 002 F0L-TLE-TOT
2G°Z0T (LB TZTI’T) ZET96E’E LB T6G‘SH 00°0LV‘¥¥ ATINOH FWIL-TI0I SHOYM 00T " POL-TLE-TOT
€V°20T (T0°S9€’T) 26°62v'p T0°2TIS’LS 00°LYT’9g FWIL-TINI SATUYTIYS 000" FOL-TLE-TOT
€8°9L 00°569 00°52Z€ 00°50€’2 00°000‘€ SAYYOd ONINOZ XHYIVS 00Z°€0L-TLE-TOT
ININJOTIATA ALINAWWOD - TLE adeg
OV 68 EC°VPSP'T OL VEVD LL-o9z’‘zt 00°"STIL’ET IDIW ¥MYV¥d HOAL SAAVI IYTYD - Z8g 3adag Te30g
€2°€8 76°986 00°0 90°€T6’Z 00°00S’€E FONYNIINIVW/ SHIVATT 000°0€6-282-10T
G6°86 €€°2S 9L ¥EY L9°LV6'Y 00°000‘s SAILITILIN 000°026-282-T0T
00°00T (%¥0°0) 00°0 F0°007 'V 00°007 ‘P SEDIAYHES AILOVEINOD 000°0T8-282-T0T
00°0 00°0¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0€ dNOD S, NIWYOM 000°'6TL-282-T0T
00°0 00°8L 00°0 00°0 00°8L NOIINEIYINOD WIAOTAWI NOISNIA 000°8TL-282-T0T
00°0 00°L 00°0 00°0 00°L INNODOY SONIAVS HITYIH 0S0°9TL-282-TO0T
00°0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°06G NOILNEIYINOD YIXOTIWHE WIId 000°STL-Z82-T0T
00°0 00° 059 00°0 00°0 00°0S59 ATMOOH EWII-TINA SHOYM 00T F0L-Z8Z-T0T
I0IW M¥¥d HOJAL SIMVI IVAIND - ggz adeq
£€G°78 69°6€06 LE"BET TE"E€8E‘6Y 00" €2k ’8S XILINTD - 9.2 aded Te3ol
TT°€2T  (0L°9%E) 6€°1Z8 0L"9%8'T 00°00S'T TYINTY INIWAINOH 00T"0¥6-9LZ-TOT
TG°€8 ST 6IE’T 00°0 S8°089 ‘9 00°000'8 IONYNIINIVWN/SHIVd=d 000°0€6-9L2-10T
0L 66 8F°0 00°0 26°09T 00°191 ALITIGVIT IVHENID HONVIASNT 000°0T6-9LZ-T0T
6L°26 Z6°2es’e 00°0 80°LLV'Z€ 00°000‘sE SADIANES QILOVIINOD 00T"0T8-9LZ-T0T
96°66 80°0 00°0 26°18T 00°28T SIITddAS ONILVYIIO 000°07L-9L2-T0T
ET°€L Ze"L8 (p9°2) 89°LETZ 00°s2ZE dWOD S NIWIYOM 000°6TL-9L2-TO0T
97%°09 70" 0TS (sL°LS) 96°6LL 00°062'T NOILINEININOD MIXOTIWT NOISNIJ 000°8TL-9L2-T0T
92 €v GZ°G9 (66°9) GL 6V 00°STT INOODDY SONIAVS HITYIEH 0S0°9TL-9L2-T0T
TZ°S6 ZL°08E (ev-vE) 82°69V 00°0s8 NOILAETYINOD ¥IAOTAWE WOIJ 000°STL-9L2-T0T
7879 ZL"86€ LT°STZ 82°1S¢€ 00°0GL IRITYIAO SIOYM 000°0TL-9LZ-T0T
00°0 00°0S2Z 00°0 00°0 00°052 ATINOH IWIL-I¥Vd SHOUM 000°S0L-9L2-TO0T
8v° 19 TL TG8‘E (8€£°969) 62°8¥1‘9 00°000’0T ATINOH FWIL-TINI SIOYM 00T %0L-9L2-TOT
XAYALINIAD - 9Lz adag
65°88 9€°8GT1'G2 LZ°S9v‘ze 79°92€’G6T 00°68% ‘022 SANNO¥D 3 ONIATINL - 697 3dag Te3oL
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°€vv ‘08 00" €V ‘08 AYTINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6~-G92-T0T
9F"0TT  (50°99¢) GG 0662 50°998'¢ 00°00S‘€E TYINIY ININAINOH 00T°0¥6-592-T0T
00°00T (E€L'6F) €5°8¢C €L 6V 00°0 ISNAIXT FATOTHIA 000°8£6-G92-10T
9Z°'%6 LT 062 2T STIT'T €8°T9L'V 00°2s0’s SININITIOV FONYNIINIYW 000°9€6-592-10T
Fr°T9 61°0%6‘9 €z 8zL I8°6S0'TT 00°000‘8T FONUYNILNIYW/ SIIVdTY 000°0€£6-592-TOT
9% °06 6€°06C'2 €V 0TT‘V T9°60L'TC 00°000‘ve SEILITIIN 000°026-592-10T
00°00T 210 00°0 88°6v2'V 00°0S2‘w ALITISVIT TYEEANITD FONWMASNT 000°016-59Z-T0T
€2°G6 0L"2ST [ Ak ¥4 0€°LVO‘E 00°002‘¢c INOHAATHL 000°058-592-T0T
7E"99 Zv 610’2 00°0 85°086 ‘€ 00700079 SEDIAYES TYNOISSTIONd 000°LT8-592-T0T
08°68 LT TGS‘2Z 00°06¥% ‘6 €8°8F7 ‘2T 00°000‘sZ SEDIAYIS AIILOVIINOD 00T°018-59Z-T0T
00°00T (00°6TE) 00°6TE 00°61€ 00°0 NIINYNA/4IN0E ¥IIJI0 SEITAANS ONIIVIELO 000°SVL-592-T0T
08°86 00"zt 00°0 00888 00°000‘T HOIT AVAITOH/SYANNYE TYNOSYHAS 069°07L-592-T0T
oo.ooH oo.o 00°0 00°00S 00°00S AY¥d NOIIWDIJAIINVIY 009°0¥L-592-T0T
hm.mv mm.mmm~ 00°0 CLTE9F 00°000'T d IL¥OdSS¥d SAITAdNS ONIIVIHAO SCT 0vL-S92-T0T
€6°€L 67 °LIG’9 €0°LTIL’Z 1S°28F ‘8T 00°000‘s2Z SAITddNS ONIIVIAEO 000°0FL-G92-T0T
saanjTpuadxyg
aNOd ONIIVYIAO TVHINID - TOT pung
azsn (TUWIONEY) TYIRON (ISYTIOAA) HASYHMONI  (TWMONEY) TYIION 1d9009 AIANIWNY NOILdI¥DSHA YIERAN TD
I9ad % HONV'IVE 2202/1€/£0 HINOW

ITEVTIIVAY

€¢/S :9beg

¥0d ALIAILOY

cecoe/1e/€0
IONYTYE dIX

c¢ec-1ce0¢2

220Z/TE/E0 DNIANI AOIYH4

dIHSNMOL SVWOHI ¥Od IMOJdTH WMNITANTIVE

drysumo] sewoyl :gq

TIATHA :I9SN



10°00T (oT"0) 00°0 0T°GG8'T 00°G668°'1 ALITIEVIT TYIEANID FONWVEASNI 000°0T6-T2Ch~
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 SHOIION TY9ET 000°006-1Zh-
bL"SL 9909 20°81 PE 68T 007062 SNOILYOINNWAOD SSATTIIM 00T 0G68-1Z%-—
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°-20T 00°20T STYOISAHA INIWAOTAWA 000°9€8-12h~-
08°00T (SS'6L) 06°20€‘¢€ GG°6L0°0T 00°000°0T SEDIAYAS TYNOISSTIONd 000" LT8-TIZb-
00°00T 0070 00°0 00°ST9 00°ST9 SANd 3 dIHSYAAWIAW 000°v08-TZh—
00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T NIINYNA/dIN0E IOIAI0 SIITAAAS ONILYHILO 000°GbL-TZh~-
LE V6 99°LST 09 “8€ FE"CH ‘T 00°008°2 SEITddNS ONILVYIJO 000°0FL-TCH-
L €6 66°92 L LZ 1b°'86€ 00°62F dWOD S\ NIWIIOM 000" 6TL-T2h~
6E°€9 86°8S 69°2 Zv 10T 00°09T T¥INOD SNOIIUYSNAdWOD da¥ydddd 00T 8TIL-1CPh-
9L°€6 21" 66¢€ 29°128 88°€66°'G 00°€6£’9 NOILNEI¥INOD ¥AXOTAWA NOISNIA 000°8TIL-TZh-
19°06 2L 9T 00°0 8z 191 00°8LT IITIEYSIA WYEL ONOT FAONWMASNI 00E°9TL-TZH-
28°66 §9°¢ 00°0 ge°120°2C 00°620°’2 AONYYNSNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-T1Zh-
€2 €6 £6°09 Sh 02 LO"6E8 00°006 FIIT/AYSIA WAL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TZH-
58°86 9€°6€ 96" €€ P9°GLE'E 00°GTIP’€E INQODOY SONIAYS HITVIH 0G0 9TL-TCh-
26°66 N AFAE €8°0FE’T LG°62T'9T 00°2ZvT1‘9T FONVEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-TZF-
1€°L8 82°982°1 E€b 80§ ZL €S8’8 00°0vT‘0T NOIINEIYINOD YIXOTAWA ¥OId 000°STL-TZH-
1606 LE"9TE’9 GG ELE‘T €9°€BT'E9 00°005'69 SHOLOHAJSNI SEOYM 00Z°S0L-TZb~-
00°00T T0°0 00°0 66" 66L 00°008 ¥ASNI HITYEH 40 QFIT NI SADUM 9TL bOL-TZV-
€E€°00T (€€°T) 0€°ze €€ 10V 00°00% ITIOIAA ANIIILS-XIYTIYS 0SZ FOL-TCh—
Z8°L6 10°v06 2E"96€'E 6699501 00" TLF'TH TYDI¥ETO EWIL-TINI SITOYM 002" v0L-TZh-
L9°L6 06°0LE 89°692't 0T"GLS’ST 00°9%6°ST AWIL-TTINd SHEIUYTIYS 000°¥0L-TZh—
SIA0D NOIIOAYLSNOD - TZy
T8 €6 TE'T60°9T 85°8V¥ ‘9T 69°6T0‘FbC 00°TTIT‘092 INIWJOTIATA XLINAWWOD - TLE 3dad Te
ShGE 99" €06 2€°912 PE"96F 00°00F ‘T ONINIVMI 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-TLE-
00°0 00°000‘2 00°0 000 00°000°2 SNOANYTTIISIN 000°9G6-TLE-
L9 €S TE b2E LT €S 69 °GLE 00°00L 13N TASIIA 3 SYD 00T 8E6-TLE-
LL"8 17 89€'T 00°0 65 TET 00700S'T ASNAAXE FTOIHIA 000°8E6-TLE-
29° LY €€ €8T 00°0 L9°991 00°0G€ SININITIOY TONYNILNIUYW 000°9€6-TLE-
ze ze 80°99¥% 00°0 Z26°EET 00°009 FONYNILNIVN/ SHIVATI 000" 0€6-TLE-
66°66 8T°0 00°0 z8°v29'¢2 00°G29'z ALITIEVIT TYEEANID FONVEASNI 000°0T6-TLE-
00°%8 966665 0% 962 0" 0%6°C 00°006’¢€ SEOIION T¥OIAT 000°006-TLE-
96°G66G zE"2sE TE TP 89°Lb¥ 007008 SNOILYOINOAWWOD SSITAUIM 00T 0G8-TLE-
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°20T 00°20T STYDISAHd INIWAOTARA 000°9€8-TLE-
007001 00°0 00°0 00°00€’T 00°00€’T NYTd ¥IISYW FIVaAdn 00T LIB-TLE-
96°6€ Ly IhE'Z 00°0 £€6°8GG'T 00°006°€ SEOIAYIS TYNOISSHIOHd 000°LTI8-TLE-
98°66 0T T1G6 000 06°8%0°'22 00°000‘€zZ SEDIAYES QILOTAINOD 00T 0TI8-TLE-
00°00T1 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°¢2 FININI MUNIOVS 00T 708-TLE-
00°00T 000 00°0 00°50¢ 00°602 SANd 3 dIHSYIGWIW 000" 508-TLE-
T A 1 00°09F 00°066°T 00° 0BG ‘L 007000‘8 SEDIAYIS TYDIAT 000" 208-TLE-
99°1 €8°9€EL'E 00°0 LT €9 00°008°¢€ NIINYNA/dIN0E F0IJAI0 SAITAANS ONIIVIIAIO 000°SbL-TLE-
60°b6 287902 6L TZE 81°€62°’€E 00°00S‘¢€ SAITIANS ONILWIIALO 000" 0FL-TLE-
2E°26 FL ES 9T ¥ 92°9%9 00°00L dWOD S, NIWNYOM 000" 6TL-TLE-
LZ°19 ZE"WET 66° VT 89°0LE 00°509 IMINOD SNOILUSNIAWOD AIWYIIAd 00T 8TL-TLE-
2186 G9°6he PT°PI0’T GE"88L'ZT 00" PEO‘ET NOIINGIMINOD ¥IAOTAWA NOISNIA 000" 8TL-TLE-
GZ°00T (zZ8-0) 00°0 AR AAS 00°22€ IITIGVSIA WYEL ONOT FONVEASNI 00E"9TL-TLE-
68°66 LTV 00°0 £8°GOL‘E 00°0TL‘E FONYEASNI TYINIQ 002°9TL-TLE-
T16°00T (P BT) 9 °6€E Py 86G°T 00°#8G ‘T FIIT/EYSIA WYIL ILEOHS/NOISIA 00T "9TL-TLE-
SZ°SS L9°66T°C (¢,T-T00°2) EETGTL'T 00°ST6’F INNODJOY SONIAYS HLTIVAH 0G0 9TL-TLE-
0T 00T (L8 F2) 19°6€ET’2C L8 LS ST 00°065°S2 FONVEASNI HITIYIH 000°9TL-TLE-
€1°66 606 T6°6L8 60°TOP ‘0T 007267 ‘0T NOILNEI¥INOD ¥AXOTAWA ¥IIJ 000" STL-TLE-
SL"€E0T (vL°009) €0°66E°C PL°00979T 00°000‘9T ATYNOH FWIL-IUYd SAOYM 000°G0L-TLE-
00°00T v0°0 000 96°66L°C 00°008‘2 ¥ASNI HITYEH J0 NAIT NI SHAOYM 9TL " H#OL-TLE-
saInlTpua(
aNOd ONILVNIO TYHEANID — T0T Pt
agsn ("TYWIONEY) TYINMON (4SYMIOEA) FSYAIONI (TYWEONEY) TYWNON I39and AIANTNY NOILdI¥DSHEA HIGWAN
19ad & FONYTYL 220Z/TE/E0 HINOW zz0z/1€/€0 22-1202

dTEYTIVAY

€2/9 :abeq

¥0d ALIAILOY

dONVTIVE dLX

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04 LJ0ddYd TINLIANIAXE ANV IOANIATH

Z¢202/1€/€0 ONIANI dOI¥Id

dtysumo] sewoyy], :

qIAIIa s

WY 8T:TT €£20¢/20/



‘6 91" 00°0 v LLE'Z 00°8LE’Z 440 A¥d AYA MOIS 00¥°"¥0L-2GL-TOT
mm.oma ANW.MHV 0g"zhe 2P 1I0°€ 00°000'€ FTYOIA ANIAILS-AUVIVS 0S2°#0L-2SL-T0T
07°T0T (P8 EFL’T) €6°978'6 F8°80L‘92T 00°696 ‘v2ZT ANIL-TI0d SATUVIVS 000" ¥0L-2SL-T0T
95°%6 00°L8 00°8T2 00"€T1S'T 00°009 ‘T STYIOIAIO QILOATI AUWIVS 000°20L-2GSL-TOT

NOILVILISINIWAY - z§L adag
92°66 0v°0L6 00°0 09°6Z0’0€T 00°000‘T€T SWYE50¥d d¥od - 0S¢ 3ded Te3og
9¢°66 07°0L6 00°0 09°620‘0ET 00°000 ‘IET FONYNILNIV/SYIVdTd 000°0€6-0SF-TOT

SWY¥90¥d d¥oy - oSy 3dag
0S°L8 06°6¥2‘6 99 °20E'0T 0T'8EL’'P9 00°886 ‘€L ONIIHOIT LAMMLS - 87y 3dag Telog
00°00T (00°886°T) 00°0 00°886°T 00°0 SININIAOYAWI TYIIAYD 000" 7L6-87V-TOT
00°0 00°886°T 00°0 00°0 00°886°T saNnaEy 000°796-87¥-T0T
ST°L8 06°67Z'6 99°20€ ‘0T 0T°0SL’29 00°000‘2L SATILITILIA 000°026-87F—T0T
ONIIHOIT IIMILS - 8%v 3daa
Z6°€6 9L 6LV 00°0 2 otV L 00°968'L UD¥YT LY SNIVYA - Syp 3ded Te3ol
66°€ 90°08¥F 00°0 6 61 00°00S ININSSISSY XI¥AI0¥d dIHSNMOL 000°L08-G¥P-TOT
00°00T (0£°0) 00°0 0E€°96E'L 00°96€‘L FOUYT IV NIVNA 000°908-S¥¥-TOT
IO¥VT I¥ SNIWNA - Spy 3daag
69°08 9T°GFS‘T 00°0 V8 FSh ‘9 00°000‘8 INIWIDYNYWN ¥YALYM WIOLS - ppp 3deq Teaol
69°08 9T"SkG'T 00°0 ¥8° %S ‘9 00°000'8 SADIAYIS TYNOISSIIOHUd 000°LT8-7FP-TO0T
INIWIADOUNYW HALYM WJOLS - pipp 3ded
90°F6 ZI1°GGe’S (67°"TE0'T) 88°8T8 ‘P8 00°VLT 06 SMTYMIAIS - Zyp adsg Te3lol
L6°66 0€"8z 00°0 0L"TL6'08 00°000‘18 SINIWIAOYANI TYIIAYD 000°FL6-2FPF—-TOT
00°0 00°00% ‘T 00°0 00°0 00°00F'T TYINIY INIWdINOF 00T°0F6-277-TOT
Z8°€h 80°LvZ‘e 00°0 Z6°2SL'T 00°000'p FONUNIILNIVH/SIIVaTT 000°0€6-27¥—-TOT
00°00T (T0°0) 00°0 T0°92¢ 00°92¢ ALITIEVIT TYNANID FONVEASNT 000°0T6-277-TO0T
Z1°8¢ 76°GE 00°0 90° vt 00° 0§ dWOD S, NIAWTIOM 000°6TL-ZFP~TOT
VE VS SGIPT 00°0 Sp°89T 00°0T€ NOILNETYINOD HIXOTIWNI NOISNIJ 000°8TL-ZF¥-TOT
PP ETL  (98°GST) (66°T€0'T) 98°08T 00°G62 INNOJOY SONIAYS HITYIH 050°9TL-ZFP-TOT
Lb LY 88°111 00°0 Z1°10T 00°€12 NOILNEI¥INOD ¥IAXOTAWNT VDIJI 000°STL-ZFV-TOT
00°0 00°0GL 00°0 00°0 00°06GL IWIIIIAO SIOUYM 000°0TL-ZFP-TOT
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 ATINOH HAWIL-I9Yd SAOYM 000°G0L-27p-TOT
6T°0L vZ°965 00°0 9L"E0F ‘T 00°000‘2 ATdNOH FWIL-TINI STOYM 00T F0L-ZPP-TOT
SNTYMAAIS - zyy adsa
V6°26 8L°9GE‘ET 69°2€6'2T 22°098'GLT 00°LTZ 68T SEA0D NOILDNYISNOD - TZp 3ded TeaoL
$8°18 8 7vE 00°06G 9T"SGG ‘T 00°006'T ONINIVMI ® NOILVONAd 000°096-T127-T0T
LE"9G 2E"961 00°0 89°€6¢ 00°06G¥ TINI TISIIA 3 SO 00T"8€6-TZ¥-T0T
oo.o oo.omms 00°0 00°0 00°0GE ISNIAXT FTOIHIA 000°8€6-T2V-T0T
9Z°6 EE"€E9 ‘T 00°0 L9°99T 00°008°T SININITYOV FONUYNTINIVW 000°9€6~12¥-T0T
saanjTpuadxy
ONNd DNILVYEJO TWNMENID - T0T pung
adsn ("IYINNONEY) TYNION (ISYAYORA) FASVAUONI  (TVRMONEY) THIMON LI9aNd QEANINY NOIXLdI¥OSIa IENON T9
19ad % HONU'TYE 2202/T€/€0 HINOW zz0z/1E/€0 ZzZ-120¢
HTIVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY

€2/L :abeg

JONY'IVE dLX

¢202/TE/E0 ONIANT AOT¥Ed

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL 04 IJ0dwyd FTANLIANIAXH ANV FONTAT

drysumoyr sewoy] :gq

AYATHA x9S



16°66 8G6°0 00°0 ch*089 00°189 TIVELIOS HINOA - b9L 3Idad Te3
ZL 66 9Z°0 00°0 bL"E€6 00°¥v6 dHOD S\ NIWNIOM 000°6TL-F9L-T
266 ZE0 000 89°1h 00°2¥ NOIINEININOD ¥IXOTAWA ¥OIJ 000°GTL-F9L-T
00°00T 0070 00°0 00°S%S 00°GFS ATHNOH FWIL-IM¥Yd SIAOYM 000°G0L-¥9L-T
TIVEII0S HINOX — p9L 3d
LS"€0T (T8'Pp2E) 9L°bZE T8°'02F'6 00°960'6 ¥dO00S - €9L 3ded Te3
66766 0€"0 00°0 oL 962’2 00°L6C'C SI¥IHS-I SHITAAAS ONILVEIJO 00€"0VL~E9L-T
PT°80T (LZ PBZE) oL vZE LT LOE'D 00°€8B6°€E SHITAAAS ONILVEEJO 000 0FL-E9L-T
Ly°00T (98°0) 00°0 98°281 00°28T1 dWOD S NIWNYOM 000°6TL-E9L-T
60°00T (LT°0) 00°0 LT LBT 00°L8T NOILNEIYINOD YIXOTAWA YOId 000°GTL-E9L-T
66°66 6T°0 00°0 I8°9%F‘Z 00°L¥F'Z XTI0NOH IWIL-I¥Vd SADYM 000°S0L-€9L-T
¥IDD0S - €9L 3d
00°00T (vZ°0) 00°0 b2 90G'veC 00°%05'v2C SWY¥O0Md WIMS - T9L 3dad Te3
L6°66 FE"0 00°0 99°€FT'T 00" FHT'T FONYNIINIVW/ SHIVATT 000°0€6-T9L-T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°L82'V 00°L82'F% SAIT4dNS ONIIVIEIO0 000°'0¥L-T9L-T
29°00T (LF-0) 00°0 Ly 9L 00°9L dHOD S NIWTEOM 000°6TL-T9L-T
00°00T (z20'0) 00°0 20°05€’T 00°05€'T NOIINEIYINOD WIXOTIAWA YOId 000°GTL-T9L-T
00°00T (60°0) 00°0 60 LP9 LT 00°LP9’LT ATINOH FWII-I¥Yd SIDYM 000°G0L-T9L-T
SWO0¥d WIMS - T9L 3d
9€°6¢6 26°S0L'8T¥F vh 18221 80°00Z'61S 00°906’'LE6 ONYISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA - 96L 3dad Te3
8L TS £2°096 ‘S0F bb°T82'2T LL"988’GED 00°L¥8'1¥8 FAYEISTEd FYNLYN “dWI TYILIAYD GLS"VL6-9GL-T
9v°€0T (18°2Z€9’2) 0070 18°169 ‘8L 00°650°9L SI¥YIE0d SINIWIAOYAWI TYLIJYD 066" HL6-9GL-T
IT €2 0S°8LE’ST 00°0 06°129'¥% 00°000°02 TIVYL SYWOHL INIWIAOMAWI d¥D 00S°¥L6-9GL-T
ONYISNOD/NOILISINOOY ALITIOVA - 96L 3d
bS°66 8E"TZT'T G0°96T6¢C 29 1EV’‘0be 00"€5G°ThZ NOIIWILISINIWAY - ZGL 3d=aa Te3
€519 65°820°T SE TIL G TL8'T 00°006°'2 ONINIYYI ¥ NOIL¥ONad 000°096-2SL-T
9T°T¥b L9°620°T 00°0 €e-0zL 00°0SL'T ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINIYA 000" T06-2SL-T
00001 00°0 00°0 00°90¢€ 00°90¢€ STYOISAHd INIWAOTAWI 000°9€£8-26L-T
9L L8 8L°16 00°0 Z22°859 00°0SL SEDIAYES TYNOISSIIOUd 000°LT8-2GL-T
TE EL 00°GTP 00°G8L 00°0%T’T 00°GGG6'T SENA 3 JIHSUTEWINW 000°508-2SL-T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°668 00°GG8 LI1anv 000°'€£08-2SL-T
00°00T 00°0 00°6%E’‘OT 00°6VE‘OT 00°6%E’0T FFI NOIIVHISINIWAY 000°008-2G6L-T
€6°26 S LPZ 6L PV0T CYARAT AR 00°005‘¢€ SIITdANS ONILWTEIIO 000°0vL-2GL-T
zeE"868  (6L°G66‘T) T9°L6T 6L°GbC'T 00°0S2 dW0D S, NIWNYOM 000°'6TL-2SL-T
SE°86 0Z°¥%5¢ TL°012't 08°TET’ST 00°98€£’GT NOILNEININOD ¥IXOTAWNA NOISNIJ 000°8TL-26L-T
8Z°L6 €8°6 00°0 LT TISE 00°1I9€ LITISYSIA WJEL SNOT FONWHASNI 00€°9TL-2GL-T
9666 80 00°0 91°961°'2 00°LST‘2 FONVEASNI TYINId 00Z2°9TL-2SL-T
8L°90T (98°16) 62°LT 98°GhH ‘T 00°FGE’T FIIT/EYSIA WIEL ITUOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-25L-T
26 00T (96°2S) 68°00T 9G6°9€L’S 00°'v89°g INQOJJOY SONIAYS HITYIH 0S0°9TL-2GL-T
S5°66 08°26 IF°80L‘T 0z eg0v‘oc 00°96% ‘02 HONYYASNI HITIYAH 000°9TL-2GL-T
TL'S6 T2 VES LS LO6 6L°226°'TT 00°LSP‘2T NOIIAEININOD YAXOTAWI WIOIA 000°GTL-2GL-T
S8°G6 Lz 522’1 0T"958°T €L°vLz'se 00°005’62 XATINOH FWIL-I¥Yd STDYM 000°50L-2GL-T
saanjtpuad
aNNd HNIIVYI0 TYHEANID - TOT PU
azgsn (TVIHONEY) TYWHON (ISYAYDIA) FSYHTIONI (TYRIONEY) TYWHON 139009 AIANTWY NOILdIy¥OSHEa YAGNAN
1odg % HONVIVE 2202/TE/E0 HINOW 2202/TE/EO Zz-1202

dTEVTIVAY

€2/8 :9beg

¥0d ALIAILOY

JONVTIVE dLX

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od ILJ90d¥d HAYNLIANIIXH ANV FANIATI

¢c0¢/TE/€0 ONIANI QOI¥ad

dTysumoJ, SewoyJ, :f

J9drag :ase

WY 8T:TT €20¢2/20/¢



EL°0TT  (L6°09T) PT°6LE L6°099°T 00°006‘T INOHJHETAL 000°058-0LL-TOT
6S L6 Pr°IZ8 00°0 96°8L9°'Z¢ 00°00S‘€¢g SEDIAYES QILOVHINOD 000°0T8-0LL-TOT
€808 Zh 60L 00°0 8G°066‘¢C 00°00L’‘E SIITIANS ONIILVYEJO 000°0PL-0LL~-TOT
z6°¢€6 02°16 Zh° €9 087807 ‘T 00°00G ‘1T dWOD S (NIWN¥OM 000°6TL-0LL-TOT
T8°v6T  (ZE°TFE) 0E°6FF ze"1o0L 00°09¢ NOIINGIYINOD HIAOTIWI NOISNIJ 000°8TIL-0LL-TOT
L6°9LT (60°€EQ) V- LE 60°€S 00°0€ LINAODDY SONIAVS HITIVIH 0S0°9TL-0LL-TOT
cr 20T  (6L°€ZT) 86°L0CZ 6L°8F2’'S 00°set’s NOILNETI¥INOD HAXOTAWE ¥OIJ 000" STL-0LL-TOT
8G°L6 00°¥0T 05°19¢€ 00°96T'¥w 00°00€ ‘¥ TYIHNOLINYL SHOYM 000°ZTIL-0LL-TOT
£€9°96 0L°SS0‘2 (€€°0FT'T) 0€E"FF6‘8S 00°000‘T9 ATYNOH FWIL-I¥Vd SIOYM 000°S0L-0LL-TOT
86°99T (9T FFE’Z) €T WPL’E 9T ¥v8’S 00°00S‘€E ATYNOH FWIL-TINI SIOUM 00T v0L-0LL-TOT
HONYNALNIVN 3 SNOIIWYAJO - 0LL 3daad
96°66 S0°0 00°0 S6°6TT 00°02T TIVEAITIOA - 69L 3dag Te3og
96°66 S0°0 00°0 S6°6TT 00°02T SIITddNS ONILVEAIO 000°0bPL-69L-TOT
TIVEAITION - 69L adaa
6€°28 68°990‘T 08°9¥8 TT°€66°F 00°090°9 A¥IHOWY - 89, 3dsg TE3O0l
SL°ze 00°L08 GL°G6T 00°€6€ 00°00Z‘T SIMIHS-I STITddNS SNILVEEJO 00E°0VL~89L-TOT
98-2ZL TO°061T 66°6L 66°60G 00°00L SIITddNS ONIILVYIJO 000°0FL-89L-T0T
60°28 91T LS"6 9€° €S 00°69 dWOD S, NIWIEOM 000°6TL-89L-T0T
vZ L6 vI°8 68°6€ 987982 00°S62 NOILAEI¥INOD ¥AXOTAWNA ¥IIJ 000°GTL-89L-TO0T
89°86 0T' 06 09°12§ 06°6%L’'E 00°008‘€ ATINOH TWIL-I¥YYd SIOYM 000°S0L-89L-TOT
AJIHOYY - 89L 3adsa
69°29 EE"TIE'T 89°299°1 L9°€E0z’'e 00°GTIG’E TIVELINSYE - L9,. 3deg Tejol
PT1°65 §9°16¢ GE"B6L SE'86L 00°0S€’T SI¥IHS-I SHITIdNS ONIIVNAJO 00E°0PL-L9L-TOT
T6°EET  (LS°69T) €L° 80V LG 699 00° 00§ SAITddAS SNILVYEJIO 000°0VL-L9L-TOT
6611 LG 6L v9°9 €7 0T 00706 dROD S, NIWNIOM 000" 6TL-L9L~-TOT
F8°60T (€1°22) 0s-Lzee €1°LbeC 00°szZz NOILNEI¥INOD ¥AXOTANI YDIJ 000°GTL-L9L-TOT
(4281 T8 TL8 9v 122 6T BLY 00°0S€’T ATINOH FWIL-INYd SHOUM 000°S0L-L9L-TOT
TIVEITISYE - (9L 3daa
Sv 89 8L 6ES‘T v1°600°C TZ 0vE’‘E 00°088°‘F AHMOOH ¥OOTd/SOINITO HINOX - 99. 3ded Te3ol
EF°6TIT  (00°9€T) 00°9€8 00°'9¢€8 00°00L SIMIHS-I SEITddNS SNILVEIJO 00€°0FL-99L-TOT
LO"6 8v-LEL zs°zL 28" 2ZL 00°008 SIITddNS ONIIVIIJO 000°0FL-99L~-TOT
[4: 0474 EL'GY 0" LT LZ vE 00°08 dWOD S, NIWMIOM 000°6TL-99L-TOT
6L°9¢G 29°621 86°9L 8€°0LT 00°00€ NOILNEI¥LNOD ¥HXOTAWI WOId 000°GTL-99L-T0T
vz vL S6°2ZLL 09°900't S0°Lzz'e 00°000'€ ATIN0OH FWIL-I¥Vd SIOUM 000°S0L-99L-TOT
AIMO0H ¥OOTd/SIOINITO HINOX - 99, adag
0L°%0T (Lv°08T) 06°08T LV"9T0'Y 00°9€8’¢ TIVELIOS ITINAY - 69, 3dag Te3zog
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°TW6‘C 00°1k6°‘C SHEDIAYIS AILOVIINOD 000°0T8-S9L-TO0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°80T 00°80T SIMIHS-I SHITddAS OSNILTYAIO 00€°0¥L-S9L-TOT
8L ETT ﬁpv.omﬁ, 05°08T LV 6€6 00°6SL SIITddNS ONILYYEJO 000" 0FL-S9L~-TOT
00°00T 0070 00°0 00°82 00°82 dWOD S, NIWMIOM 000°6TL-G9L-T0T
TIVELI0S I1Ind¥ - g9. adag
seInjTpuadxy
ANO0J ONILVIHdO TIVHANZID - 0T pung
azsn ("IVNMONSEY) TYIREON (ISYIWOEQ) HSYINONI  (TUHMONEY) TUIEON 135009 AIANIWNY NOILATI¥DSIA YIGRAN 19
I9dad % FONYTIVH 220Z/T€E/€0 HINOW zzoz/1e/g0 2t-120¢
ATEVTIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY

€2/6 :ebeg

HIONY'IVd dLX

Z¢Z0cT/TE/€0 HNIUNA dOIMEd
dIHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥0d IMOd¥¥ MMALIANIAXT

aONY STNNTAT

drysumo] sewoyl :gq

q¥ATHA :x9sn



NIVEL - 9LL 3ds

007001 LZ'0 00°0 EL*6TL'TC 00°0z2L’1e dWYD AY¥d - GLL 3dag Te3o,
L6°66 0S°0 0070 05°TL8'T 00-zL8't SdI¥I aTIII 000" TEB-SLL-TO
86°66 82°0 000 ZL 66G'T 00°009°'T SIITAANS ONIIVHIAJIO 000°0PL-SLL-TO
ZT°00T  (Zg°0) 0070 ZE"8ST 00°85¢ dHWOD S, NIWMIOM 000 6TL-SLL-TO
0" 00T (9% °0) 00°0 9p°8LZ'T 00°8LZ’T NOIINEIYINOD MIAXOTAWE YOId 000°GTL-GLL-TO
00°00T Lz"0 00°0 €L TIL'9T 00°2IL‘9T ATINOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIADYM 000" G0L=-GLL-TO
dWYD A¥d - GLL 3de
506 5978802 I8°6FG GE"966'61 00°580’2¢Z SINIAT TYIDAdS - bLL 3daa Te3lo,
9% ° 8§ LL"0Z 000 €2°62 00°0S ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINI¥d 000" T06-bLL-TO
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°002°L 00°002°L SHOIAYAS TUYNOISSIIOUd 000" LTIB-¥LL-TO
007001 00°0 00°0 00" SEV 00°GEV STOIAYES AIILOWILNOD 000°018-VLL-TO
90°T0T (96°97TT) I8°6FS 96°9TT’TT 00°000°TT SHITAAONS ONILTIIJO 000°0bL-PLL-TO"
T0°1S 86°L6 00°0 2020t 00°002 dWOD S, NIWIUOM 000°6TL~FLL-TO
9G6°6¢€ 687021 00°0 IT 6L 00°002 NOILNEININOD ¥IXOTAWE YOId 000°GIL-VLL-TO
Lt bE L6°G96°T 00°0 E0°"PED’'T 00°000°‘¢€ ATYNOH AWIL-I¥Yd SADYM 000°G0L-bLL-TO"
SINIAT TYIDAAS - bLL 3Ida(
9L"ZL ZL°STT’8 L9"€rT'e 82 189 '1¢C 00°L6L'62 MALNID/IAYISTYd FUALUYN - ZLL 3dad Te3o,
00°0 00°006'2 00°0 00°0 00°005'2 TYINTY IITIOL ITEYINOd 000°066-2LL-TO
00°0 00°000'% 00°0 00°0 00°000'F SEILITILN 000°0¢C6-2CLL-TO
766G 00°%08°C 00°0 00°96T'F 00°000°L ALITIGYIT TYYEANID HONVINSNI 000°0T6-2LL-TO
TZ'62C 8T°90T SS°F Z8EW 00°0ST dWOD S . NIWTEOM 000°6TL-ZLL-TO
b 69T (9% "96L) 21°€98 9F"EP6 ‘T 00°LFT’T NOIINEI¥INOD ¥IXOTAWI ¥OId 000°GIL-ZLL-TO
Zeeo0t (00°86%) 00°9LE'T 00°86% ‘ST 00°000°ST ATINOH FWIL-I¥Vd SHAOYM 000°G0L=-ZLL-TO"
YAINTD/FIA¥ASIYd IINIUN - ZLL IS
68°66 6€°0 00°0 T9°89€ 00°69€ TIVEL00d 9YTd - TLL 3daa Te3o,
09°66 ov°0 00°0 09°'86 00°66 SHITAdANS SNILWEEJO 000°0FL-TLL-TO
02°00T (8T'0) 00°0 81°68 00°68 dWOD S, NIWNEOM 000" 6TL-TLL-TO
6986 LT'0 00°0 €821 00°€T NOILNEIMINOD ¥AXOTAWA ¥OIJ 000°STL-TLL-TO
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°89T 00°89T ATMOOH FWIL-I¥Yd SAOUM 000°S0L-TLL-TO
TIVEI00d OYId - TLL 3da(
G6°16 v8°008‘8T 9L ST '6 9T LOL'PTZ 00°80G‘€ET FONUYNTINIVH 3 SNOILWNEIO - 0LL 3ded Te3o,
00°0 00°0GT’9 000 00°0 00°0ST’9 A¥IIN0 TYIIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-TO’
15°¢28 GL°6VE 66°6E9 GZ 0G69'T 007000’z TYINTY INIWGINOF 00T°0¥6-0LL-TO’
10°00T (og-0) 00°0 0c"6vT’‘T 00°6HT‘2 TYINTY LATIOL FTIVINOd 000°0¥6-0LL-TO’
6L°96 6p°"0b2Z L0"szs I6°652°L 00°00S°’L TINI TISIIA ¥ SYD 00T°BE6-0LL-TO’
LS LE 86°V8T‘C ST°0€9 20°'61e’T 00°006°¢€ ASNAdXE TTOIHAA 000" 8E€6-0LL-TO"
se-g€s8 6L°807'6 L1292 T2 160°LY 00°006 ‘39S FONYNIINIVH/ SHIVAAY 000°0€6-0LL-TO’
ET°T0T (20°50¢€) 8976562 2o so0g’Le 00°000’LZ SATTITILA 000°026-0LL-TO"
00°00T GE"0 00°0 G9°€68°2T 00°p68°2T ALITIEYIT TYHANID FONVEASNI 000°0T6-0LL-TO"
82 10T (€9°9T) PGS 0€T €9°91€’T 00°00€’T SNOILYDINAWWOD SSATIIIM 00T 068-0LL-TO"
saanjTpuadx:
aNQd ONILVYIAEO TYHENID - T[0T Pun
agsn (TYINYONEY) TYMON (ISYTIOFAA) FSYAUONI (TYIRIONEY) TYINHON IE5008 AIANINY NOILAI¥OSId YIIWAN IE
Lodd $ IONVIVE 2202/TE/E0 HINOW 2202/TE/EO 2¢-120¢

JTEVTIVAY

€2/0T :9beg

¥0d ALIAILOY

JONYTIVE dLX

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥0d IL¥0ddd HANLIANIAXT ANV IONTATT

2202/TE/€0 ONIANZ QqOoI¥ad

dTysumog, sewoyy], :dc

d9dIdd :assg

WY 8T:TT €20c2/c20/2(



b6 78 (EL"EVPT‘29L) EL°€989€2'T EL°GEOD'0GE (00°80T‘ZTVH) STINLIANIAXE 3 SAANIATY JO Id|
oL 8 LE"Z8G'TO9 16°868'€0¥ €9°86T'1€E’E 00°T8L’2E6‘E STINLIANIAGXT TYIO.
96°70T  (9€°195‘09T) Ve zZoL‘ov9 ‘T 9€°FEZ'TBY’E 00°€L9'025'¢E SENNIATE TYLO.
$ANQA ONIIWEEJO TVIANED - 10T pun,
0L°F8 LE"Z8S‘TO9 TG 868 ‘€0F £€9°86T'1EE'E 00°18L’2c6°¢E STEALIANIXE TYIO:
00°00T 00°0 06°6%0‘8T¢C 00°660‘9€P 00°660‘9EY INO-YAISNYHEL - G66 adad Te3O,
00°00T 00°0 06°92S‘0€T 00°€50'192 00°€50'192 IOITOd - AIFAVYS OITdnd L0Z " 666-566~T10"
00°00T 00°0 00°€25'L8 00°9%0‘GLT 00°9%0’SLT F¥Id - ALIIVS OITdNd S0Z2°666-566-T10°
LOO-YHAISNVEL - S66 2da(
82°L6 LL"G09 00°S6 €2°GL9°T2Z 00°182'22 NIVNLI - 9., 3deg Te30;
00°00T (6T°0) 00°0 6T LBS’ST 00°L8S‘ST AYIINO TYIIJYD 000°0L6-9LL-T0"
TZ°00T (2e£'0) 00°0 2EIST 00° 16T TINd TISIIA 3 SYD 00T 8E6-9LL-TO1
ZL°68 S6°L99 00°S6 S0°ze8 ‘s 00°00S’9 TONUYNIINIVW/ SHIVATT 000°0€6-9LL-T01
0862 I6°€ 00°0 60T 00°G dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000°6TL-9LL-TO]
EE"WFZ  (£€°¥1) 00°0 €E"L 00°¢ NOTILNIININOD YIXOTIWI YIIA 000°STL-9LL-TO"
98'€LZ  (68°09) 00°0 G8°S6 00°G€E ATINOH IWIL-I¥9VYd SHOUM 000°G0L-9LL-TO]
saanjtpuadxy
aNNd ONILVYEdO ‘IVHaNTD - TOT pung
azgsn (TYINIONEY) TYRION (ISYAYOHA) ISYAUONI  (TYWHONSY) TYNHON 1I9dNd QEANIWY NOIIdI¥OSsHa HIGHAN T¢
19ad $ FONVTVE ZZ0Z/TE/€0 HINOW

dTIYTIVAY

€¢/TI1 :ebeg

¥Y0d ALIAILOY

ceoe/te/e0
IDNUIVE dLX

(A4 XAV YA

Cc02/1€/€0 DNIANI QOI¥Ed
dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥Od I¥0dEd TYNIIANAAXA NV TANTATT

drysumo], sewoyg :g¢
d9dIdd :assr



T€°08 LG 8ZL FO"LTS EP°TIL6'C 00°00L‘E IONUYNIINIVN/SHIVAEY 000°0£6-000
€9°9TT (T0°V66°2) 80° 167 'V T0°v66°0¢C 00°000‘8T SIILITIIN 000°026-000
00°00T FEO 00°0 99°266 ‘92 00°€66'92 ALITIEYIT TYIEANID FONVEASNI 000°0T6-000
00°0 00°00T 0070 0070 00°00T SIDIION TY9AT 000°006-000
9T 65 91°622'1 0T°89T 8 FLL'T 00°000°’€ SNOILYDINAWNOD SSHATITIIM 00T°058-000
0b°80T (€0°89T1) Zv- 622 €0°891°2 00°000°’2 INOHJATAL 000°058-000
00°T8 00°06T 00°02ZL 00°0T18 00°000’T SNOIIYZINANNT 00T 9€£8-000
0% " 96 6T°081 00°0 18°618°F 00°000°‘S STYOISAHd INIWAOTAWH 000°9€8-000
26°2S LL*9EZ'Y 00'0 €2 €9L'Y 00°000’6 SADIA¥AS TYNOISSTIOEd 000" LT8-000
cE"S6 LT°809 IT° 12 €8°T6E'2T 00°000’€T SHDIA¥ES JILOYIINOD 00T*0T8-000
T6°00T (00°0T) 00°0 00°0TT’T 00°00T'T S3INd 3 dIHSHIGWIAN 000°v¥08-000
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°6S8 00°558 LIdny 000°€08-000
€E0°ETT  (00°9G¥F) 00°888 00°966°€ 00°00G°€ SHIIAYIS TYOIT 000°208-000
00°00T 00°0 00°6L0'8 00°6L0’8 00°6L0’8 ¥3d NOILWMISINIWAY 000°008-000
0070 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000’T NLIINYNI/4IN0E FDIAI0 SAITAAAS ONILWVHIEJO 000°GbHL-000
€2°20T (p0°L9) 29°€92 b0"L90'E 00°000’€ SIIOJ INQA 000°2kL-000
ES E0T (7" €GE) 8F 867 ‘¢C Pv E€SE‘0T 00°000°0T STITAdNS SNILVIEIO 000°0bL-000
€L L6 $6'922 zZz oLL G0°€LL’6 00°000‘0T dWOD S, NIWIEOM 000°6TL-000
86°68 Fp €8S‘T 62 TI8T'T 96912 ‘b1 00°008°ST NOILNEIMINOD ¥IXOTAWNE NOISNIA 000°8TL-000
20°12 G6°6SE’T 00°0 S0°zZ9¢€ oo*zeL't LITIEVSIAd WNIL SNOT FONVHASNI 00£°9TL-000
00°00T 0070 00°0 00°zzZL'T 00‘zzL'T HONYEASNI TYINIA 00Z°91L-000
€2°86 v1°82 12 €2 98°696‘T 00°p6S°T FIIT/GYSIA WIEL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T*91L-000
60°66 65°59 by L6 v ovT’L 00°012'L INNOJOY SONIAYS HIIVEH 0S0°9TL-000
676 €8°T2T'T 8L°G8S'T LT L90'T2 00°68T'22 FONVINSNI HIIYAH 000°9TL-000
9V 26 bL 29L'1 LL 0b0'2 92°LZ9'12 00°06€’€2 NOIINEININOD YIXOTIWIT ¥OId 000°STL-000
9€£°96 bb 9€ER PE*E00'T 9G°€9G'TT 00"000’2T TYIYOLINYL SIAOYM 000°2TIL-000
GG L6 LE"Z69'C G8°G89 ‘L €9°L0E'LOT 00°000’0TT SNNYEYII FWIL-IYVYd SIDUM 00£°50L-000
L6 b6 S2'906 ST°9L9'T GLTE60'LT 00°000‘8T SYOLJIAASNI SIAOYM 002°50L-000
SL°TOT (P9 €EE) 66°96G°'T P9 "EEV ‘6T 00°00T‘61 ATINOH AWIL-I¥Yd SIAOYM 000°S0L-000
00°00T (21°0) 00°0 Z1°659°2C 00°659°2 d30 X¥d X¥d MIIS 00%°F0L-000
8E°00T (06°T) 8E" 0¥ 06° 106G 00°00S IIY9IAA ANIAILS-AIAYIYS 06Z°%0L-000
6L°T6 PL LPT 86 °GSE 92°259'1 00°008°T ATMNOH FWIL-TINd SADYM 00T°¥0L-000
L6°88 S0°L8Y’‘E 22 98L'% G6°€T11'82 00°109 ‘1€ YAIHOIITIIA FAWIL-TINd SATHVIVS S20°F0L-000
Z8°00T (zL°LzL) 86°9L0'L ZL"G80'68 00°85€£'88 HWIL-TI0Nd SATHVIVS 000'¥0L-000
000
saInjlTpu
00°€6 69°2v0'bP LZ°TTI0’18F TE'G6T'G8G 00°8€2'629 SANNIATY T
00°"€6 69°2v0‘bb LZ'T1T10°'T8¥F TE°G6T°G8S 00°8€2'629 000 3daa T
00°00T 000 00°€25L8 00°9%0‘GLT 00°9%0°GLT aNad TYEENID WO¥d ¥HAISNVHL T0T°669-000
61'66 08°L9 0Z°€10’s 0Z°€1€’8 00°18£’8 SNOANYTTAISIN 000°€69-000
66°66 0E"0 00°0 0L°SO0L’P 00°90L'¥W SHLYEIY-SANNITA 000°9L9-000
TE"96 GLTLYT 00°0 Gz zs8'’'e 00°000°F% SHgEd INIAISTI-NON 000°0£9-000
TZ°96 05°92 0070 05 €LY 00°00L SI90day 000°629-000
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°b68 00°v68 INYYD 000°995-000
96°6 18°565°06 00°0 6T1°666°G 00°16T1°96G SINYYO TYIAEI HIHIO 000°825-000
TO'E€TIT (LB T69°2) L8 BLE'EZ L8°8LE'ET 00°L89 ‘02 "Legc T 000°LEV-000
00°00T (£9°0) €9°9L1'6S £9°9L1'65S 00°9LT’'6S ININIOUTIIIY AT¥IIOUd TUNOSYId 00T"0TF-000
T6°02T (00°90Z’S) 00°00T‘0€ 00°00T‘0€ 00°'668°F2Z SEAXYL ALYEJO¥d TYNOSHIJ 000°0T¥-000
05°8¥% 2628 (10°€8) 80" 8L 00°19T AI¥EJ0¥d TYNOSHAd O,7Tdd 000°50¥-000
€9°66 I1°020°'T 85°206'2LZ 68°TI8E‘€ELZ 00°20b’PLEZ SEXVI AINEJ0d¥d 000°Z0¥-000
000
sanui
INININYdEd FATA-ALIIYS O2ITdNd - S0Z |
agsn (TYWIONEY) "TYWION (ISYEUOIA) HASYAYONI (TYNIONEY) TYWION 139009 QIANIWY NOILAI¥OS3IA YAl
19509 % FONYTIVE 2Z0Z/T€/€0 HINOW z20z/1E/€0 22-1202
ATAVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONVIVE ALA

€2/21 i2beg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d LJ0ddd FINLIANIAIXHE ANY TONIATY

ZT02/TE/€0 HNIANE QOI¥ad

drysumog sewoy]

d9dIEa :=x

WY 8T:1T €20¢/20



9S°bL 0E"v8L'ET 09°890‘peZw OL"TOL’69 00°98% ‘€6 SHUNIIANIAXE 3 SHONIATY IO IAN
22°96 6£°852‘02 L9°2v6°96G T9°€6%’GT1S 00°26L’GES STINLIANIGXE TYLOL
00°€6 69°CV0‘vb LT TT0‘T8F TE"G6T G8S 00°8€2‘629 STANIATE TYLOL
*LNAWNLIYY4Ed FTYII-ALIIVS OITHAd - S0Z pung
22°96 6€°852'0¢ L9°2Vh6 965 T9°€67'GTS 00°2GL’GES SEYNLIIANZIXA TYIOL
22°96 6£°8G52'0¢ L9726 95 T9°E6F% ‘SIS 00°25L'GES 000 3dag TE30g
00°0 00°00G6‘€ 00°0 00°0 00°00S’E SININIAOHAWI TYLIAYD 000°7L6-000-50¢Z
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°082°‘s 00°082°’s A¥IINO TYLIdYD 000°0L6-000-502
70" 16 08°GLO'T €9°LTZ'C 02°%26'0T 00°000‘2T ONINIVYLI % NOIIVONad 000°096-000-50¢
62°88 S§6°8S 00°0 SV Tiv 00°00S SNOANYTTIIDISIN 000°966-000-502
6€°88 €T°9TT 00°26L L8 €88 00°000°'T TYINTY INIWNDINOF 00T°0¥6-000-502
L6°CTIT (b6°L06) SL TER'T b6°L06 L 00°000‘¢L TINd TISHIA ¥ SYD 00T°8£6-000-502
8F°90T (80°2ZL6) 86°L8F’E 80°2L6°ST 00°000‘ST ISNEdXE FTOIHIA 000°8€£6-000-50¢2
88°06 EL ELT zz 8L Le-ozL'e 00°000’¢ SININITIOY FTONYNIINIVH 000°9€6~000-50¢
81°96 88°2ST TE°90F rARNA 2R 00°000'% C#Sd ADNUNIINIVA ® SYIVIHY 00Z°0E6-000-502
61°00T (L °¥%T) €2°2LE Ly pIS'L 00°00GS°‘L T#Sd IONUNHINIVWN 3 SYIVdTY 00T°0E6-000-502
saanjTpuadxd
LNANIYYIEd TYII-AIFIVS OITAOd - S0Z pung
agsn (TYWIONEY) TYRMON (ISYIIOHA) ISYAYONT  (TYRNONEY) TURON LI9ANE AIANINY NOILdI¥DSIa HIGHAN TO
I9ag % FONV'IVE CC0Z/TE/E0 HINOW 2202/1€/€0 zZz-1202

ATEVIIVAY

€2/€T  :ebeg

¥904 ALIAILOV

JONYIVd ALX

¢202/TE/€0 ONIANT QOIYE4

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥OdTY TINLIANTAXT (ONY STANSTATS

dTysumo] sewoyl :dgq

TJAIHEd :x8sn



0€°99 (I8°LSG‘9T2) 99 °€€9 ‘66T (6T°6€1'92F) (00°L69'2%9) STINLIANIAXE 3 SIANIATE JO J

7S 96 §6°02€’'L2 06°SLS Sh 6L9'29L 00°000°06L STYNLIANIIXT TV

Ly 822 (92 LEZ'68T) 96°60Z ‘96T 9Z°0bG ‘9€E 00°E0E‘LYT SANNIATY THd

1SAIVYYddY F¥IJI - 902 Pl

PS°96 66°02€‘LZ 06°GLS Gh 6L9'2oL 00°000°06L SHMANLIANIAXI TWd

?S"96 §6°02€’Le 06°GLS GP"6L9°29L 00°000‘06L 000 3dag Te:

7596 §6°0zZE‘Le 06 °SLS Sh 6L9°29L 00°000‘06L AYILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-¢

000 3¢

SaINJITPUaC

Lb"8¢CC (92°LEZ’68T) 9G6°602°965T 92°0FS ‘9€EE 00°€0E’LVT SAONIATE TWJ

Lv°8¢CC (92°LEZ'68T) 96°602°96T 9Z°0FS’‘9€E 00" E0E’LVT 000 3dag Te:

00°00T (00°000‘S0T) 00°0 00°000°S0T 00°0 NOILNEIYLNOD/SNOILYNOA 000°SL9-000-¢

00°00T -(00°020°GL) 000 00°020°SL 00°0 SIASSY AIXId J0 FTIYS 00T €L9-000-¢

LS°SZT (82°688°T) 82 LLZ'6 8z LLZ'6 00°8BE ‘L *Ld°I 000" LEP-000-¢

26°0TT (98°11€£°2) 98°1I8b ‘€2 98°18% ‘€2 00°0LT‘1IC INIWADVIJEY AL9FI0¥d TYNOSHId 00T°0T¥P-000-¢

€6°02T (SE°L90°2) SE'PFE‘TT SEPFE'TT 00°LL8'6 SEAXYI ALYIIOdd TYNOSHId 000°0T¥-000-¢

00°00T (05 0¢g) (Tv " 2€) 0G°0E 00°0 AL¥ddo¥d TYNOos¥dd O,71Id 000°S0¥-000-¢

89°201 (LZz"8T62) 87 8ES'TTT LZ'98L'TTT 00°898‘80T SEXVYL ALYIIOEd 000°20%-000-¢

000 3c

sanusas

SNIYYVdd¥ THId - 90¢ Pt

agsn (TVWHONEY) TYIRION (ASYAYDEA) ISYAYONI (TYWNMONEY) TYNION 139008 QIANIWY NOILdI¥OS3A JIGWAN
Ioad % FONYTVE 2202/T1E€/E0 HINOW 2202/TE/€0 22¢-1202

dTEYTIIVAY

€2/¥1 :ebeg

¥0d ALIAILOY

JONYTIYE dLX

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O0d I90ddEd HFINLIANIIXT ANV FANTATA

¢20¢/TE/€0 HNIANI QOI¥Hd

dTysumo], sewoyJ :

q4arIa as

WY 8T:TIT €202/20/



vL"88 81°08T §9°8TT 28'61IV ‘T 00°009'T INOHJATAL 000°058-000-L02
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°906°T 00°90S‘T STYOISAHd LNIWAOTAWIA 000°9€8-000-L0C
28°1S 8L "T8F 00°0 22°'81S 00°000’T SADIAYIS TUNOISSIIOHUA 000°L18-000-L0C
20" 06 66°86S 06°9%% TO"T0F ‘S 00°000‘9 SEDIAYIS AILOTIINOD 00T"0T8-000-L02
68°98 00° 0% 00."0 00°592 00°50¢€ SENA 3 JdIHSHIGNAW 000°708-000-L02
76°66 06°0 0070 05°206 00°€06 1IanvY 000°€08-000-L0C
66°76 00°00T’T 00°0F9 ‘2 00°0%8‘02 00°0%6°TC SEADIAYIS TYOAT 000°208-000-L02
00°o00T 00°0 00°6L0’8 00°6L0'8 00°6L0'8 I3 NOILVILSINIWAY 000°008-000-L02
66°66 20°0 00°0 86°66C 00°00€ QLINGNI/4IN0OE IDIIIO STITAIAS ONILVEEIO 000°S¥L-000-L02
29°16 €6°CZhF ‘T 6619V LO"L9L’ST 00°0TZ’LT SIYOJ INO 000°Z¥L-000-L0CT
S0°SS ¥8°2HL‘D 6L TIET’T 91" LSZ’8 00°000°‘ST STITddNS ONIIVYAIO 000°07L-000-L02
9L"86 L6°6TT LE"T69 €0°0ES’6 00°059'6 dWOD S NIWNIEOM 000°6TL-000-L02
86°76 96°ShL'E €0°291's PP €68 0L 00°6€9'bL NOIINEIWLINOD WHAOTAWI NOISNIA 000°8TL-000-L02Z
9€"T 00°0€0’1IET 00°002 00°008‘T 00°0€8‘2ET INIWITddNS SNI HITYIH ITIIIEA 009°9TL-000-L0Z
9796 TE"TS 00°0 69°86€E'T 00°0S%'T LITIEVSIA WYEI ONOT FONVMEASNI 00E€°9TL-000-L0T
22796 TV STV (e6-622) 65°L8G 0T 00°€00°'TT JONVINSNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-000-L02Z
GE'TI0T  (sL-°8L) L9°€8 SL°T06'S 00°€28°’S JJ4IT/9YSIA WEEL THOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000~-L0Z
19°€6 ST WES’T 6T°6FE SL"G9V ‘2t 00°000'¥p2 INNOJOY SONIAYS HITVIH 0S0°9TL-000-L0C
S6°96 Ly 6792 P9°6€ES'C €5°0SE‘D8 00°000‘L8 IONVIASNI HITVIH 000°9TL-000-L02
22°86 v1°€58 GEThV‘E 98°€9T'LVb 00°LTO0’'8F NOILNEIYINOD WHAXOTAWE WOIJ 000°STL-000-L0C
vS°Z8 8T LLZ'T LL"92S T8°LED'9 00°STE’L TYIYOLINYL SHOYM 000°2TL-000-L0C
T9°00T (6T°9L2) 9r° 0891 6T°9LT 'SP 00°000°‘Sk AWILYINO SEOYM 000°0TL-000-L0Z
0T"L8 96085 Le Lt v0°126°€E 00°206’¥ IWIL I¥00D SIDYM 000°60L-000-L02
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000'¥% 00°000'¥ YASNI HITVIH J0 NIAIT NI SIAOYM 9TL"70L-000-L0Z
8666 €¥°0 00°0 L5°826'1 00°626'T 430 X¥d A¥d ¥MJIS 007 *%0L-000-L02Z
8€°00T (06°T) T9°65S 06°T0S 00°00S IIYOIAA ANIAILS-ARYYVIYS 06Z2°v0L-000~L02
€2°66 82 TvE ZE"96€E’E TLVET P 00°9LF’¥¥ TYOINATO FWIL-TINA STOYM 002" ¥0L-000-L0C
95°86 TL 6EE’S 0C°poL'FC 6Z°289 ‘p9€ 00°2z20’0LE ATHNOH EWIL-TINI SIOYM 00T "¥0L-000-L0C
T19°66 8b°9€9 CEBST'ET 2S'T0EE9T 00°6€£6'€9T INIL-TINI STIUVTIVS 000°70L-000-L0Z
000 2daag
saanjTpuadxy
86'E0T  (6E°9LF‘¥i) 8E£°220'696 6E"PTIL'TIT'T 00°8ECT'LIT’T SHNNIATE TYIOL
86"E0T (6E£°9LF'pD) 8E€°220°696 6€°FTIL'TIT'T 00°8EC'LIT’T 000 3dsa TeE30g
00°00T 00°0 0§°92S‘0€T 00°€50’192 00°€50°192 aNOd TYHANTD WOWd WEISNWHEI TOT°669-000-L0C
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°ze 00°22 SNOANYTTIADISIW 000" £69-000-L02
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°06 00°06 SEII ¥IYOTIAXI FIDITOA 000°8L9-000-L02
00°00T Zv°o 00°0 85°6€Z’6 00°0%C’6 NOILNEIYLINOD/SNOILYNOA 000°SL9-000~-L02
88°66 00°6T (00°6T) 00°TL9 ‘ST 00°069°ST SIASSY QIXII J0 ITYS 00T°€L9-000-L0C
SE'6CZT (0S5°622) 00°29¢2 0S°TI0’T 00°2Z8L SI¥0a=y 000°629-000-L02
89°99 SE°TPO‘T 00°0 G9°€80°¢2 00°62T'‘€E ALI¥NDIS FADITOd AITTIVA NUYMS 000°929-000-L02
98°66 0S°0 00°0 05°29¢ 00 €9€ SEII aIYIQYO IYNOD 00T°L09-000-L02
00°00T (SE"0) 00°0 GE'VEL'OT 00°FEL'OT ISNIDIT YONOIT 000°0LS5-000-L0¢
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00° 768 00" 768 INVED 000°995-000-L02
L6°66 ZE'0 00°0 89°666 00°000°T aNAQd ONINIVYI FOILSAL 000°6E£5-000-L02Z
60°8% v0°825‘1¢ 00°0 96°T¥6 ‘6T 00°0LV ‘TP SINYYED TVHIAEd YIHIO 000°825-000-L02
LOTOT  (9L°6ES) 9L°6€870G 9L76€8'06G 00°00€‘0S L°dtI 000" LEP~000-L0C
00°00T  (96°0) 96°8L9'82T 95°8L9 821 00°8L9 82T LNINIDVTIATT AIYA0¥d TUNOSHHJ 00T"0TF-000-L0Z
0°0¥9°TS  (08°S5% ‘S9) 9T 96¥ ‘S9 08°285’G9 00°L2T SEXYL ALYIAO¥d TYNOS¥HEd 000°0T¥-000-L0C
61°81 Nh”mnﬁ~ (6€°9LT) 8Z°6E 00°91¢ Al¥3Id0ud T¥NOS¥dd O,TId 000°5S0%-000-L02
LT°00T (LL°9T0'T) 6L°VSh ‘€65 LL"OLV'Vb6S 00°FSV ‘€66 SAXYL XI¥IJO¥d 000°207-000-L02
000 3dag
sanusaay
dOITOd-ALEAVS JITdNd - L0Z pund
adsn (TYINMONEY) TYINMON (ISVAWOAA) ISVIONI  (TVWMONEY) TWNON 139d0d JIANINY NOILAINOSIA YIGRAN T9
1909 % FONYIVE

ITAYIIVAY

€2/ST :abeg

2202/1€/€0 HINOW
904 ALIAILOW

cecoe/1e/€0
HONYIVE dlX

¢20C/TE/€0 ONIANT AOTHId

Z¢c-1202

dTysumog], seuoy] :gq

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥OJ INOdFTY FMALIANIAXT ANY TANTAT

d9dIdq :asspn



€8°TT (99°661'922) Z9°LEV ‘688 99°€€6 ‘€T (00°992'202) STINLIANIAXT 3 STANIATE 30 &
€2°98 LZ"€2ZL'1I8T 9L°¥8G'6L €L°08LLET’'T 00°v0G‘6TE’T STUALIANIIXE THI
86°€0T (6E°9LP‘¥P) 8E£°220'696 6E"PIL'TOT T 00°8ET’'LIT’T SANNIATI TYL
$EDITOd-ALAAVYS 2ITdNd - LOZ PU
€2°98 LZ EZL'18T 9L"78G’6L EL°08BL/LET'T 00" P0G ‘6TE'T SMINLIANIIXT TYI
€2°98 LZ'€2L'TBT 9L %8G '6L €L°0BL'LET’T 00" P0S‘6TE'T 000 3daa Te3
TO'00T (2£°0) 00°0 2€E°G690°S 00°690°‘s SINZWIAOMANI TYLIAYD 000°FL6-000-L
§6°96 OL'TL6'E 00°0 0€°820°TTT 00°000‘STT AYTIINO TYLIJYD 000°0L6-000-L
98°6L €L 60V T LZ°L08 LZ"065'S 00°000‘L ONINIVYL 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-000-L
16°66 2870 00°0 81°v88 00°588 SNOANYTIAISIN 000°966-000-L
00°00T 00°0 00°008°T 00°008’T 00°008°’T ASYAT IOWIOLS dT0D 00Z°0¥6-000-L
9L ZE 6€£°2L9 67 v82 19°LZE 00°000°T TYINTY INIWIINOF 00T 076-000-L
Sb 96 8G'I8L 89°969 'V Zr 812’12 00°000°22 Tdnd TISIAIA ¥ SYD 00T°B8E6-000-L
LS°S9 €E°GHE’Q 60°889 T L9°980°2T 00°ZEP ‘8T ASNIAXA HTOIHIA 000°8E£6-000-L
€0°08 z2eTL60°2 €2°8L 89°2Z0% ‘8 00°00S°0T SINIANITYOV FONUNIINIYW 000°9€6-000-L
LY €2 €V 6EL’S 8L'8T LS 09L'T 00°00S‘L FONYNIINIVW/ SYIVdAA 000" 0€£6-000-L
€8°6L [AAR R 67 0621 8L°88T1°'G 00°00S'9 SAILITILIN 000°026-000-L
00°00T 62°0 00°0 TL E€88'TT 00°988°TT ALITIEYIT TYYEANED TONWHASNI 000°0T6-000-L
65°0L €2°886 £€9°90T LL TTR'T 00°000‘2 SNOILUDINAWWOD SSHTAYIM 00T°058-000-L
saan3tpuad
F0IT0d-AL3dYS DITdNd - LOZ PU
azasn (TYIIONEY) TYWHON (ISYIEOIA) IASYHAUONI ("IYWRNONEY) TYIRNON 139dnd AIANINY NOILdI¥OSHEA YIGWNAN
19509 % FONVTIVL 220Z/1E/€0 HINOW 2202/1€/€0 22-1202
ATIVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONVIVE ALA
2202/1T€/€0 SNIANI dOI¥dd dTYsSuMOJ, Seuoyl :f
FgqIrag :xs
€zZ/91 :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥Y0d I¥0dxd HANLIANIAIXT ANV FANIATT Wd 8T:TT €202/20/



0%7°08 (8T 2vb’S) 6L°0EL’8S (28 128'22) (00°wvoL’Le) STUNLIANIAXT ® SIANIATY JO ILAN

68°T0T (9T°629 1) 000 91°9€9’L8 00"TT0‘98 STINLIANIAXT TYIOIL
ET"CZIT (PE°L90'L) 6L°0EL‘8S VE"FTIE’SY 00°LvZ‘8S SHONIATE TYVIOL
1ANOQJ ONIATOATY AVOM - 9§z pung

68°T0T (9T1°629'T) 00°0 9T"9€9°L8 00°TT0‘98 STYNLIANIAXE TYIOL

68°T0T (91°629'T) 00°0 91°9€9’L8 00°TT0’98 000 3dsa Te30Z

00°00T  (8E"0) 00°0 8€"LLLLE 00°LLL'LZ HOLVN INIWIAOUIWI TYLIAVD 00T FL6-000-9F¢C

6L°Z0T (8L°FZ9'T) 00°0 8L°858'65 00°vEZ ‘8BS SININIAOYANI TYIIAYD 000°¥L6-000-9FZ

000 3dag

saanjTpuadxy

ET°CIT  (FE"L90°L) 6L°0EL'8S VE'FIE’SH 00°LFZ’8S SIONIATY TYIOL

ET°ZIT (VE°L90'L) 6L°0EL’8S VE FTE SO 00°LbZ’8S 000 3dag Te30]

4L ﬁow“mmm\mv 0F"0€9 ‘8¥ 09°'€TZ’SS 00°852'8¥ Od HONIATY INIWNSSISSY TVIDIAS 00T 2L9-000-9F2

CT'I0T  (PL°TTT) 6€°00T'0T pL*00T’0T 00°686 ‘6 WSSASSY D0EdS HNNIAAY ISTUTINI 00Z°599-000-9%2

000 3desq

ssnuaaay

aNODd ONIATOATY dVOY¥ - 9pZ pung

agsn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (ASYIWOHA) FASYTUONI  (TYRMONEY) TYRNON 1¥500€ AIANIRY NOILdI¥OSHEd YIGRAN TO
I9d9 % HONYTIVL 220Z/TE/E0 HINOW zzoz/1e/€0 Ze-120¢2

ITAVIIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOVY HONY'IYE QIX
€c0Z/1€/€0 DNIANA QOIWHJ drysumog sewoyy :gg

IATIA :assqn
€C/LT :obegq dIHSNMOL SVYWOHI ¥Od Id0d=d TINLIANIIXE ANY FONTATH



00°€LE (B9°969°9F) 10°8LZ ‘88 89°T08°€9 00°GOT’LT STINLIANIAXA 3 SAONIATI JO
8b €S €T°020°9¢€ L9 vet'’e L8 STV TP 00°9€W’LL STINLIANIAXT Tt
62°TTIT (85°9L9°0T) 89°20%’16 GG LTZ'S0T 00°TbS ‘6 SIONIATY Tt
’ :£3TI0yany juswdoTsasg umojumod - BFZ T
8F €S €T°020°9¢€ L9'¥2T'E L8 GTV’TP 00°9€V ‘LL STYNLIANIAXT Tt
8v €S €1°020°9€ L9°%21’€E L8 GTV'TH 00°9€F’LL 000 3daa T®
8T°2E 68° 116’22 00°0 I1°%89°0T 00°96T'€EE SINANIAOYAWI TYLIJYD 000°¥L6-000-
99°pL 0Z°09L 08°6€2°C 08°6£2°2 00°000°'€ TYINIY INIWIINOI 00T 0¥6-000-
GZ°'9¢ €F°"p60‘8 8E"HEQ LG G607 '0T 00°006'8T FONYNIINIVW/ SHIVAZET 000°0€6-000-
P00 6€ T2 096’2 0T°0ST 6L°6€9°T 00°002‘% SIILITILN 000°026-000-
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°€sz’e 00°€sz’e ALITIGYIT TYEANID FAONVHASNI 000°0T6-000-
00°0 00°00S 000 00°0 00°00S§ SNOILYDITENd 00T°006-000-
00°00T 0070 00°0 00°08€ 00°08¢€ LI1anv 000°€08-000-
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0€ 00°0€ SHJIAYAS TYOIAT 000°208-000-
00°00T LO"0 00°0 €6°GEE'6 00°9€€’6 HOIT XVYAITOH/SYANNVE TYNOSYAS 059°0bL-000-
00°00T 00°6%L 00°0 (00°6%L) 00°0 SAITddNS ONIIWIIA0 000°0FL-000-
L9°26 0S°S (AT 05°69 00°SL dWOD S, NZWNHOM 000°6TL-000-
60°€8 61°18 88°6 18°86€ 00°08¥% NOILAEIMINOD YIXOTdWA NOISNAA 000°8TL-000-
FE"Z6 6L'ET 280 12°991 00°'08T INNODOY SONIAYS HITIVEH 0S0°9T1L-000-
LO"8L 2T L9 18°G 88°8€2C 00°90€ NOILAGIMINOD ¥IAXOTAWA ¥OII 000°STL-000-
80°€8 €L"9LY 9€°2Z8 Lz eze'e -00°000°F ATNOH IWIL-TINd SIOUM 00T1°70L-000-
000 °
S¥INJTPU:
6C°T11 (66°9L9°0T) 89°20V ‘16 GG LTIZ’'S0T 00" TS '¥6 SEANIATY TV
62 11T (56°9L90T) 89°20b ‘16 GG LTIZ'S0T 00°T9S'P6 000 3daa T
oL TL V2 ES6'Y 00°0 9L°9bs ‘2T 00°00G6°LT SININISYNIWITT 000°LL9-000-
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°052'T 00°06Z'T NOILASI¥INOD/SNOILYNOQ 000°SL9-000-
00°0 00°00€E 000 00°0 00°00€ YINNYE AVOM FTHI HIAO 00£°L99-000-
00°00T (0F°0) 0" 06€‘PT 0" 06€E’FT 00°06€‘FT SAXYL AIYHIdIO¥d TUNOSYAJ 000°0TP-000-
00°00T (E6°LBE’9T) €6°LBE‘9T €6°LBEOT 00°0 FYALAYD XYL AI¥AIOUd 000°90%-000-
(zs'6€) p0°6LCT (00°LLZ) (vo°6L) 00°002 ALYEIONd TYNOSH¥Ed O, 7Tdd 000°S0E-000-
IL 66 0S°6LT SE°T06°09 0S°TZL'09 00°T06°09 SAXYL AL¥AdIONd 000°20v-000-
000 :
sSanuc
A3Taoyjny juswdoTaasag umolumod - 8FZ E
adsn (TYWHONGEY) TUYIMON (ISYTEDEA) FASYAIONI (TYIIONEY) TYIRON 1390d0d qIANANY NOILdI¥OSdd HIGWAD
1oad % HONVIVE ZZ0Z/TE/E0 HINOW z2z0Z/1€/€0 2z-120¢
ATAVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONVIVE dLX

€2/8T :i2beg

2¢0Z/1€/€0 ONIANI AOIY¥Ed

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥0d IY0ddd HINLIANIIXE ANV IONIATT

dtysumog, seuwoy]

g4arag x

WY 8T:TT €20Z/20



. . . - 4 00°8€EL’T JONYIASNI TYLNIQ 00C°9TL-07S-068
wm.mmﬂ AWM.WWH wm.mH Wm.mmm~m 00°9T€’T FIIT/EYSIA WIEL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-0¥5-066S
LY 60T (EG°TTS) Z5°68S €S°TI6°’S 00°00F ‘S LNAODDY SONIAVS HITYIH 0S0°91L-0VS-066G
TE'E0T  (TIS°L6S) PP 6191 TS TIF9 ‘81 00°FP0‘8T FONVEASNI HITVIH 000°9TL-075-06G
06°00T (8L"€8) 78°629 8L°9Ch ‘6 00°€FE ‘6 NOILNEININOD ¥IXOTIWI YIIA 000°STL-0FS-066G
ST°€9 LE"ZV8'T (€0°8T1) €9°LST’E 00°000°‘s INILIIAO SIOYM 000°0TL-07S-065
ZL 66 ¥Z°6S €0°09€’T 9L"ZLO’'TE 00°2€1'12 ATINOH IWIL-IYYd SIAOYM 000°S0L-0F5-066
86°66 LE"O 00°0 €9°999'1 00°L99°T YOSNI HITYHH J0 NHIT NI SAOUM 9TL ¥0L-07S-066G
00°00T  S0°0 00°0 S6°2TE’T 00°€TE’T SHEOVd SEOVM 009°70L-0¥S-066
0z'z6 2B ELGL (TL"85H) BT 0SZ'F6 00°%2Z ‘20T ATIOOH IWNII-TINI SIOYM 00T 70L-075-066

FONUYNILNIVWN » SNOIIVNEJO - 0pS 3ded
LS°00T (25°2T9'T) v8 0LV ‘12T 2G°2TC'€82 00°009 ‘182 NOILWMLISININAY - 9€S 3deg Te30%
00°STT  (00°09) 06°L02 00°09¥% 00°00¥ ONINIVYI 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-9£5-066G
00°0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ SIDIAYIS TYNOISSHIOWd 000" LTI8-9E£S-065
€9°0TT  (Z8°S0W) 00°2£9 z8zee'y 00°LI8'E SEDIA¥IS AIIOTIINOD 000°0TI8-9E£5-066S
08°L8 00°8LZ 00°0 00°000°2 00°8Lz’z SINA 3 dIHSYAAWIN 000°708-9€S-065S
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°GT9 ‘T 00°GT9 ‘T 1Ia0y¥ 000" €08-9€£5-066
P6°0TT  (0G6°L8) 00°GST 0S°L88 007008 SEDIANES TYOAT 000°208-9€£5-066S
00°00T 00°0 00°¥9Z‘LOT 00°%92'L0T 00°%92’L0T Fdd NOILWMISINIWAY 000°008-9€5-065S
Th°LZ 6L LLT'Z 00°0 T2 228 00°000°‘€ QLININA/AIN0E HDIJIIO STAITAdAS ONILWIFLO 000°SFL-9€5-06G
T6°2ZTT  (88°LE6) §s°8zz't 88°LED 'S 00°00S‘L SEITddNS INIIVIIIO 000" 0¥L-9EG-06S
F9°LOT  (TT°S8) 18°90T TT°66T°T 00°PTT‘T dWOD S, NIRIIOM 000°6TL-9E€5-066
LL L6 18°8¥bC L9 bS8 6T°LT6°0T 00°99T'TT NOIINEIYLNOD ¥IAXOTIWT NOISNIA 000°8IL-9ES-066G
7666 9T°0 00°0 ¥8°GLT 00°9LZ IITIEVSIA WNIL 9NOT HONWIASNI 00E"9TL-9E€5-066S
00°00T (T10°0) 00°0 T0"LZL'T 00°LeL't FONVMASNI TYINIA 002 9TL-9€5-066S
6£°96 ST*To L ST G8°860‘T 00°0FT’T FATT/EYSIA WIEL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL~9€G5-06G
ZE"66 Z1°9¢ LTSS 88 €vz’s 00°08Z°‘S INNODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 0S0°9TL-9EG-066G
S0°96 Ly SSL 26°168‘T €5°9G€°8T 00°2IT’6T FONVMASNI HITYEH 000°9TL-9E£G-066
69°TOT  (98°LET) LL*€EE9 9876628 00°8GT‘8 NOTIINEIYINOD HIAOTANE ¥IId 000°STL-9E£5-065
65°98 86-0ZLT 80 V8L TV ITT'TT 00°2€8°ZT ATINOH EWIL-I¥Yd SIOUM 000°S0L-9€5-066S
0T"L6 G666 L6798T'T SvrzZLE’ST 00°2€8'ST TYOIYATO FWIL-TINI STOYM 00Z°70L-9€£5-066
6G°LOT (L6°ST6’G) 89°¥G% ‘9 L6°b06°¢E8 00°686°LL IWIL-TI0d SATUYTYS 000" F0L-9EG-066
NOTILWILSININAY - 9€G§ 3daqg
saInytpuadxy
L9°TOT (S52°€£20'92) Ly 0TT'€8T GZ'0EV’'Z8S ‘T 00°L0F‘9GG‘T SEONIATY TYIOL
L9°TOT (SZ°€20‘92) Ly 0TT’€E8T GZ'0EP‘Z8G ‘T 00°L0F ‘9SG T 000 3dag Te30L
PT"I0T (£8°£98) v0° 798 €8°06€£°9L 00°LZS'SL ININISYNGNITY 000°089-000-066S
TO"00T (LL°0) 00°0 LL°ELO’6 00°€LO ‘6 SLASSY QIXId JI0 FTYS 00T"€L9-000-066G
19°GLZ (87 £98°F) TI'8EF 'V 87°€90'9 00°002‘2 TYLNIY ININAINOH 00T L99-000-06S
V2 ZL6'T (99°G0T‘ET) PGS 8€9 ‘2T 99°608’¢€I 00°00L QINYYH ISHUIINT 000°599-000-0665
€v°8L SV ISh’‘E LL E8L GS°8¥G’CT 00°000‘9T ALTYNIA 000°659-000-06G
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00% ‘S 00°00% ‘s SNOILDINNOD 000°0T9-000-06S
62°00T (00°wEB) v0°928°LeZ 00°28% ‘162 00°8%9'062 FAYAS Ol AQYAY 007 °809-000-066
€098 00°008’¢c 00°0 00°00% ‘2 00°002'Le H3d ALIDVAYD 00Z°809-000-065
00°00T (€T°LzZL’E) €T°LZL’E €1°LTL’E 00°0 TId NOIIWVEISINIWAY 00T 809-000-065
89°T0T (€8°¥6L“8T) ¥8°Z6L‘ZET €8°86%‘0FT‘T 00" pOL‘T2T T FOV¥sn 000°809-000-066
00°0 00°508 ‘L 00°0 00°0 00°508‘L SINVIO TVdIAdd YIHIO 000°825-000-066
L9°92 00°0TT 00°0F 00°0% 00°0ST SLINYEd % FSNEDIT 000°0S7-000-066G
000 3dag
sanuaasy
aNNd ¥IMIS - 06G pung
agsn (TYWIONEY) TYIMON (ISYAYOUA) FASVAMONI  (TWHMONEY) THINON 1I9ANE AQIANIWNY NOILAI¥DSHA MIGHAN TO
I9dg % HONVIVE 2202/1E€/€0 HINOW zz0z/1€/€0 Zz-120¢
TTIVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOVW JONYIVE dIX
¢C02/TE/€0 ONIANT QOI¥HA drysumog, sewoyy, :dgg
IFAIIa :assn
€C/61 :9beg dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥0d JI¥MOdTy JINLIANIIXT

ANV IONIATH



§8°21T (BT 8EV '8ET) (92608 '88¥%) (z8-€0%'02) (00°Z¥8’8GT) SHYNLIANIAXE 3 SAONIATE IO It
Sh°E6 €6°PIV'CIT EL"6T6'TLY LO"BEB’'209'T 00°6F2’'STL'T STYNLIANIAXT TYILC
L9°T0T (gz-€z0’92) L7 0TIT’€8T GZ 0EV’ZBS T 00°LOF‘9G6G"'T SANNIATI TYIC
:gNad ¥YEAMAS - 065 PUr
Sh €6 €6° IV ‘2IT EL"6T6'TLY LO'FEB’Z09'T 00°6b2'GTL’T SAYALIANIIXE TYLC
T8 TIT (€9°09G9) 00°GLB'L £9°211'29 00°255°SS TOMINOD TYLIdYD - 006 3dea Telc
00°00T (00°GgL8’L) 00°GL8’'L 00°5L8’L 00°0 SININIAOYAWI TYILIJYD 000" FL6-006-0¢
€9°L6 LE"FTIE'T 00°0 €9°LEZ'HS 00°2GG ‘GG AYTIIN0 TYIIdYD 000°0L6-006-0¢
TOMINOD TIYLI4YD - 006 3d:
G216 80°885'02T 68°ELG'ZHS 26°805°LGZ'T 00°L60’8LE'T FONUNAINIVA ? SNOILWYEJO - 0bS 3dad Tei
96" 2ZTT (00-9€L’25) 00°995’2LY 00°996’2ZLF 00°0€8°6TV NOIIVIOAYdAd 000°896-0F5-0¢
70" 68 05°2r1 00°0 0G LST'T 00°00€‘T ONINIVEI ® NOILYDONAd 000°096-0F5-0¢
08°66 T°0 00°0 65°502 00°502 SNOANYTTADSIN 000°956-0FS5-0¢
00°09 00°00F ‘T 00°0 00°00T’Z 00°005‘€E SNOILDENNOD QILOTIINOD 000°6E6-0F5—0¢
L0201 (18°€12) €p°L98'T T8 €FS’0T 00°0€€‘0T TA0d TISIIA 3 SUYD 00T “8E6-0¥S-0¢
¥S°SeT  (2T1°99L) 89°L90'T ZT°99L’E 00°000°€ ESNEAXT FTOIHAA 000°8E6-0VS—0¢
€F'GS €T°6S9'S 00°0 LL"8EQ'L 00°869°2T SININITYOY HONUNIALNIVN 000°9€6-05S-0¢
86°66 S2°0 00°0 SL*OTE'T 00°TIE’T SADIA¥AS 9IA SSIW 000°ZE6-0HS-0¢
8L'TH 96°FTIS ‘T8 (L9°88G6°69) 0" G8b ‘85 00°000°0%T FONUYNIINIYW/ SYIVdT 000°0E6-0FS-0¢
EE"L8 90°000°09 28 LI9 ‘91T b6 CIL'ETH 00 €ETL'ELY SAHI INIWIYIEIL FOUMAS 000°226-0FS—-0¢
0% b0T (zo*10€E’E) PT CEV ‘6 z0°10€‘8L 00°000°SL SAILITILO 000°026-055~0¢
00°00T LF"0 00°0 €6 TSL'9T 00°2GL'9T ALITIEVIT TVEEANID FINVEASNI 000°0T6~0%S~-0¢
SP° V0T (TL FL) PGS LET TL BSL'T 00°089°1 SNOILYOINAWKOD SSATIAUIM 00T 088-0F5-0¢
89 °0€T (To"L9L) 9p"6LY 10°L92’€ 00°005‘2 INOHAATAL 000°0S8-0FG~0¢
0z°ve 00°6LE 0070 00°12T 00°00§ STYOISAHd INIAWAOTAWI 000" 9€£8-0%S~0¢
19°¢¢ €L LVE'6ET 00°0 L2°259'S 00°000°Sz SADIA¥AS TUNOISSIIOUd 000" LTB8-0FS—-0¢
69°98 6G°CTS 80°89T TV LEE’'E 00°068°€ SEOIAY¥IS dILOYILNOD 000°0T8-0¥S—-0¢
60°86 80°29 €6°99€ 26°L8T’E 00°062’¢€ SIHREOJINA 000°2ZFL-0%5-0¢
T9°2ET (€1 92€) Th 229 €T°92¢€’T 00°000°T SAITddNS ONILYYIJO 000°0bL-0FS—0¢
89°98 89°6€C SE°STI ZET09G'T 00°008°T dWOD S NAMIYOM 000" 6TL-0bS-0¢
29°b6 16899 92°068 60°8SL'TT 00°Lzv'zZT NOILAEIMINOD ¥IXOTIWA NOISNIA 000°8TIL-0FG—-0¢
LO"00T (0z-0) 00°0 0z LT 00°vLZ IITIEVSIA WEEL SNOT FTONVHASNI 00€E"9TL-0FS-0¢
saxnjTpuads
aNnd ¥IMES - 065G pur
aasn (TYINYONEY) TYIWION (ISYE¥OIA) FSYIIONI (TYIYONEY) TYIRION 139008 dIANIWY NOILAI¥OSAd YIgWanN -
I9ad % HONYTYE 220Z/1E/E0 HINOW 220Z/TE/E0 2z-120¢

dTEYTIVAY

€2/0z :@beg

¥0d ALIAILOY

JONY'TYd dLX

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥0ddd FYALIANIIXT ANV IANIATH

2202/T€/€0 SNIANA QOI¥dd

drysumo], sewoyl :g

AT X3S

WY 8T:TT €202/20/¢



0% ° 8¢S 86°6€£0'T 6E°LBT 20 09F ‘T 007005’ ANIIYIAO SIOUM 000°0TL-0%S-T66S

Iv°08 TIL°859 ‘% VU SLY’T 6C°22T'6T 00°T8L‘EZ ATINOH FWIL-I¥Vd SEOYM 000°S0L-07S-T6S
86°66 0€°0 00°0 0L°999°T 00°L99°T ¥OSNI HITYEH J0 NAIT NI SIOUM 9TL"70L-0VS-T66G
00°00T (S0°0) 00°0 S0°ZIE’T 00°zic’t SYEOYd SIOYM 009°¥0L-0FS-T6S
LS"68 SG°8TI‘0T (Ev°6€9) Sv°"188'98 00°000“L6 ATYNOH IWII-TINI SIOUM 00T"%#0L-07S-T66S
FONUYNALNIVW 3 SNOILWIEdO - 0pG aded
8% °L6 60°CTE‘L €6°ELY'T2T 16°€1V ‘282 00°9ZL‘68¢C NOILWMISININAY - 9€5 3dad TR3OL
0z €9 00°89¢ 05°L02 00°2£9 00°000°T ONINIWMI 3 NOILYONdT 000°096-9€S-T65
SL°LS T6°91¢ 00°0 60°€EEY 00°0GL ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINIWd 000" T06-9€G6-1665
00°0 00°LI8‘E 00°0 00°0 00°LI8’E SIOIION TVOHT 000°006-9€5-166
6€E°8TIT  (£8°6G9) 00°Z€9 €8°cec'v 00°L96’¢ SADIAYIS AILOTILNOD 000°0T8~9£G-166S
LT 66 ¥8°89 00°0 9T vzz’s 00°€62’8 SINd 3 dIHSYIAGWIN 000°708~-9€£5-166
007001 00°0 00°0 00°ST9’T 00°ST9'T LIany 000°€08-9€G-T66S
C6°LTT  (06°L0T) 00°GST 0S°LOL 00°009 SEDIAYES TYOIT 000°208-9£G6-166
00°00T 00°0 00°%92'L0T 00°%92“L0T 00°%92'L0T 333 NOILWMISINIWAY 000°008-9£6-T66
Tv°Le LLLLT'Z 00°0 £€2° 228 00°000°‘€ NIININI/JIN0E HOIJIIO SHITAdAS ONIIVIIAO 000°SPL-9€ES-T6S
68°FIT (PO°LIT'T) 85°822'1 0" LTI9 '8 00°00S’L SEITAANS ONIIVEIIO 000°0FL-9EG-T6G
€7°90T  (S£°L9) 6L°90T SETPTIT'T 00°LV0'T dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000°6TL-9€G-166S
0S°G6 89°81S L9°FS8 ZETLOO'TI 00°925'1T NOILAEIYINOD WHXZOTIWI NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-9€G6-T66
60°90T (p8°ST) 00°0 ¥8°GLT 00°092 LITIEVSIA WJEI 9NOT FONWIASNI 00E°9TL-9€5-T66S
00°00T (T10°0) 00°0 T0°LTL'T 00°LzL'T FONVYASNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-9€5-165
6€°96 ST Tw ZL"GT G8°860°T 00°07T'T FAIT/EYSIA WIEL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T "9TL-9EG-166S
LE"66 Ly €E 89°86 £6°9bC’S 00°082's INNOJDY SONIAVS HITYEH 0G0°9TL-9EG-T6S
LT°20T (£5°06€) 26°168°T €6°96€£'81 00°996'LT IONVEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-9E£G-T66S
08°96 g1 €se L9°€€9 88°L99 ‘L 00°T26°L NOILNEININOD HIXOTAWI WOIA 000°STL-9EG~-T66S
67°00T (9% 9p) 90°¥8L 9%°019 ‘6 00°%95'6 ATINOH FWIL-I¥Vd STDYM 000°S0L-9€G-T66G
L9°88 zL"82Z0'z G6°98T'T 8Z°TL8'ST 00°006°LT TYOIYETO FAWIL-TINI SEOYM 00Z°70L-9EG-T6S
68°66 66°88 6E° 7S ‘9 T0°006‘LL 00°686'LL AWIL-TINT SITUVIVS 000°70L-9€5-1665
NOILVYISINIWNAY - 9£§ 3dag
saanjTpuadxy
T9°90T (0P°"v06‘LET) L9°26L'889 0F°CEL’'6EB’E 00°828°109‘¢€ SIANIATY TYIOL
T9°90T (07 v06°LER) L9°26L°889 0V"ZEL’6E8'E 00°828'109 ‘€ 000 3dag Te3ol
86°66 6%°0 00°0 16°8v2'c 00°6vzZ’€E SININISYNINITT/ SANQITY 000°S69-000-166
PP'0ST  (S0°008°T) 00°008‘t G0°69€’S 00°69S'€ SNOANYITADSIN 000°€69-000-1665
00°00T (29-zZeL’e) 29°zeL’s 29°2eL’e 00°0 ININISHNGNITY 000°089-000-165S
00°00T €20 00°0 LL°ELD’6 00°7L0‘6 SIASSY QIKXIA IO FTYS 00T"€L9-000-166S
vo°LvZ (€£°62F'F) 0T°8EV ‘¥ EE"62ZV L 00°000‘¢c TYINTY INIWNAINDI 00T L99-000-16S
EG°0ST (g£°92T) 60°0¢C €E"9LE 00° 0S¢ QIANYYH LSHIAINI 000°599-000-166
6T°20T (Zp- 8LE) G8°2€0'T Tv 8L LT 00°00€’LT ALTUNIA 000°659~000-1665
PV %I (00°SS) 00°96 00°082 00°622Z Jdd MOFHD JASN 000°259-000~T66G
00°LOT (00°9%E‘E) 00°9FE‘E 00°€21’1S 00" LLL'LY SNOILOINNOD 000°0T9-000-T6S
08°88 00°26¢ 00°0%9 00°80T‘€ 007005’ 440 NINL/NO NdQL 000°609-000-T65
86°LO0T (59°9.8’96) 79°086 ‘022 G9°€8GTIE T 00°LOL'PTIZ T IAYIS OL AQVAY 007 °809-000-T665
00°00T 0T°0 , 00°0 06°221’E 00°€21’¢E ININSSASSY AI¥¥TIAd 00E°809-000-T66S
Lv°S0T  (00°0S2’T) 00°062’t 00°6TT ‘¥z 00°698°22C FII ALIOVAYD 002°809-000-166
b7 0ET Hvo.mmm“ﬂv 05°58G6°T v0°26L‘9 00°L0Z‘s Fdd NOILWUISINIWAY 00T°809-000-T66S
98°50T Ampumwm~wmﬁv L8°0T6‘6FF 8L"S69'26E’C 00°€LT’092'2 I9¥Ssn 000°809-000-165S
00°0 00°508‘L 00°0 00°0 00°508‘L SINWED TVYIAEI ¥IHIO 000°825-000-T66G
000 3deg
sanuaaay
anNnd ¥IIYM - T6G pung
azsn (IYIMONEY) TYINMON (ISYHYOHA) ISYIMONI  (TUWMONEY) TUIMON 13I9ANdg AIANTRY NOILdI¥OSEA YIGHAN TO
I9ad % FONY'TVE 220Z/TE/€0 HINOKW T202/1€/€0 2z-1202
ATEVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAIIOY HONVTIVE dLX
¢c0Z/1E€/€0 SNIANT aOoI¥ad drysumoy, Sewoyy :gd

d9dIda :xssn
€2/12 uwm.mm dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL HOd LY0dHY TANILTANTAYT ANY STANTA T



06°LZ (PGS LET'VOF) (68°2897LLT) (9 *86E£’9GT) (00°9€5/096) STMUNIIANIAXET 3 STANIATI JO ¢
T0°96 PT"€€T'99T 9G°GLF ‘998 98°0ET’966‘E 00°v9€29T'¥V SAYNLIANIIXT TH.
19°901 (0% v06 ‘LEZ) L9°26L"889 0v"ZEL'6E8’E 00°828°T09'€E SHNNIATI THI
1aANNd ¥YIIYM - T6S PU
10°96 PT°€€2'991 9G6°GLP 998 98°0€T ‘966 ‘E 00°#9€’29T 'V STANLIANIAXT TH]
TL°GE LE 898 HE (00°898‘FpE) €9°69€’6T 00°8B€ET'HS TOJINOD TYLIAYD - 006 3dad Te:
IL°GE LE"898’FE (00"898“FE) €9°69€'6T 00°8€Z'HS A¥IIN0 TYIIAYD 000°0L6-006-1
TOYINOD TIYLIAYD - 006 3¢
SL°96 89°250'b2T €9°698°‘6LL ZETLVE'DEI’E 00°00%‘818°€E FONYNIINIYW 3 SNOILWYAdO - 0FS 3Idad Te:
ZL 90Tt (00°vL8792) 00°vL8°'92h 00°vL8'9ZV 00°000‘00¥F NOIIYIODTIdAd 000°896-0FG-1
S2°96 05°L9 00691 06°2eL’T 00°008°T ONINIVEL 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-0%5-1
18°66 6€°0 00°0 19°%02 00°502 SNOINYTTIIDSIN 000°9G66-0bG-1
00°00T €0°0 00°0 L6 WEL'E 00°GEL'E AVOMTIWVM/AQNYT SINIWATHOY ASYAT 00F"0F6-0bG—1
6V " 06 €L79LE’'T 00°0 Lz €29'22 00°000’G2Z SNOILDINNOD AILOVILNOD 000°6£6-0bG-1
L0" 20T (FB E€T12) €FP°L98'T P8 EFGOT 00°0€€’0T TINI TASAIA 5 SYD 00T 8E£6-0bG-1
|2 B YA (€Z°99L) TL°L90'T g€z 99L’e 00°000‘¢€ ASNIAXA FTOIHIA 000°8E£6-00G-1
§5°0¢€ €9°€ELL 00°0 LE'OFE 00" PTIT'T SININITIOY FONUNILNIYVA 000°9€£6-0VG-1
86°66 s2 0 0070 GL'OTE'T 00°TTE’T SHOIAYAS 9IA SSIW 000°2£6-06G-1
00°¢ 60°260°00T (00°260‘00T) T6°1v0‘C 00°FET ‘20T ININIOYTAIY HALIW JALYM 00€°0€6-0FG-1
08°L9 T9°LE9 ‘BE (89°vLL'VC) 6€£°29€'18 00°000‘02T FONYNALNIVW/ SYIvadyd 000°0€6-06G-1
00°00T (€9°1T) 25°8L8'98T €9°26T'860°T 00°1I6T°860°'T ¥S JO0 ALID FA¥IAS OL SSANIAYIA 00T°L26-0bS-1
66°00T (€8°GFG‘LT) 06°LS6'052 €8 0TT’'F6L'T 00°696‘9LL'T ¥IILYM SONISYHOHNA 000" L26-0FG-1
12°v6 69°6G8 I8°bLV'Z TE000FT 00'098°FPT SAILITIIA 000°026-0%S~-1
00°00T 00°0 00°000‘z2E 00°000‘2E 00°000‘2€ INIWITEOY STOIAMIAS HIALYM XIID 000°816-00G-1
00°00T (TP°0) 00°0 Tv 69502 00°695°0¢2 ALITISVIT TYEEANED FONVYASNI 000°0T6-0bG-1
SP v0T (z8°vL) 9G°LEZ Z28°bSL'T 007089 ‘T SNOILYDINAKWOD SSATAUIM 00T 068-0pS-1
ZL 68 99°60¢2 GLILT PE'FEL'T 00°000'2 ANOHAATIL 000°068-0pG-1
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°12T 00°1ZT STYDISAHd INIWAOTIWI 000°9€£8-00G-1
9Z°69 6S°€LO’E (92°8L8'T) TF*926°9 00°000°0T STDIAYES TUYNOISSHIOHUd 000" LTI8-0FG-1
L9°S6 LS"182 88°€£0S €v° 812’9 00°005°’9 SEDIAYIS AILOTILNOD 000°018-00G-1
60°86 00°29 ¥6°99€ 00°8BT‘E 00°052°€ SIJOJINA 000°2PL-0bG-1
00°92 98°VLL'E Zv°229 PT°92E’T 00°TOT’S SHITAAAS ONIILVEAIO 000°0pL-0bG-1
[AAR NS (z0°z8) 86°89T 20°629°2 00°LbS‘Z dWOD S NAKIOM 000°6TL-0bG-1
TI1°€6 PO LP8 IZ2°€68 966V ‘TT 00°L62’2T NOIIAEIMINOD HIAXOTAWH NOISNIJ 000°BTIL-0FG-1
L0 00T (0z-°0) 00°0 oz vLe 00°vLZ IITIEYSIA WHEI ONOT IAONWEASNI 00€°9TL-0FG-1
T0°00T (82°0) 00°0 8Z°BEL'Z 00°8EL'Z FONYINSNI TYLNIA 00Z°91L-0¥G-1
99°L8 Sb-291 LE'ET GG EST'T 00°9TE’T FJIIT/GYSIA WHEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-0%G-1
98765 6€£°82€°¢C (60°LPT’2) T9°TLV'E 00°008°'s INNODJOY SONIAYS HIIVIH 0S0°9TL-0FG~1
TE"E0T (16 L6S) b 6T9'T 16 Tv9 ‘8T 00°¥v0’8T IONVEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-0bG-1
12°16 8808 91°948 26°608’8 00°'859’6 NOILNEIYINOD ¥AXOTIWI ¥OId 000°GTIL-0bG-1
saInlTpuac
aNnd ¥II¥M - 166G PU
azsa (TYWEONEY) TYWHON (ISYEUOTA) FASVYAMONI (TYINMONEY) TYWHON 1395a0d AIANIWY NOILATHOSHd WHIWAN
19ad % HONV'IVE 2202/TE/€0 HINOW 2202/1€/€0 22-1202
ITIVTIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY IONVIVE dLA

€z/2z2 :abeg

¢c02/TE/€0 ONIANI AOI¥Ed

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥0d LY¥0d3a¥ HINLIANAIXHT ANV HANNIATI

dtysumo], sewoy] :

d9arda :as

WY 8T:TT €20c2/20/



SC'9 (L9°L29‘€L8'T) €5°06T°LeL T (E€"€L8'F2T) (00°T05“866°T) SHYNLIANIAXT 3 SHANIATY JI0 IIAN
LL 06 9T 6EF’TVZ’T €9°96F ‘812’2 ¥8°298’c1z’2T 00°20E’LSP‘ET SANNd TIV - SEYNLIANIdXE TVLOL
ZS°S0T (TS°881’2€9) 9T L¥I‘Sk6'F 15°686 ‘060’21 00°108‘8S% ‘1T SANNA TIV - SAONIATE TYIOL
SL"9 (61°96L°L6) LZ°0L9 ‘0%S (18°280°L) (00°6L8'FOT) SHYNLIANIAXT 3 SHANIAFIY JO IIAN
LE 88 PS°TTIS’L6 €8°FEG'GET 97 €69 ‘0FL 00°s0c‘8EB STINLIANIAXT TYIOL
v0°00T (59°¥82) 0T°S09‘9L9 G9°0T9’€EL 00°92E ‘€EEL SHNNIATY TYLOL
ANQd ISNATY TYdIDINAW - 965 pung
LE B8 FS TTS’L6 €8°VE6 ‘GET 97 €69 '0%L 00°50Z‘8¢€8 STINLIANIAXE TYLOL
LE B8 PS TIS'L6 €8°VEG‘GET 9V €69 ‘0bL 00°50Z‘8€8 000 3deg Te30L
TL°0c¢E (€E6°8%92) 6G°€V8‘2 €6°8¥8°¢E 00°002'1T TYINTI INIWNdINOIE 00T°"0FP6-000-96S
00°0 00°00¢G 00°0 00°0 00°00S JONYNILNIVN/ SYIVdTy 000°0€6-000-96S
6666 0T"0 00°0 06°LSL'T 00°8SL'T ALITIEVIT TYYEANID AIONWTINSNI 000°0T6-000-96S
65766 9€°0T 00°0 r9°68% ‘¢ 00°00S5‘2 SIDIAYEIS TUNOISSITIOUd 000°LTB-000-96S
c9°L8 68°66£ 86 LZ°STZ'v0T TT1°009 ‘969 00°000‘G6L LOTYdINOD dSnadad 000°808-000-96S
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°06T 00°06T LIANY 000°€08-000-96S
00°00T 00°0 00°TLV ‘62 00°TILV ‘62 00 TLV ‘62 34 NOILVYLSININAY 000°008-000-96¢
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°109 ‘€ 00°T09 '€ SIITddNS ONIILVYAJ0 000°07L-000-96S
S9°88 9T°81 (TIT°6) P8 1PT 00°09T dWOD S, NIWIOM 000°6TL-000-966
F6°6L T2 c9 (8% °85) 6L"6SC 00°Gc¢e NOILNETIHINOD HIAXOTIWI NOISNIA 000°8TL-000-96S
S9°TL L9°S (L8 %) EETPT 00°0¢ LNOODJDOY SONIAVS HITVAH 0S0°9TL-000-96S
LO" L9 EL°GL (ze-geg) LZ FST 00°0€¢ NOILNEIYLINOD ¥IXOTAWI V¥IOIJ 000°STL-000-96S
9€°¢1 IT°612 00°0 68°0€ 00°06¢ HNILIINAO SIAODUYM 000°0TL-000-96S
T TIL F8°G98 (sg-L8h) 9T "BET’T 00°000°€ ATdNOH FAWIL-TINI SHOYM 00T"¥0L-000-96S
000 3deq
saznjtpuadxy
v0°00T (S9°%82) 0T°S09‘9L9 S9°019‘€eL 00°92Z€‘EEL SANNIATE TYIOL
70°00T (59°%82) 0T°S09 ‘9L9 G9°0T9‘€eL 00°9zZE’EEL 000 3deg TR3O0L
mw“mOﬁ Rmm“mmﬂv 0T"6CT §9°68v’¢c 00°LSE’Z ONIATY ISNIFY TYdIDINQRW 000°FL9-000-966S
oo.ooa om.o 00°0 0S°€60‘¥FS 00°760'FS SNOANYTTIIDSIN 000°TL9-000-96S
oo.omH ﬁom.wv oo”o 0S°6 00°S JINYVE LSIYIAINI 000°599-000-96S
mh.mmﬁ Aoo.NmHv oo.wm s oo.woo. 00°0S¥P SATIVS 000°679-000-966S
00°00T 00°0 00°0¢2F% ‘9L9 007027 ‘9L9 00°0ZF’'9L9 IONIATY INIWSSASSY TVIDAAS 000°¥07-000-96S
000 3dag
sanusaay
aNOd FSNATY TYdIJINAW - 96S pung
aIsn ("TYRIONEY) TYNION (ISYIEOIA) ISYTADINT (TYINIONTY) TYWION LIOANd AIANTWY NOILAI¥DSHEA HIEWNAN 19
Lodg % JONYTIVE 2c02/1€/€0 HINOW ccoe/te/€0 Zc-1202
ATIVIIVAY 904 XLIAILOVY

€¢/€z iebeg

FONYTVE dLX

2202/1€/€0 HNIANE AOI¥Ed

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥Od I¥OdHM TINIIANIAXT ANV TOANTARN

dtysumog, sewoyy :gd

d¥dIAd :zxesq)



02/02/2023 11:24 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2
e e LDRE Ny FROM 04/01/2022 TO 01/31/2023
¢ Thomas fownship FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2022 Debits Credits 01/31/2023
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 59 83,581.59 26,273,367.81 26,248,839.69 108,109.71
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 2,871,651.01 2,870,976.45 674.56
CLEARING FUND 83,581.59 29,145,018.82 29,119,816.14 108,784.27
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 2,376,417.44 3,257,261.64 4,633,521.18 1,000,157.90
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 1,151,406.06 1,012,183.75 0.00 2,163,589.81
002.325 CASH FRANKENMUTH CREDIT UNION 0.00 250,318.70 0.00 250,318.70
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 0.00 1,445.52 0.00 1,445.52
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 1,282,869.30 463.87 23.15 1,283,310.02
003.375  CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT  1,014,417.20 0.00 0.00 1,014,417.20
GENERAL OPERATING FUND 5,825,110.00 4,521,673.48 4,633,544.33 5,713,239.15
Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.85 0.00 0.00 0.85
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 5,026.25 6.75 0.00 5,033.00
CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND 5,027.10 6.75 0.00 5,033.85
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,030,661.88 189,962.17 553,196.55 667,427.50
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 558,922.43 3,404.90 56,166.69 506,160.64
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,514,089.66 257,284.69 853,152.86 918,221.49
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND _ :
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 917,529.73 24,606.53 439,566.25 502,570.01
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 173,701.61 12,466.78 87,741.12 98,427.27
Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 6,181.64 0.00 0.00 6,181.64
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 539,130.04 58,946.20 283,127.65 314,948.59
003.271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 205,340.00 0.00 0.00 205,340.00
LIBRARY FUND 744,470.04 58,946.20 283,127.65 520,288.59
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,488,999.48 2,072,443.83 2,744,146.48 817,296.83
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 510,697.72 1,008,309.94 0.00 1,519,007.66
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 161,598.65 18,450.00 0.00 180,048.65
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 2,506,730.25 3,590.47 0.00 2,510,320.72
002.386 HUNTINGTON BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00
SEWER FUND 4,785,959.10 3,102,794.24 2,744,146.48 5,144,606.86
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,223,101.31 4,008,733.39 4,820,648.66 411,186.04
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 758.11 0.88 0.00 758.99
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 136,343.99 20,625.00 0.00 156,968.99
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 246,548.81 453.01 20.00 246,981.82
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 1.586.847 A1 2 AQ2 aA n nn 1 £0n £an ra




02/02/2023 11:24 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2

User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 04/01/2022 TO 01/31/2023
FUND: ALL FUNDS

CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2022 Debits Credits 01/31/2023
002.386 HUNTINGTON BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 266,176.00 12.92 0.00 266,188.92
002.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 507,706.11 363.28 25.69 508,043.70
002.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 246,284.98 18.42 0.00 246,303.40
WATER FUND 4,215,766.92 4,032,889.88 4,820,694.35 3,427,962.45
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 512,978.72 468,435.16 903,260.97 78,152.91
002.385 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 106,457.17 436.38 106,892.66 0.89
MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 619,435.89 468,871.54 1,010,153.63 78,153.80
Fund 603 TECHNOLOGY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 86,339.86 43,403.15 42,936.71
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 18,514,377.60 17,808,679.59 705,698.01
002.400 CASH (CSB) DOG LICENSE 0.00 0.00 484.00 (484.00)
TAX FUND 0.00 18,514,377.60 17,809,163.59 705,214.01

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 20,480,437.59 60,418,643.44 62,453,872.79 18,445,208.24






Thomas Township Fire Department

Saginaw, MI
This report was generated on 2/1/2023 8:12:41 AM

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range
Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 01/01/2023 | End Date: 01/31/2023

Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
1.45%

Service Cali
1.45%

Good Intent Call
8.7%

Rescue & Emergency...

False Alarm & False Call
76.81%

2 2.9%

Rescue & Emergency Medical Sevice 53 | 7681%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) - . 1 | 145%
e S e———— S

Good IntentCal & 8%

False Alam & FalseCall 6 81%
T ToTAL e 100%

inci i . jor inci re EMERGENCY
nO:t')c,l Es\a/)lgdwlft?l ear;g/:)[:tlgggel:&D IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type ai egnwmmng'wm
Doc Id: 553

Page #10of 2



Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type

INCIDENT TYPE
111 - Building fire
151 - Outside rubbish, trash or waste ﬁre
300 - Rescue, EMS mcudent ‘other
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew
320 - Emergency medical service, other '
322 - Motor vehicle accident W|th m;unes
424 - Carbon monoxide incident o
551 - Assist police or other govemmental agency
600 - Good intent call, other
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route ’
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke
700 - False alarm or false call, other
711 - Municipal alarm system, malicious false alarm
714 - Central station, malicious false alarm
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unmtentlonal' o
744 - Detector activation, no fire - unintentional o
746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO

TOTAL INCIDENTS:

# INCIDENTS

i)
=]

i
i

% of TOTAL
1A%

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are @I EMERGENCY

not displayed if the count is zero.

emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 553
Page # 20f 2




2020 2021 2022 2023

2019

[e)]
P

Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs

Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs

Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs

Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs

Y.T.D. Fire Department Runs

For the month of: JANUARY, 2023

5 YTD Comparison

[<2]
w0

Current Month Y.T.D.
Fire Inspections 12 12
Fire Prevention/PR 1 1
Community Events/PR 0 0
Cost Recovery $0.00 $0.00
80 Burn Permits 19 19

SRR

66

o

20 40 60 80 100







POLICE DEPARTMENT

Complaint Statistics Report

Previous | Current | Holy

January Year Year Cross

File Class Description 2022 2023 January
1000 Sovereignty 0 0
2000 Military 0 0
3000 Immigration 0 0
9001 Murder/Non-Negligent 0 0
9002 Negligent-Manslaughter 0 0
9003 Negligent-Veh/Boat/Snowmobile 0 0
9004 Justifiable Homicide 0 0
10001 Kidnapping - Abduction 0 0
10002 Parental Kidnapping 0 0

Sexual Assault- Forcible-Penetration
11001 Penis/Vagina CSC1 0 0
11002 Penis/Vagina CSC3 0 0
11003 Oral/Anal CSC1 0 0
11004 Oral/Anal CSC3 0 0
11005 Object CSC1 0 0
11006 Object CSC3 0 0
11007 Sexual Assault-Forcible -Contact CSC2 0 0
11008 Forcible CSC4 0 0
12000 Robbery 0 0
12001 Burglary 0 0
13001 Non-Aggravated Assault 6 7 5
13002 Aggravated/Felonious Assault 1 3 1

13003 Intimidation/Stalking 0 1
14000 Abortion 0 0
20000 Arson 0 0
21000 Extortion 0 0
22001 Burglary Forced Entry 0 2
22002 Burglary Entry W/O Force (Intent) . 0 0




22003 Burglary Unlawful Entry (No Intent) 1 0
22004 Poss. Of Burglary Tools 0 0
23001 Larceny — Pocket picking 0 0
23002 Larceny - Purse Snatching 0 0
23003 Larceny - Theft From Building 0 0
Theft From Coin Operated

23004 Machine/Device 0

23005 Theft From Motor Vehicle 0 2
23006 Theft of MV Parts/Accessories 0 0
23007 Larceny - Other 0 1
23009 Civil Retail Fraud 0 0
24001 Motor Vehicle Theft 0 0
24002 Motor vehicle as stolen property 0 0
24003 Motor vehicle fraud 0 0
25000 Forgery/Counterfeiting 0 0
26001 False Pret/Swindle/Confidence Game 2 1
26002 Credit Card/ATM (Use of) Fraud 1 0
26003 Impersonation Fraud 0 0
26004 Welfare Fraud 0 0
26005 Wire Fraud 0 0
26006 Bad Checks - Fraud 0 0
26007 | D Theft 1 2
26008 Attempt Fraud 0 0
27000 Embezzlement 0 0
28000 Stolen Property 0 0
29000 Property Damage 1 6
30001 Retail Fraud Misrepresentation 0 0
30002 Retail Fraud Theft 4 5
30003 Retail Fraud Refund/Exchange 0 0
35001 Drug Violation of controlled substance 0
35002 Narcotic Equipment Violations 0

Sex Offense - Penetration Nonforcible

36001 Blood/Affinity (CSC1 & 3) 0 0
36002 Penetration Nonforcible Other (CSC1 & 3) 0 0
36003 Peeping Tom 0 0
36004 Sex Offense Other 0 0
37000 Obscenity 0 0
38001 Abuse/Neglect Nonviolent Family Offense 0 0
38002 Family Offense Nonsupport 0 0
38003 Other Family Offense 0 0




39001 Gambling/Betting/Wagering 0 0
39002 Gambling/Operating/Promoting/Assist 0 0
39003 Gambling Equipment Violations 0 0
39004 Gambling Sports Tampering 0 0
40001 Sex Commercialized Prostitution 0 0
40002 Assisting/Promoting Prostitution 0 0
41001 Liquor Law - License/Establishment 0 0
41002 Liquor Law Violations - Other 0 0
42000 Drunkenness 0 0
48000 Obstructing Police 3 2
49000 Escape/Flight 0 0
50000 Obstructing Justice 5 8
51000 Bribery 0 0
52001 Weapons Offense - Concealed 0 1
52002 Weapons Offense - Explosives 0 0
52003 Weapons Offense - Other 0 0
53001 Disorderly Conduct - Public Peace 3 1
53002 Public Peace - Other 0 1
54001 Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Acc 0 1
54002 Operating MV - OUIL/OUID 7 8
54003 Traffic 15 12
55000 Health & Safety 3 0
56000 Civil Rights 0 0
57001 Trespassing - Invasion of Privacy 0 1
57002 Invasion of Privacy - Other 0 0
58000 Smuggling 0 0
59000 Election Laws 0 0
60000 Antitrust 0 0
61000 Tax/Revenue 0 0
62000 Conservation 0 0
63000 Vagrancy 1 0
70000 Juvenile Runaway 5 6
72000 Animal Cruelty 0 0
73000 Misc Criminal Offense 0 0
Solicitation (All Crimes Except
75000 Prostitution) 0
77000 Conspiracy 0
Motor Service Enforcement

89001 Service of Commission Papers 0 0
89002 Unauthorized Transportation 0 0
89003 Violation of Rules 0 0




89004 Warrants 0 0
89005 Motor Carrier Safety Rules 0 0
89006 Inspection of Homes to be Moved
Migrant Agriculture Workers
89007 Transporting Laws 0 0
89009 All Other Motor Carrier Violations 0 0
90000 Skipped Numbers 0 0
91001 Delinquent Minors 0 0
Civil or Noncriminal Custodies
Divorce & Support/Civil or
92001 Noncriminal 0 0
92002 Incapacitation 0 0
92003 Walk-away - Mental Institutions/Hospital 0 0
92004 Insanity 0 0
92005 Civil/lllegal Possession of Alcoholic Liquor 0 0
Traffic
93001 Accident - Traffic 34 19
93002 Accident - Non Traffic 4 3
93003 Traffic Violations - Civil Infractions 0 0
93004 Parking Violations - Civil Infractions 5 3
93005 Traffic Investigation Survey 0 0
93006 Traffic Policing 0 0
93007 Traffic Safety - Public Appearances 0 0
93008 Breathalyzer Inspection 0 0
93009 Breathalyzer Tests 0 0
Special - Sequential File Classes Only
94001 Valid Alarm Activation 0 0
94002 False Alarm Activation 0 0
94003 Rest Area/Road Side Park Violation 0 0
94004 Criminal Incidents/Scale Sites 0 0
Fire
95001 Accident - Fire 0 0
95002 Accident - Explosion 0 0
95003 Inspection - Fire 0 0
95004 Hazardous Conditions 0 0
95005 Suspicious Fire 0 0
95006 Undetermined Fire 0 0
Accidents - All Other Non-Criminal (Except Traffic)
97001 Accident - Aircraft 0 0
97002 Accident - Hunting 0 0
97003 Accident - Other Shooting 0 0




97004 Accident - Boating 0 0
97005 Accident - Other Water 0 0
97006 Accident - All Other 0
Inspections/Investigations
98001 Boats / Inspections/ Investigations 0 0
98002 Motor Veh/Vin/Sch Bus/Inspections 0 0
98003 Property/Excludes Patrol Inspections 0 0
98004 Other Inspections 0 0
98005 Unfounded Alarm 0 0
98006 Civil Matter Disputes/Family Trouble 9 11
98007 Suspicious Situation 10 18 1
98008 Lost & Found Property 2 1
98009 Drug Overdose 0
Miscellaneous
99001 Suicide (Includes Attempts) 0 1
99002 Natural Death 1 4
99003 Missing Persons/Runaway 1 0
99004 Natural Disaster 0 0
99005 Gun Board Meetings 0 0
99006 Instructional Activities 0 0
99007 Public Relations Activities 0 0
99008 Assist Other Agencies:
General 39 44 5
Fire 11 3
Medical 39 32
Police 9 14
False Alarm 16 12
99009 General Non-Criminal 12 8
Totals: 252 244 29

2022 Year to Date: 252
2023 Year to Date: 244
Citations for Month: 72







Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS FEBRUARY 2023

ROETHKE PARK:

The park is busy with people walking the trails. The pond is really low right now
and I am afraid if we get some really cold weather and lots of ice the fish will all
die off.

ROBERTS PARK

The park is pretty quiet except of people walking the trails. We marked the corner
of the soccer fields in the warm weather as we could still see the lines, this helps us
get them lined a lot faster come spring if we don’t have to remeasure every field.

COMMUNITY PARK

The ice rink has been flooded and now we just need some temperatures in the teens
make some ice.

DAY PARK

Waiting on snow so the kids can sled!

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Registration for Girls Basketball, Soccer Clinic and the second session of Archery
Classes has begun. We had a successful first weekend in the gyms with Boys
Basketball and the Basketball Clinic. Registration numbers continue to rise which
is awesome! Its great seeing all the kids back into sports!

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE

We will be beginning work inside the building very soon and that is exciting! We
are meeting with some staff from the Wildlife Refugee next week and we begin
looking at the work we need to do the spring and summer in the Preserve area.

EVENTS

None

1|Page






